T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Major Applications

Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 17 SEPTEMBER
2013

Time: 6.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

John Hensley (Vice-Chairman)
Janet Duncan (Labour Lead)
David Allam

Dominic Gilham

Michael Markham

John Morgan

Brian Stead

Published: Monday, 9 September 2013

Contact: Danielle Watson
Tel: 01895 277488

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=325&Year=2013

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking g

=
\43“ A
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at o j

the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, X)%
Uxbri

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at

x :
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Mgl LA = i
how to book a parking space, please contact s il 5 Chimes

Centre }
Democratic Services / Shopping o

Please enter from the Council’s main reception |
where you will be directed to the Committee et ,m
Room.

Muzraring
rar park

Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1 Apologies for Absence
2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
3  To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting held on 7 1-6
August 2013
4 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent
5  To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered in public
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private
Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press
Major Applications without Petitions
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | Snowbase, Eastern Heathrow | Expansion of the existing snow 7-20
Perimeter Road, Villages base to accommodate additional
Heathrow Airport - open parking and vehicle
45151/APP/2013/1768 manoeuvring areas plus within the
footprint of the existing approved
snow base the erection of a new
snow vehicle storage shed and
erection of enclosures for glycol,
diesel and stand cleaning liquid
(Consultation Under Part 18 of the
Town and Country Planning Page
(General Permitted Development) | 94 - 104

Order 1995).

Recommendation: Delegated
powers be given to the Head of
Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture.




Land at Moorbridge
Farm and Bedfont
Court, Stanwell Moor
Road, Longford -
69073/APP/2013/637

Heathrow
Villages

Use of land for the extraction of
sand and gravel, filling with inert
waste and restoration to
agriculture including associated
works. (Application for a Certificate
of Appropriate Alternative
Development under Section 17 of
the Land Compensation Act 1961,
as amended)

Recommendation: That the
Committee resolve to issue a
positive Certificate of
Alternative Appropriate
Development.

21 -46

Page
105 -
108

Honeycroft Day
Centre Site,
Honeycroft Hill,
Uxbridge -
6046/APP/2013/1834

Uxbridge
North

Redevelopment of site to provide a
three storey building comprising
36 residential units, consisting of
20 affordable units and a further
16 units for people with learning
difficulties (including communal
lounge, staff office and overnight
room), as well as associated
landscaping, access, parking and
amenity space.

Recommendation: Delegated
powers be given to the Head of
Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture.

47 -76

Page
109 -
127

Stockley Park Golf
Clubhouse, Stockley
Road, West Drayton -

37850/APP/2012/2743

Botwell

Provision of a hardstanding area
on which to erect a marquee at
Stockley Golf Course.

Recommendation: Approval

77-92

Page
128 -
140

Plans for North Planning Committee

Pages 93 - 140




This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

MAJOR APPLICATIONS PLANNING COMMITTEE

7 August 2013 {\HLI DON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Councillors: Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Hensley (Vice-Chairman)
Janet Duncan (Labour Lead)
David Allam
Dominic Gilham
Michael Markham
Brian Stead
Carol Melvin

OFFICERS PRESENT:

Matt Duigan, Planning Services Manager
Adrien Waite, Major Applications Manager
Manmohan Ranger, Transport Consultant
Rory Stracey, Legal Advisor

Nadia Williams, Democratic Services Officer

44.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies had been received from Councillor John Morgan and Councillor
Carol Melvin attended in his place.

45.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS
MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)

Councillor David Allam declared a non-pecuniary interest in item 8 — Former
RAF Uxbridge, Hillingdon Road, Uxbridge; as he lived close to the
application site. He remained in the room and took part in the decision of this
item.

46.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON 13
JUNE AND 25 JUNE 2013 (Agenda ltem 3)

The minutes of the meetings held on 13 June and 25 June 2013 were
agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

47.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT
(Agenda Item 4)

There were no matters notified in advance or urgent.

Page 1




48. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL
BE HEARD IN PRIVATE (Agenda ltem 5)
It was confirmed that all items marked Part 1 would be considered in public.
49. | THE ARENA, STOCKLEY PARK, STOCKLEY ROAD, WEST DRAYTON

37800/APP/2013/161 (Agenda Iltem 6)

Development of Stockley Arena to provide additional office
accommodation, including a single-storey extension to the central
rotunda and to the southern wing to create a new second floor,
together with a two-storey extension above the existing refuse storage
and deliveries area to the north.

In introducing the report, officers directed the Committee to note the
changes set out in the Addendum sheet and recommended additional
condition to ensure adequate management of parking in the area.

Concerns were raised about the parking design in the area, particularly
where it was indicated that there had been parking along the access way.

Officers advised that a parking survey had been provided by the applicant of
parking spaces within the entire site and visitors may not be aware of where
these were located. It was confirmed that details regarding parking in the
site had been requested as part of the conditions. This would require the
applicant to co-ordinate parking and to ensure availability for all users.

The Committee attached an additional condition requiring an electrical
vehicle charging point and Condition 16 was amended to ensure that spaces
were allocated to various retail users.

The recommendation was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was agreed.

Resolved:

1. That subject to the Mayor not directing the Council under Article
6 of the Town and Country Planning (Mayor of London) Order
2008 to refuse the application, or under Article 7 of the Order
that he is to act as the local planning authority for the purpose of
determining the application; AND subject to the Environment
Agency formally withdrawing their objection, delegated powers
be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to
grant planning permission subject to the conditions set out in
the officer’'s report and any additional conditions and/or
informatives which may be required by the Mayor or the
Environment Agency.

2, That subject to the changes in the Addendum sheet circulated at
the meeting, additional Condition requiring provision of 1
electric vehicle charging point and amendment to Condition 16
to ensure spaces were allocated to the various retail users.

Page 2




50.

KNIGHTS OF HILLINGDON, UXBRIDGE ROAD, HILLINGDON
15407/APP/2013/1170 (Agenda Item 7)

Retrospective planning application to vary condition 4 (that the
development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with
the following approved plans) to outline planning permission (Ref
15407/APP/2009/1838) granted on appeal on 17 June 2010 for the
"erection of new health centre and 12 residential units with ancillary
car parking and landscaped amenity space" to seek retain the building
as built including divergences from the approved scheme in respect to
the roof profile that serves the lift shaft on the rear elevation of the
building, the disabled car parking provision and the level access
provided to the building entrance involving the introduction of a
'bridge structure' over a void adjacent to the rear elevation.

In introducing the report, officers drew the Committee’s attention to the
changes set out in the Addendum circulated at the meeting.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to
the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Refused for the reasons set out in
the officer’'s report and subject to the changes set out in the
Addendum.

51.

FORMER RAF UXBRIDGE, HILLINGDON ROAD, UXBRIDGE
585/APP/2013/979 (Agenda ltem 8)

Reserved matters (appearance, layout, scale and landscaping) in
compliance with conditions 2 and 3 for Phase 1, Seventh Application
(Eastern Side of District Park) of planning permission ref:
585/APP/2009/2752 dated 18/01/2012 for the proposed mixed-use
redevelopment of St Andrews Park (Former RAF Uxbridge site).

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Approved, subject to the conditions
and informatives set out in the officer’s report.

52.

NORWICH UNION HOUSE, 1 - 3 BAKERS ROAD, UXBRIDGE
8218/APP/2011/1853 (Agenda ltem 9)

Redevelopment of Norwich Union House to erect a 9 storey building
comprising retail floorspace at ground floor level and 8 storeys of
residential units (37 units) with associated gym, access and parking
arrangements.

The recommendation was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was agreed.

Resolved

1. That the Council enter into a deed of variation with the

Page 3




applicants under Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning
Act 1990 (as amended) or other appropriate legislation to
secure:

i) The provision of 37 Affordable Rented units delivered at
not more than 80% of Open Market Rent (inclusive of
service charges).

i) A financial contribution of £109,190 towards education
facilities.

iii) A financial contribution of £14,716.23 towards health
facilities.

iv) A financial contribution of £1,562.16 towards the
expansion of the Borough’s library programme.

V) A financial contribution of £29,074.85 towards
construction training or an in-kind scheme delivered
during the construction phase of the development.

vi) A financial contribution equal to 5% of the total cash
contributions for project management and monitoring.

vii) A s278/38 agreement to be entered into to address any
and all highways works as directed by the Council’s
highway’s engineer.

viii) A Refuse Management Plan detailing how the refuse
collection via a private operator is to occur.

2. That the applicant meets the council’s reasonable costs in the
preparation of the deed of variation and any abortive work as a
result of the deed not being completed.

3. That Officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the amended
terms for the Affordable Housing Schedule in the Deed of
Variation.

53.

PADCROFT WORKS, TAVISTOCK ROAD, WEST DRAYTON
45200/APP/2012/3082 (Agenda ltem 10)

Comprehensive redevelopment of site to provide three buildings of
part 7 storeys and part 5 storeys comprising 208 residential units, 190
sq.m (approx) of Use Class B1 floorspace with associated public and
private amenity space, hard and soft landscaping, lower ground floor
parking for vehicles and bicycles, and alterations to 9 High Street to
form new pedestrian route (involving demolition of all existing
buildings other than no.9 High Street).

Officers directed the Committee to note the changes set out in the
Addendum sheet circulated at the meeting and recommended that Condition
7 be amended to require details of play spaces to be included, in order to
ensure that the designing of spaces were safe and secure. An additional
informative was also suggested to advise the applicant that this
development in highways terms had been considered on its merits and any
other development would need to be considered on its own merit.

Members expressed concerns about the height, density and mass of the
proposed development. Concerns were also raised about insufficient
provision of amenity space and the usability and suitability of the proposed

Page 4




roof-top amenity space.

Further concerns were raised that with the schemed being so crammed, it
would not be possible for windows to be fitted at a 45 degree angle in one of
the units, which would therefore require some re-designing.

Officers advised that one defensible space had been proposed on the
ground floor and that all of the children’s play space located on the ground
floor were in accordance with the Mayor of London’s requirement. The
standards for children’s play area accorded also with the London Plan. With
regard to the roof-top areas, it was suggested these could be of benefit for
future occupiers to sit out, so long as they were managed by management
agent and balustraded. This had been covered by Condition 7 which
required clear arrangements to show how this would be managed.

In response to queries raised about parking, officers advised that the
proposed parking was compliant with the required parking standards and in
line with the London Plan (July 2011).

The Legal Advisor added that with regard to Members’ concerns about the
issue of parking spaces and how this might impact on the highway, the
Committee should note that future occupiers would not be entitled to apply
for parking management scheme and the Council’'s parking management
measures would help to mitigate parking pressures.

Members indicated that allocated parking should be provided for office and
business units.

A Member suggested that details about car parking stackers should have
been submitted with the application in order to ensure they met required
standards, as the width of the stackers may affect the layout of parking.
Officers advised that Members could ask for the details of parking stackers
to be reported back to a Committee meeting to be discharged.

Members raised safety concerns about the pedestrian link and access to the
High Street and the level of traffic emanating from Tavistock Road. Officers
advised that the pedestrian crossing was staggered and based on additional
trips, a total of 50 trips would be generated during peak hours.

A Member suggested that the two windows in the two-storey pitched roof
building would need to be re-designed in order to be compliant. Officers
advised that in relation to the scale of the development, minor changes
could be resolved with Grampian conditions.

The Legal Advisor advised the Committee that where minor changes were
being sort, these could be secured by condition, if however substantial
changes were required, officers would need to go back to the applicant to
agree the changes.

It was moved, seconded and agreed that the application be deferred for
further details as follows:
It was moved, seconded and agreed that the application be deferred for
further details as follows:

Page 5




e Additional detail on design of, or the deletion of pedestrian link to the
high street

Further information on car park stackers

Clarification on outlook of habitable room windows adjacent to Comag
Further information on play spaces, defensible and security
Clarification on trip generation

Investigate provision of a car parking space for the B1 unit (office and
business unit)

e Further information on the management of the roof terraces.

Resolved - That the application be deferred to enable further
clarification to be sought from the applicant as set out above.

54.

ADDENDUM SHEET (Agenda ltem 13)

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 7.46 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any
of the resolutions please contact Nadia Williams on. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 6




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address SNOWBASE EASTERN PERIMETER ROAD HEATHROW AIRPORT

Development: Expansion of the existing snow base to accommodate additional open
parking and vehicle maneuvering areas plus within the footprint of the
existing approved snow base the erection of a new snow vehicle storage
shed and erection of enclosures for glycol, diesel and stand cleaning liquid
(Consultation Under Part 18 of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995).

LBH Ref Nos: 45151/APP/2013/1768

Drawing Nos: 16872-00-GA-902-000001 v3
Design and Access Statement
16872-00-GA-902-000003 v5
16872-00-GA-902-000002 v5
16872-00-DE-735-000002 v5
16872-00-GA-735-000004 v8
16872-00-GA-735-000005 v4
16872-00-GA-800-000016 v4
16872-00-SE-247-000001 9 0
16872-00-SE-247-000004_6 0
16872-00-SE-247-000004_6 0
Geotechnical and Contaminated Land Risk Assessment Report ( 16872-
XX-DS-911-000001) Version 2
Flood Risk Assessment Version 3 April 2013

Date Plans Received:  26/06/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 26/06/2013
1. SUMMARY

The application is a consultation under Schedule 2, Part 18 of the Town and Country
Planning (General Permitted Development Order) seeking to provide expanded and
enhanced snow base facilities at Heathrow.

The proposals are directly related to the operation needs of the airport and are
considered to represent permitted development.

The proposals would not result in any adverse impacts on the appearance or character of
the airport or have any impacts on existing landscaping. Nor would the development give
rise to any detrimental impacts on the amenity of residential properties or on the safe
operation of the airport.

Subject to appropriate considerations there would be no detrimental impacts arising from
the development in terms of contamination or flood risk.

Accordingly, no objection is raised to the proposal subject to considerations.
2, RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to advise the applicant that no objection is raised to the Consultation,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



subject to:
A) The applicant enters into a legal agreement to secure:
(i) A water management scheme

B) That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs involved in checking
the adequacy of the legal agreement.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
legal agreement.

D) If the Legal Agreement has not been finalised within 3 months, delegated
authority be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to raise
objection to the Consultation for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to ensure that the proposal would not result in harm to
water quality'

E) That if the Committee resolve to raise no objection the following considerations
be communicated to applicant:

1 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 16872-00-DE-735-
000002 v5, 16872-00-GA-735-000004 v8, 16872-00-GA-735-000005 v4, 16872-00-GA-
800-000016 v4, 16872-00-GA-902-000001 v3, 16872-00-GA-902-000002 v5, 16872-00-
GA-902-000003 v5, 16872-00-SE-247-000001_9 0, 16872-00-SE-247-000004_6 0 D

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

2 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:
16872-XX-DS-911-000001

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON

To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies . Specify
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

3 NONSC Consideration 1

Gas protection measures shall be installed on all new buildings to the satisfaction of the
Local Planning Authority. Details of the gas protection measures shall be provided in

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



writing to the Local Planning Authority andshall be agreed with the LPA prior to
implementation.

REASON
Site investigations in 2012 have identified the presence of carbon dioxide a need for
passive gas protection measures on new build.

4 NONSC Consideration 2

(i) Details of a watching brief to address undiscovered contamination shall be submitted
to the Council prior to the commencement of development; and

(i) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted
remediation scheme is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and a
remediation scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
comprehensive verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental
Protection Unit before any part of the development is occupied or brought into use unless
the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing.

REASON:

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 NONSC Consideration 3

The development hereby permitted shall not be commenced until such time as a scheme
to ensure the maintenance and regular inspection of;

i. the tanks between walls leak detection system, high-level; filling alarm and automatic
overflow protection device;

ii. pipe work carrying fuel and glycol;

iii. manual isolation valves, emergency shut off and non-return valves;

iv. and the fuel tanks secondary containment bund and its rainwater pump out schedule;

has been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Any
such scheme shall be supported by detailed information, include a maintenance
programme. The scheme shall be fully implemented and subsequently maintained, in
accordance with the scheme, or any changes as may subsequently be agreed, in writing,
by the local planning authority.

REASON:

The proposed storage of hazardous substances in storage tanks poses a risk to the
Principal Aquifer in the Taplow Gravels which underlie the site. The Taplow Gravels are
part of the Lower Thames Gravels WFD groundwater body (GB40603G000300).

The Thames river basin district river basin management plan requires the restoration and
enhancement of water bodies to prevent deterioration and promote recovery of water
bodies. Without the implementation of the above scheme, leaking tanks could cause
deterioration of quality or prevent the recovery of Lower Thames Gravels WFD
groundwater body (GB40603G000300). This is in accordance with Policy OE11 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



The National Planning Policy Framework paragraph 109 states that the planning system
should contribute to and enhance the natural and local environment by preventing both
new and existing development from contributing to or being put at unacceptable risk
from, or being adversely affected by unacceptable levels water pollution

6 NONSC Consideration 4

No development shall take place until a surface water drainage scheme for the site,
based on sustainable drainage principles and an assessment of the hydrological and
hydro geological context of the development, has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the local planning authority. The drainage strategy should demonstrate the
surface water run-off generated up to and including the 100 years plus climate change
critical storm will not exceed the runoff from the undeveloped site following the
corresponding rainfall event. The scheme shall subsequently be implemented in
accordance with the approved details before the development is completed.

Reason:

To prevent the increased risk of flooding, both on and off site. The National Planning
Policy Framework requires that the site-specific flood risk assessment must demonstrate
that the development will not increase flood risk elsewhere and where possible will
reduce flood risk overall. Without this information the FRA does not confirm that the
increase in flooded volumes can be adequately contained within the site boundary and
the run-off rates will not increase.

INFORMATIVES

1

The Environment Agency have reviewed the FRA Re-development of the Snow Base at
Heathrow Airport V2 by Black and Veatch March 2012. The FRA demonstrates that
increased pipe storage can be included to provide attenuation for the increase in flood
volumes in low order events with a likelihood of around 1 in 5 chance in any year. From
the 1 in 10 chance in any year event to the 1in 100 chance in any year event, including
an allowance for climate change, the FRA demonstrates that an increase in flood volume
is expected, up to 709m3 in the 1 in 100 chance in any year plus climate change.

The FRA recommends that mitigation is required in order to ensure that flood risk is not
increased as a result of the development and suggests that this will be achieved as part
of a wider strategic solution delivered by the 'storm water project', a separate project
looking at Heathrow airport deals with rain falling into its catchment.

2

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be
required during its construction. We would, therefore, draw the applicant s attention
to the requirement within the British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of
Cranes, for crane operators to consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close
proximity to an aerodrome. This is explained further in Advice Note 4, Cranes and
Other Construction Issues(available at http://www.aoa.org.uk/policy-safeguarding.htm.

3 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to
consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



is explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available
at www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

4

The development is close to the aerodrome and the approach to the runway. We draw
attention to the need to carefully design lighting proposals. This is further explained in
Advice Note 2, Lighting near Aerodromes (available at
http://www.aoa.org.uk/policy-safeguarding.htm).

Please note that the Air Navigation Order 2005, Article 135 grants the Civil Aviation
Authority power to serve notice to extinguish or screen lighting which may endanger
aircraft.

5

This site, or part of this site, lies within the Public Safety Zone. Please refer to DFT
Circular 12010 Control of Development in Airport Public Safety Zones for further
information.

6 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

7 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

A4 New development directly related to Heathrow Airport

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 (2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

NPPF

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site area comprises a total of 3.67 hectares, and comprises of the existing snow base
area and surrounding land which is located airside. The snowbase consists of
approximately 9,000sq.m of overall area. The concrete hardstanding is used for parking,
storage and manoeuvring of snow vehicles; there are also buildings providing existing
maintenance and welfare facilities and storage for limited amounts of runway de-icer (solid
and liquid). In the immediate surrounds of the existing snow base are grassed areas, with
live taxiways further to the south and west.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



The application site is located within Heathrow Airport adjacent to the Enfield Road
Roundabout (at the junction of East Church Road and the Eastern Perimeter Road) within
the Airport Boundary as defined within the Development Plan.

The nearest residential property is approximately 460m from the site.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The enlarged snowbase would consist of covered storage for the new and existing snow
vehicles and additional storage capacity for de-icing materials and diesel. The existing
maintenance building would be retained.

The new covered vehicle parking area would be sited along the northern boundary of the
site and will be a 3-sided structure. The height of the vehicle shed would be 6.3m high,
14m wide and 98m long. The steel-framed structure would be finished with grey coloured
cladding.

The existing vehicle wash would be relocated from its central location to the northern
boundary of the site.
3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
Heathrow has an extensive planning history.

The most relevant planning histyory to this application was the approval of a construction
of an expanded snowbase that there was no objection to December 2012
(45151/APP/2012/664):- "Expansion of snow base to provide additional covered storage
and parking for snow vehicles, a welfare and maintenance building and diesel and de-icer
storage (Consultation Under Part 18 of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995)".

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.T4 (2012) Heathrow Airport

Part 2 Policies:

A4 New development directly related to Heathrow Airport

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management
LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



LPP 5.14 (2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure
NPPF

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 31st July 2013

5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

NATS SAFEGUARDING
No objection.

BAA SAFEGUARDING
No objection.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY:
The proposed development will be acceptable only if considerations are included requiring the
submission and subsequent agreement of further details, as set out below.

Consideration 1

The development hereby permitted shall not be commenced until such time as a scheme to ensure
the maintenance and regular inspection of;

i. the tank s between walls leak detection system, high-level; filling alarm and automatic overflow
protection device;

ii. pipe work carrying fuel and glycol;

iii. manual isolation valves, emergency shut off and non-return valves;

iv. and the fuel tanks secondary containment bund and its rainwater pump out schedule;

has been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Any such scheme
shall be supported by detailed information, include a maintenance programme. The scheme shall
be fully implemented and subsequently maintained, in accordance with the scheme, or any
changes as may subsequently be agreed, in

writing, by the local planning authority.

Reason 1

The proposed storage of hazardous substances in storage tanks poses a risk to the Principal
Aquifer in the Taplow Gravels which underlie the site. The Taplow Gravels are part of the Lower
Thames Gravels WFD groundwater body (GB40603G000300).

The Thames river basin district river basin management plan requires the restoration and
enhancement of water bodies to prevent deterioration and promote recovery of water bodies.
Without the implementation of the above scheme, leaking tanks could cause deterioration of quality
or prevent the recovery of Lower Thames Gravels WFD groundwater body (GB40603G000300).
This is in accordance with Policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) .

The National Planning Policy Framework paragraph 109 states that the planning system should
contribute to and enhance the natural and local environment by preventing both new and existing

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



development from contributing to or being put at unacceptable risk from, or being adversely
affected by unacceptable levels water pollution.

Consideration 2

No development shall take place until a surface water drainage scheme for the site, based on
sustainable drainage principles and an assessment of the hydrological and hydro geological
context of the development, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning
authority. The drainage strategy should demonstrate the surface water run-off generated up to and
including the 100 years plus climate change critical storm will not exceed the runoff from the
undeveloped site following the corresponding rainfall event. The scheme shall subsequently be
implemented in accordance with the approved details before the development is completed.

Reason 2

To prevent the increased risk of flooding, both on and off site. The National Planning Policy
Framework requires that the site-specific flood risk assessment must demonstrate that the
development will not increase flood risk elsewhere and where possible will reduce flood risk overall.
Without this information the FRA does not confirm that the increase in flooded volumes can be
adequately contained within the site boundary and the run-off rates will not increase.

Advice to the Applicant

We have reviewed the FRA Re-development of the Snow Base at Heathrow Airport V2 by Black
and Veatch March 2012. The FRA demonstrates that increased pipe storage can be included to
provide attenuation for the increase in flood volumes in low order events with a likelihood of around
1 in 5 chance in any year. From the 1 in 10 chance in any year event to the 1in 100 chance in any
year event, including an allowance for climate change, the FRA demonstrates that an increase in
flood volume is expected, up to 709m3 in the 1 in 100 chance in any year plus climate change.

The FRA recommends that mitigation is required in order to ensure that flood risk is not increased
as a result of the development and suggests that this will be achieved as part of a wider strategic
solution delivered by the 'storm water project', a separate project looking at Heathrow airport deals
with rain falling into its catchment.

However as part of the planning application submission no details of the 'storm water project' or
any assessment of alterations have been provided to confirm these will adequately mitigate the
expected increase of flooding adequately mitigate the expected increase in flooding volumes on
site or at the Eastern Balancing reservoir, or that run-off rates from the site area will be restricted to
the existing rates

Contaminated Land

The contaminated land risk assessment report Ref: 16872-XX-DS-911-000001, dated May 2012
reviewed, did not report any contamination on site that would appear to pose a risk to the
underlying principal aquifer in the Taplow Gravels. However, a watching brief should be in place
during redevelopment works should they come across any contamination hotspots then this should
be dealt with appropriately. We recommend that developers should follow the risk management
framework provided in the ' Piling into Contaminated Sites'.

Internal Consultees
FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER:

Awaiting receipt of additional information from the applicant prior to making my final comments.
However no objection subject to the unilateral undertaking agreed to address water management.
Final comments wil be reported to Committee in the Addendum.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



The current Snowbase has been subject to two investigations in 2011 and 2012. The first was a
small seven ftrial pit exercise to assess the ground conditions. The main investigation was a
detailed borehole investigation reported in April 2012 by Soil Mechanics. The report on the
investigation by Soil Mechanics was a factual report. TPS consultants, "'TPS' have used this report
to produce an intepretative report as referenced above.

| have reviewed the TPS report and the results of the investigations and chemical testing by Soil
Mechanics as interpreted by TPS. There is made ground on the site with bricks, concrete and
wood. However most of the geological strata comprises clay, gravels and hoggin. Groundwater
appears to be below 3 metres in the Taplow gravels, a principle aquifer. Groundwater monitoring
stand pipes have been installed at the site but the testing results in the report are for soil rather
than water. The chemical testing of soil samples has not shown any contaminants at a level above
the generic standards for a commercial end use and the end use is still the same but expanded
with improved and expanded glycol and fuel storage facilities. | would advise that with the use of
the site there could be contamination discovered during the excavation works. No Methane but
some Carbon dioxide has been found hence the consultant has advised passive gas protection
measures (Characteristic 2). | would advise the following considerations.

Conditions (Considerations)

Gas

Gas protection measures shall be installed on all new buildings to the satisfaction of the LPA.
Reason

Site investigations in 2012 have identified the presence of carbon dioxide a need for passive gas
protection measures on new build.

Contamination

As no contamination for this use has been found in the site investigation | would advise applying
the following condition.

Condition

(i) Details of a watching brief to address undiscovered contamination shall be submitted to the
Council prior to the commencement of development; and

(ii) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation scheme
is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and a remediation scheme shall be
agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a comprehensive
verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part
of the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any such
requirement specifically and in writing.

REASON:

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and neighbouring land
are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and ecological systems and the
development can be carried out safely without unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other
offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



Policies (November 2012).

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

The proposal is a consultation under Schedule 2, Part 18 of the Town and Country
Planning (General Permitted Development Order).

Following significant disruption caused by snowfall in December 2010, an Inquiry was set
up with the objective of making recommendations to future snow events and was chaired
by Professor David Begg. The findings of the Begg Enquiry were released in March 2011
and detailed 14 recommendations on how BAA and the Heathrow community could
improve the airport's resilience to future snow disruption. The Capital Projects division of
BAA established a programme to respond to a number of these recommendations.

A longer term requirement to address these recommendations is to provide a consolidated
location for storage of the snow equipment and to provide facilities for the associated
increase in vehicle maintenance, staff welfare and storage facilities for diesel and de-icer

(glycol).

The current consultation seeks to expand and enhance the existing snowbase area at the
airport in order to improve facilities for dealing with snow and reduce associated
disruption. The scheme is comparable to an earlier consultation for an expansion of the
snowbase in wake of the Begg Enquiry (45151/APP/2012/664). The current scheme is
smaller in scale to the 2012 scheme, following a further review of the operational
requirements of the snowbase by the airport operator.

The proposed development would clearly be directly related to the airport and would
enhance the resilience of key facilities at the airport to adverse weather. The proposal is
considered to represent permitted development and accordingly, there is no objection to
the principle of the development.

Density of the proposed development

Residential density is not relevant to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application is not located within proximity to any Conservation Areas, Listed Buildings
or Areas of Special Local Character.
Airport safeguarding

The application has been reviewed by both BAA Safeguarding and NATs Safeguarding
who have raised no objections. As such, it is not considered that the application would
have any adverse impacts on aircraft or airport safety.

Impact on the green belt

The application is not located within or on the boundary of the Green Belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed development is located within the operational area of Heathrow Airport
adjacent to the Enfield Road Roundabout (at the junction of East Church Road and the
Eastern Perimeter Road).

The design and built form of the development, including the proposed materials palette,
are considered to be consistent with the design rational of other operational buildings
within the airport.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



7.08

7.09

710

7.1

712

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

Accordingly, it is considered that the proposed development would appropriately
harmonise with the character of the surrounding Airport development in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential property is located approximately 460m from the application site,
which is located well within the boundary of Heathrow Airport. As such, the application
would not result in any adverse impacts on the amenity of residential occupiers.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not relevant to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not relevant to this application.
Urban design, access and security

Design and access issues are dealt with elsewhere within this report.

The is located within the airport boundary and a secure airside/landside boundary would
be provided. Accordingly, the proposal raises no concerns relating to security
Disabled access

Level access would be provided to all buildings.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not relevant to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The application site is within the central terminal area of Heathrow airport. The is no
landscaping with the exception of grassed areas, which are not of any landscape merit.
The proposal is located within Heathrow Airport and does not propose any soft
landscaping, however it is not considered that the proposal would necessitate any
landscaping having regard to its context. It is considered that the proposal would comply
with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012

Sustainable waste management

The proposal would not necessitate any dedicated external waste storage. Any waste
arising from use of the rest areas or workshops would be dealt with as part of the airport
wide waste strategy. Accordingly it is considered that adequate provision would be made
for waste and recycling provision.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The proposal represents permitted development and, as such, there is no requirement for
the development to comply with policies relating to renewable energy and sustainability.
Nevertheless, the scheme would utilise modern design techniques such as high levels of
insulation to minimise the buildings energy use.

No objection is therefore raised to the proposal in terms of sustainability
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application is not located within an area identified as being at risk of flooding,
however given the size of the application site and the proposed use, which would involve
the storage of chemicals, consideration needs to be given to matters relating to
sustainable drainage and potential groundwater contamination.

The scheme is supported by a detailed flood risk assessment. The Environment Agency
have been consulted on the application. No objection has been raised by the Environment
Agency subject to considerations being attached relating to the storage of chemicals on

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



the site and the provision of sustainable drainage.

Subject to these considerations the scheme would comply with London Plan 5.12, 5,13
and 4.14 and the requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The application site is located within the boundary of Heathrow Airport and approximately
460m from the nearest residential property. Accordingly, the development would not give
rise to any concerns regarding noise impacts on residential occupiers.

It is not considered that the proposed development which would have any significant
impacts on local air quality.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

None received.
7.20 Planning obligations

The applicant has agreed in principle a unilateral undertaking to address:

(i) To accept the costs for the water management project pertaining to the Snowbase site;
(ii) To provide a timetable, prior to commencement on the current Snowbase scheme, to
LBH for the production of a scope of works in respect of the Heathrow wide Water
Management Project;

(i) The timetable shall lay out in detail a set timeline (i.e. a calendar date) for the
provision of a Scope of Works to London Borough of Hillingdon that is fit for purpose and
serves the purpose for the applicant of issuing a tender document;

(v) A commitment to provide the Scope of Works to London Borough of Hillingdon and
Environment Agency for agreement prior to the tender exercise for the works

(iv) A timetable for the implementation of the water management project works, including
a phasing plan attached to a Heathrow Operations Site map

The final wording of the unilateral undertaking shall be reported to committee in the
Addendum to the Majors Committee.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

10. CONCLUSION
The application is a consultation under Schedule 2, Part 18 of the Town and Country
Planning (General Permitted Development Order)seeking to provide expanded and
enhanced snow base facilities at Heathrow.
The proposals are directly related to the operation needs of the airport and are considered
to represent permitted development.
The proposals would not result in any adverse impacts on the appearance or character of
the airport or have any impacts on existing landscaping. Nor would the development give
rise to any detrimental impacts on the amenity of residential properties or on the safe
operation of the airport.
Subject to appropriate considerations there would be no detrimental impacts arising from
the development in terms of contamination or flood risk.
Accordingly, no objection is raised to the proposal subject to the considerations.

11. Reference Documents
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Contact Officer: Gareth Gwynne Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



a

.
v
N

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

Site Address

Snowbase
Eastern Perimeter Road
Heathrow Airport

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale
45151/APP/2013/1768 1:3,000
Planning Committee Dates temb
. . . eptember
Major Applicatie s 2013




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Green Spaces, and
Culture

Address: LAND AT MOORBRIDGE FARM AND BEDFONT COURT
ESTATE, WEST OF STANWELL MOOR ROAD

Development: Use of land for the extraction of sand and gravel, filling with
inert waste and restoration to agriculture including associated
works. (Application for a Certificate of Appropriate Alternative
Development under Section 17 of the Land Compensation Act
1961, as amended)

LBH Ref Nos: 69073/APP/2013/637

Drawing Nos: dt/12598/b
Conceptual Access Design

Date Plans Received: 14-03-2013

Date Application Valid: 14-03-2013

1. SUMMARY

In 2002 a compulsory purchase order was made acquiring land to build the Heathrow
Terminal 5 spur road to the M25 motorway. The Applicants have applied for a Certificate of
Appropriate Alternative Development to assist with the valuation of the land. The Council as
Mineral Planning Authority for the land is required determine the application and issue a
certificate accordingly, after considering what uses of this land are appropriate in general
planning terms at the relevant date. This is not an application for planning permission.

This application seeks a Certificate of Appropriate Alternative Development, which is an
application for a certificate under s17 of the Land Compensation Act 1961. This is a land
compensation valuation procedure following confirmation that the land is to be/has been
compulsorily acquired. Under the terms of the Land Compensation Act 1961, the appropriate
alternative uses of the land have to be considered in a 'no scheme world' by considering
what land uses might have been permitted had the land not been compulsorily purchased
(i.e. that at the time of the decision to compulsorily purchase the land there was no proposal
for T5 at Heathrow Airport and thus no link road was required connecting the M25 motorway
to T5). For the purpose of this application the relevant date is the 9th May 1996, which is the
date on which the draft Compulsory Purchase Order was published. The order related to
land required for the purpose of constructing a spur road connecting Terminal 5 at Heathrow
Airport to the M25.

In relation to the consideration of applications for alternative appropriate developments
Circular 06/2004 "Compulsory purchase and the Crichel Down Rules" Paragraphs 8 and 9 of
Appendix P state:

"8. The First Secretary of State ('the Secretary of State') considers it important as far as
possible that the certificate system should be operated on broad and common-sense lines; it
should be borne in mind that a certificate is not a planning permission but a statement to be
used in ascertaining the fair market value of land. An example of how the system could work
might be where land is allocated in the development plan as part of an open space or a site
for a school, and is being acquired for that or a similar purpose. If there had been no
question of public acquisition, the owner might have expected to be able to sell it with

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 21



planning permission for some other form or forms of development. The purpose of the
certificate is to state what, if any, are those other forms of development. In determining this
question, the Secretary of State would expect the local planning authority to exercise its
planning judgement, on the basis of the absence of the scheme, taking into account those
factors which would normally apply to consideration of planning applications eg. the
character of the development in the surrounding area, any general policy of the development
plan, and national planning policy along with other relevant considerations where the site
raises more complex issues which it would be unreasonable to disregard. Only those forms
of development which for some reason or other are inappropriate should be excluded. Local
planning authorities will note from section 17(7) that their certificate can be at variance with
the use shown by the development plan for the particular site.

9. Where there is no adopted development plan, regard should be had to the draft plan, the
decisions given on other planning applications relating to neighbouring land (including land
unaffected by the proposed acquisition), and the existing character of the surrounding area
and development.”

In this case the applicant seeks confirmation that the Council would have considered it
acceptable to use the site for the extraction of sand and gravel, filling with inert waste and
restoration to agriculture.

In arriving at the appropriate alternative uses, the process must consider what uses would
have been granted permission at the date of the serving of the Compulsory Purchase Order.
The assessment is based on planning policy in place at relevant date, consideration of
permissions granted prior to the relevant date and information available at that date. Taking
all these factors into account it is considered that the use of the site for the extraction of sand
and gravel, filling with inert waste and restoration to agriculture would have been acceptable.
As such, approval of the certificate is recommended.

2, RECOMMENDATION

That the Committee resolve to issue a positive Certificate of Alternative Appropriate
Development, and note that had a planning permission been granted for the proposal
in 1996 the following planning obligation and conditions would have been imposed:
Planning Obligations

A. That the developer enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of the
Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to secure:

(i The provision of any off site highway works necessary to create the accessway into
the site.

Planning Conditions
B. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed:
1. Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be commenced within one year of the date of this
permission.

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 22



To comply with the application as submitted.
2. Accord with plans

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in full accordance with the submitted
documents and plans (including the access design plan) except where expressly varied by
the terms of this permission.

REASON
For the sake of clarity

3. 14 Bedfont Court

No development shall commence until a 75m buffer zone has been created around no. 14
Bedfont Court, should that property continue to be occupied. The details of the buffer zone
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Mineral Planning Authority.

There after the development, including the buffer zone, shall be implemented in accordance
with the approved details.

REASON
To accord with the application and in the interests of amenity.

4, Noise and hours of work 1

No plant or machinery, other than water pumps necessary for the approved disposal of water
shall be operated, nor shall any work be undertaken in connection with the stripping of soil,
extraction of minerals, despatch or movement of plant, transporting materials, maintenance
of plant, or subsequent restoration except between the following times:

0800 and 1800 Mondays to Fridays

0800 and 1600 Saturdays

and no such operations shall be carried out on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

REASON
In the interests of amenity.

5. Noise and hours of work 2

Subject to the prior agreement of the Mineral Planning Authority, works may be carried out
on Sundays between 0800 and 1600 for general maintenance of equipment which cannot
reasonably be carried out during the hours detailed in Condition 5.

REASON
In the interests of amenity

6. Noise and hours of work 3

The following enabling activities may take place between 0700 and 1900 hours Monday to
Friday, and between 0700 and 1600 hours Saturday:

- arrival and departure of workforce on site

- deliveries and unloading

- refuelling of plant and machinery

- site inspections and safety checks

- site clean up

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 23



REASON
In order to maximise the work that can be undertaken within the hours permitted under
condition 5 and in the interests of amenity.

7. Timing for work with soil

The stripping, handling and replacement of topsoil and subsoil shall only take place in fine,
dry weather and when the material is in a dry friable condition, with the minimum of working
and compacting, in order to prevent the loss of soil structure.

REASON
To ensure the satisfactory restoration of the site.

8. Storage on site

A maximum of 300,00m3 of sand, gravel and clay shall be permitted to be stored on the site
at any time.

REASON
To accord with the application and in the interests of amenity.

9. Stockpiles 1

The only materials that may be stockpiled on the site are:

- topsoil and subsoil from the site

- sand and gravel extracted from the site and awaiting processing or transportation to the T5
development site, and

- sand, gravel and clay extracted from the T5 development site

REASON
To accord with the application.

10. Stockpiles 2

No topsoil or subsoil stockpile on site shall exceed a height of 3m and no other stockpile
shall exceed a height of 17m.

REASON
To accord with the application and in the interests of amenity.

1. Archaeological work

No development shall take place until the applicant has secured the implementation of a
programme of archaeological work, in accordance with a written scheme of investigation
which has been submitted to and approved by the Mineral Planning Authority.

REASON
To protect any archaeological interest which may be present on the site.

12. Archaeological recording

No development shall take place within the application site until the developer has secured
the implementation of a programme of archaeological recording of the standing historic
buildings, in accordance with a written scheme of investigation which has been submitted to
and approved by the Mineral Planning Authority.

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 24



REASON
To protect any archaeological interest which may be present on the site.

13. Noise 1

The development shall not be begun until a scheme, which specifies the provisions to be
made for the control of noise emanating from the site at all times during the period of
operations, has been submitted to and approved by the Mineral Planning Authority.

REASON
In the interests of amenity.

14. Noise 2

Permissible noise levels during the operation of the site at the facades of occupied dwellings
are as follows:

Monday - Friday 0700 - 1900 & Saturday 0700 - 1600

Time period 1 hour, noise limit 55LAeq, T (Db)

REASON
In the interests of amenity.

15. Noise 3

The rating level of noise emitted from any generator or compressor determined using the
guidance of BS4142:1997, 1m from the facade of the nearest noise sensitive premises, shall
be at least 5dB(A) below the existing LA90, T noise level.

REASON
In the interests of amenity.

16. Noise 4

A noise monitoring regime shall be agreed with the MPA before development commences.
Once the programme of works has commenced on site, the applicant shall carry out noise
monitoring in accordance with the approved regime, in order to determine the impact on
nearby residents, The results of such monitoring shall be supplied to the MPA following any
reasonable request.

REASON
In the interests of amenity.

17. Noise 5

Where the results of the noise monitoring indicate that construction noise levels exceed the
levels referred to in Conditions 15 and/or 16, the applicant shall

(i) notify the Council's Environmental Protection Unit as soon as reasonably practical;

(i) review the noise monitoring results in order to identify the activities/plant responsible for
the exceedences

(iii) take measures to prevent recurrence of the exceedences.

REASON
In the interests of amenity.

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 25



18. Dust

Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for controlling and minimising dust
emissions from operations at the site, and for auditing the operation of the measures
proposed, shall be submitted for the written approval of the Mineral Planning Authority.
Thereafter the development shall be carried out in accordance with the details as approved.

REASON
In the interests of amenity.

19. Smoke

All plant used on the site shall be regularly maintained to ensure that emissions of smoke
are minimised. No plant shall be operated on the site that emits black smoke.

REASON
In the interests of amenity.

20. Fires
No bonfires shall be lit on the site.

REASON
In the interests of amenity.

21. Landscape and Planting Management Plan

Within 3 months of the commencement of development, a Landscape and Planting
Management Plan shall be submitted for the approval of the Mineral Planning Authority. This
Plan shall include (but not necessarily be limited to)

- details of proposed tree survey

- a method statement for works in proximity to trees a scheme for the treatment of individual
trees within the groups identified in the Tree Survey

- a planting strategy for both trees and hedgerows, including details of the positions, species,
density and initial sizes of all new trees, shrubs and hedgerows, together with the
programme of implementation of the scheme

- a strategy for the management and maintenance of all existing trees, shrubs and
hedgerows that are to be retained, and of all new planting proposed on the site. The strategy
is to cover a minimum period of 25 years and detail typical operations and frequencies.

The approved scheme shall thereafter be implemented in accordance with a programme and
phasing plan to be submitted to and agreed with the MPA prior to the commencement of
development.

REASON
To ensure the satisfactory development of the site, as insufficient details have been provided
with the application.

22. Restoration Proposals

Within 3 months of the commencement of development, detailed Restoration Proposals shall
be submitted for the approval of the MPA. The scheme shall incorporate relevant details of
the landscape and planting management plan. The Restoration Proposals shall include, but
not necessarily be limited to,

- details of proposed depths of subsoil and topsoil, and of their replacement and cultivation

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 26



- existing and proposed levels across the site following restoration and the typical gradients

- treatment of all land including areas for grassland/pasture, cultivation, nature conservation,
recreation and/or planting

- location and type of proposed fencing

- locations and surfacing of any rights of way proposed

- details of trees, shrubs and hedgerow planting proposed as part of site restoration,
including a specification, plant schedule and numbers

- details of seed mixes for meadow areas not covered by condition 28

- further details of the landscape enhancements.

The approved scheme shall thereafter be implemented in accordance with a programme and
phasing plan to be submitted to and agreed with the MPA prior to the commencement of
development.

REASON
To ensure the satisfactory development of the site, as insufficient details have been provided
with the application.

23. Aftercare 1

Within 1 year of the date of this permission, an Aftercare Scheme requiring that such steps
as may be necessary to bring the land up to the standard for its intended after-use shall be
submitted for the approval of the Mineral Planning Authority. The scheme shall, among other
matters, including provision for cultivation, stocking and husbandry; seed mixes and seed
bed preparation; the programmes of cultivation, fertilising, planting, seeding and weed
control within each successive planting season following soil placement; an efficient
drainage system as may be necessary to bring the restored land up to the required standard
for agricultural after-use; the monitoring of surface water drainage; and remedial measures
to be adopted in the event of any failures of any part of the aftercare scheme. The approved
scheme shall be implemented in full to an agreed programme and phasing plan following
completion of site restoration.

REASON
To ensure the satisfactory aftercare of the site.

24, Aftercare 2

The aftercare of the site shall be carried out for a period of five years following the
completion of restoration operations or approval of the aftercare scheme, whichever is the
later.

REASON
To ensure the satisfactory aftercare of the site.

25. Aftercare 3

Before 31 August in every year during the aftercare period, a report shall be submitted to the
Mineral Planning Authority recording the operations carried out on the land during the
previous 12 months and setting out the intended operations for the next 12 months. This
report shall include a schedule of defects in establishment including plant material that has
failed in the current growing season and needs to be replaced in the following
autumn/winter.

REASON
To ensure the satisfactory aftercare of the site.

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 27



26. Aftercare 4

Every year during the aftercare period the developer shall arrange a site meeting to be held
before 30 November to discuss the details of the annual aftercare programme and annual
report prepared in accordance with condition 25. Those invited to the meeting shall include
the Mineral Planning Authority, the owners of the land within the site, all occupiers of land
within the site, and (if judged appropriate after discussion with the Mineral Planning
Authority) representatives of the Council's agricultural advisers and/or DEFRA.

REASON
To ensure the satisfactory aftercare of the site.

27. Seeding and maintenance

Prior to commencement of development details of the seeding and maintenance of the
temporary topsoil bund shall be submitted for approval of the Mineral Planning Authority.

REASON
Insufficient details have been provided with the application.

28. Notice

The Mineral Planning Authority shall be given not less than 7 days and not more than 21
days written notice of the date on which the development hereby permitted commences.

REASON
In order to retain effective planning control over the development.

29. Temporary flood defence bund

The development shall not commence until a scheme for the construction of a temporary
flood defence bund, to prevent an increased risk of flooding to the south, is submitted to and
approved in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority. The works shall proceed in
accordance with the approved scheme, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Minerals
Planning Authority. Measures shall be implemented to protect the bund from harm during the
development.

REASON
To prevent any increased risk of flooding during the development.

30. Walls

No sheetpiled protection walls should be installed on site until details of the walls have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority, in consultation with
the Environment Agency. The walls shall then be constructed and maintained in strict
accordance with the approved details, unless otherwise approved in writing by the Minerals
Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the effect of dewatering on groundwater levels is minimised and to maintain
the integrity of the buffer zone of natural ground.

31. Hydrological regime

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 28



No development shall commence until measures to protect the hydrological regime of the
Holme Lodge Ditch have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Minerals Planning
Authority, in consultation with the Environment Agency. Measures shall then be installed in
accordance with the approved details, prior to any other works commencing on site, unless
otherwise agreed in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority.

REASON
To protect the hydrological regime of the Holme Lodge Ditch.

32. Management ditch

A groundwater level management ditch shall be installed, in accordance with details to be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority. The ditch shall be
shall be maintained in accordance with the approved details throughout the development.

REASON
To prevent the increased risk of flooding on land during the development; to prevent
the build-up of groundwater and to maintain groundwater levels.

33. Groundwater monitoring

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a monitoring
scheme for groundwater has been submitted to and approved by the Minerals Planning
Authority. The monitoring shall then proceed in strict accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON
To prevent pollution of the water environment.

34. Drainage

The construction of the surface water drainage system shall be carried out in accordance
with details submitted to and approved in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority before
the development commences.

REASON
To prevent pollution of the water environment.

35. Surface water source control

Surface water source control measures shall be carried out in accordance with details which
shall have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority,
before development commences.

REASON
To prevent the increased risk of flooding and to improve water quality.

36. Method statement

A method statement for the construction of the stockpiles and the measures to be
implemented to prevent runoff containing high suspended solid content entering the
watercourses shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Minerals Planning
Authority, before the development commences. The development shall then proceed in strict
accordance with the method statement.

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 29



To prevent pollution of the water environment.
37. Site investigation works

Before the development is commenced further site investigation works shall be carried out to
assess the degree and nature of the contamination present, and to determine its potential for
the pollution of the water environment. The method and extent of this site investigation shall
be agreed with the Minerals Planning Authority, prior to commencement of the work. Details
of appropriate measures to prevent pollution of groundwater and surface water, including
provisions for monitoring, shall then be submitted to and approved in writing by the Minerals
Planning Authority before development commences. The development shall then proceed in
strict accordance with

the measures approved.

REASON
To prevent pollution of the water environment.

38. Buffer zones

No development shall commence until a 20 metre buffer zone adjacent to the River Colne
main river, and an 8 metre buffer zone adjacent to the Holme Lodge Ditch main river, and a
15 metre buffer zone around the British Pipeline Authority Oil Pipeline have been
established. The buffer zone adjacent to the River Colne should be measured from the top of
the bank of the watercourses on both sides. The zones should be demarcated by fences,
with a wooden "kick-board", or similar protection, applied along the base of the fence for a
height of >250mm. The fences and kick-boards shall remain in place throughout the
development. The zones shall contain no structures or hard surfacing and there should be
no storage of materials and no access available to plant, machinery or vehicles. The design
of the fences shall be agreed in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority before they are
erected.

REASON
To protect the nature conservation value of the watercourses.

39. Lighting

All artificial lighting shall be designed to be directional and shall not spill light onto any
local watercourses.

REASON
To minimise any adverse impacts on the ecology of these watercourses.

40. Restoration works

Within one year of the grant of planning permission, a scheme for the restoration works shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Minerals Planning Authority. The restoration
scheme

shall be designed to:

1. Prevent an increased rate of surface water run-off.

2. Include the removal of unnecessary structures, above and below ground, that are no
longer required.

3. Manage groundwater from the north of the site in a groundwater level management
channel or by including alternative acceptable measures to deal with the impedance of
groundwater flow.

4. Prevent a loss of floodplain storage capacity on a level for level basis.

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 30



5. Allow the development of ecologically valuable grassland habitat, typical of lowland river
meadows.

REASON
To prevent an increase in flood risk or, the retention inappropriate structures; to manage
groundwater flow and to enhance the ecological value of the site.

41. Landscape Management Plan 1

The Landscape Management Plan shall contain assurances that blocks of planting will be
thinned over time in such a manner as to ensure a 3m spacing of shrubs and 6m spacing of
trees.

REASON
To avoid endangering the safe operation of aircraft through the attraction of birds.

42. Landscape Management Plan 2

The Landscape Management Plan shall contain assurances that any flood water will be
quickly drained from the site and not retained in any way that would lead to the creation of
wet habitats.

REASON
To avoid endangering the safe operation of aircraft through the attraction of birds.

43. Nature conservation

Within 3 months of the commencement of development, a scheme for the protection of the
nature conservation interest of the site including the remaining Sites of Metropolitan Interest
within and adjacent to the application site during operations, including but not limited to the
retention and safeguarding of the habitat of the Tree Sparrow and bats in the area adjacent
to the River Colne, shall be submitted for the approval of the Mineral Planning Authority. The
scheme shall include a programme for the works proposed. The approved scheme shall
thereafter be implemented in accordance with the agreed programme.

REASON
To safeguard ecological/biodiversity interests within and adjacent to the site.

44. Aircraft Safeguarding
Planting as part of the restoration scheme shall avoid berry bearing species. Any bird boxes
shall be of a design to ensure the apertures cannot be widened to provide access to bird

species larger than sparrows.

The extraction of minerals from the site shall only be undertaken in a phased manner, to
prevent ponding of water.

At no time shall any landforms, stockpiles or structures exceed 15m in height when
measured from natural ground level.

REASON
To avoid endangering the safe operation of aircraft.

45, Inert Waste

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 31



All imported materials used for filling excavated areas must be inert

Before any filling of excavated areas is undertaken, imported materials shall be
independently tested for chemical contamination to demonstrate materials are inert, and the
results of this testing shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Mineral
Authority. All soils used for restoration and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free
of contamination.

REASON
To ensure that only inert material is used to fill excavated areas.

3. CONSIDERATIONS
31 Site and Locality

The Application relates to land known as Moorbridge Farm and Bedfont Court Estate,
located to the West of Heathrow Airport and bounded roughly by the Bath Road to the north,
the A3044 to the east, the River Colne to the West and Spout Lane North to the South.

The Bedfont Court estate, consisted of neglected pasture, agricultural buildings, light
commercial industrial buildings and 13 dwellings. These were let on agricultural tenancies.
Nos 1, 2, 4 and 14 Bedfont Court were not in the ownership of Surrey.

The land to the north (Moorebridge farm) consisted of pasture.

To the east was the A3044, a classified distributor road. On the other side of the A3044 was
the Western Perimeter Road of Heathrow airport and Perry Oaks sewage works. To the west
was the River Colne, a main river beyond which was the M25 and landfilled gravel sites. To
the north was the A4. To the south was Spout Lane North and Spout Arch, landfilled gravel
works.

The land was of limited nature conservation value. The Holme Lodge Ditch, classified by the
Environment Agency as a main river, crossed the land in a north-south direction. This was
subject to a 20m Environment Agency consultation zone.

An Environment Agency flood bund/ditch ran from north to south to the west of Bedfont
Court.

Most of the land (including the land taken) was in the flood plain of the River Colne.

A British Pipeline Authority oil pipeline crossed the eastern side of land in a broadly north-
south direction.

The applicant has advised that the land contained workable deposits of sand and gravel,
namely course to fine, rounded to sub-angular flint, quartz and quartzite gravel with
subordinate amounts of sandstone and occasional limestone pebble. The gravel was
intimately mixed with a medium to course clean flint and quartz sand. The recorded
thickness of the sand and gravel were approximately 2 metres to 5 metres. The tonnages in
the land taken were 320,000).

Access to the land was from (i) Bedfont Court/Spout Road North; (ii) an unmade track from
the A4 and (iii) a vehicle crossover for light agricultural use on the A3044, near its junction
with the A4.

The land is designated as Green Belt and is subject to a height restriction of 15m.

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 32



3.2 Proposed Scheme

This is an application for a Certificate of Appropriate Alternative Development. The certificate
seeks confirmation that at the 9th May 1996 planning permission would have been granted
for development on the application site, comprising some 26 hectares, for:

- Construction of access from A3044

- Soil stripping; storage of soil in bunds around edge of extraction area

- Phased extraction of about 1.2 million tonnes of sand and gravel over a period of about 8
years, working from the north

- On-site processing

- Importation of inert fill

- Restoration to agricultural use with hedge and tree planting

- Retention of access for agricultural purposes

4, PLANNING POLICIES AND STANDARDS
The following policy documents are relevant to the consideration of this application:
National:

MPG 1: General and Development Planning

MPG2: Applications, Permissions and Conditions

MPG6: Guidelines for Aggregates Provision in England
MPG11: The Control of Noise at Surface Mineral Workings
PPG2: Green Belts

PPG9: Nature Conservation

Regional:

RPG3: Strategic Guidance for London Planning Authorities
RPG9: Regional Planning Guidance for the South East(March 1994)

Local:

- The Hillingdon Heathrow A4-M4 Local Plan 1985

- Borough Planning Strategy 1989, and 1990 amendments

- Deposit Draft Hillingdon UDP 1993

5. ADVERTISEMENT AND SITE NOTICE

Advertisement Expiry Date: Not applicable

Site Notice Expiry Date: Not applicable

6. CONSULTATIONS

6.1 External Consultees

Representation from the acquiring authority (The Highways Agency) have been received
which sets out the context within which the application is made, a description of the site and
surrounding area, guidance on the determination of s17 certificates, a description of the site
including existing features and properties and the constraints relating to it such as the River

Colne on the western boundary, the SINC's and the Longford-Walton oil pipeline along the
eastern boundary of the site. It then goes on to set out the policies and guidance at national

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 33



and local level, applicable to the determination of the application. It then sets out the grounds
and arguments as to why permission would not have been granted at the relevant date. The
full representation is attached as Appendix A to this report, however its grounds of
representation are set out as follows:

"6 Representations by the Acquiring Authority

6.1 The Acquiring Authority makes reference to the current national guidance on mineral
working in MPG's and the development plan policy context for this s17 application as
referred to above as they applied on 9th May, 1996. The acquiring authority represents that
had a planning application been made for sand and gravel extraction on the Claimant's land
and determined on the 9th May, 1996, then planning permission would have been refused. It
follows that the positive s17 certificate sought by the Claimant's cannot be issued by LBH as
mineral planning authority because:

i. The application is predicated upon an incomplete review of the policies of the adopted
development plan for the site applying on 9th May,1996, and as such is fundamentally
flawed;

ii. Applying s54A of the 1990 Act, a planning application for sand and gravel extraction from
the site as at the 9th May, 1996, would have been contrary to policies of restraint on such
development and environmental protection policies in the adopted and emerging
development plan for the site, with no material considerations indicating otherwise, and as
such would have been refused;

iii. The application is not accompanied by the detailed level of information advised in MPG's
2 and 6, and as required by adopted and emerging development plan policy, demonstrating
the existence of the claimed quantities of workable sand and gravel reserves (1.2 million
tonnes) are, as a matter of fact, contained within the application site;

iv. Absent the requisite Environmental Assessment or equivalent planning assessment to
accompany this application, the mineral planning authority have no basis for determining that
adverse environmental impacts of the proposed development could have been dealt with in
a satisfactory way such that the development could have proceeded;

v. The application site on 9th May, 1996, included a residential property in third party
ownership but the application itself makes no provision for safeguarding the residential
amenity of the residents and their access to that property or ensuring that they and the
property would not have been put at increased risk of flooding as a result of the
development;

vi. The application makes no reference to assessing then safeguarding, as appropriate, the
residential amenities of any other residential property in the vicinity of the application site on
9th May, 1996, such that adverse impacts of the development on the residents of those
properties would have been avoided;

vii. The application contains insufficient information to demonstrate that in May 1996, in the
no-scheme world, sufficient and suitable restoration material would have been available to
restore the site in-step with the rate of extraction proposed, thereby avoiding unacceptable
risks of bird strike to aircraft using the adjoining Heathrow Airport site;

viii. The application contains no evaluation of the quality of the agricultural land in the site in
May 1996 or whether restoration to a similar agricultural grading might be achieved and, as
such, any grant of planning permission would have been contrary to development plan
policies protecting Grades 1, 2 and 3a land from mineral working;

ix. The application contains no evaluation of the natural habitats that would have been found
within the site in May 1996 in the no-scheme world or whether the nature conservation
interest of the site as a whole could be safeguarded, including by mitigation of impacts or
translocation of habitats, and as such the proposals would have been contrary to
development plan policies for safeguarding nature conservation interests;

x. The application contains no information to demonstrate that the development could have
occurred without adverse consequences for the hydrological and hydrogeological regimes

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 34



on and around the site in May 1996, including mobilising possible contaminants in the land,
contrary to development plan policy;

xi. In the absence of certainty about the availability of restoration material in May 1996, and
given the location of the site in the Colne Valley Park and the proximity of derelict and
degraded land, there is no assurance that satisfactory and timely restoration and
landscaping of the site would occur such that adverse visual and landscape impacts would
not arise contrary to development plan policy, and particularly policy for safeguarding the
Metropolitan Green Belt; and

xii. Absent information contained in the application relating to the quantity and quality of the
sand and gravel deposits within the site, or that it would have made a significant contribution
to meeting the local need for concreting aggregates for the construction industry, there is no
basis for offsetting the above development plan and other policy objections in May 1996."

Planning Officer Comment

Concerns are raised that inadequate information has been provided as part of the
application. In practice, had a real planning application have been submitted for assessment
in 1996, it would have necessarily been accompanied by an Environmental Assessment.
Environmental Assessment contains significant analysis and details, and obviously one does
not exist from 1996. Officers have taken a pragmatic approach, and to make best use of the
information and evidence that is available.

It is worth noting that in 2003 an Environmental Statement was produced an accompanied
the approved application for mineral extraction at the application site. Whilst this obviously
post dates 1996, and therefore can not provide actual evidence of ground conditions in
1996, there were not any material changes at the site between 1996 and 2003 (nothing,
which would make the 2003 Environmental Statement irrelevant).

Officers have done their very best to find information (including from the 2003 Environmental
Statement) to inform this assessment, and consider that the approach has been consistent
with the Circular 06/2004 "Compulsory purchase and the Crichel Down Rules".

Concern is raised that insufficient proof is available to show that suitable restoration material
would have been available to restore the site. There is no evidence to suggest that material
could not be sourced, and subject to conditions to control the way extraction occurs (to make
sure there is not ponding which would attracting birds), there would be no reason that
planning permission would be refused. It is worth noting that consent was granted to mineral
extraction at the site in 2003.

Other concerns raised are addressed in body of the report.

6.2 Internal Consultees

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:

Background

The following comments are in response to an application for a Certificate of Appropriate
Alternative Development.

The processing of the application for this particular certificate requires consideration of a
proposal for sand and gravel extraction as if applied for in 1996. The following comments are
written as if made at that time.

Environmental Impact Assessment

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 35



The development is likely to require Environmental Impact Assessment by virtue of Schedule
2(c) of the Assessment of Environmental Effects Regulations (1988).

Ecology Observations

The principle guidance for considering nature conservation comes from Planning Policy
Guidance Note 9: Nature Conservation. This document sets out a requirement to ensure
development should consider nature conservation values.

Local planning authorities should not refuse permission if development can be subject to
conditions that will prevent damaging impacts on wildlife habitats or important physical
features, or if other material factors are sufficient to override nature conservation
considerations.

Where there is a risk of damage to a designated site, the planning authority should consider
the use of conditions or planning obligations in the interests of nature conservation.
Conditions can be used, for example, to require areas to be fenced or bunded off to protect
them, or to restrict operations or uses to specific times of year. Planning obligations can
accompany permissions in order to secure long-term management, to provide funds for
management, or to provide nature conservation features to compensate for any such
features lost when development takes place. Full guidance on planning conditions is
provided by DoE Circular 1/85 and on planning obligations in DoE Circular 16/91.

The Council does not consider that there are sufficient ecological reasons to refuse an
application as the site itself and immediate surroundings are not overly sensitive. However,
the proposed development is in close proximity to two locally designated sites, the Lower
Colne Valley metropolitan site of importance for nature conservation (SINC) and the Perry
Oaks Sewage Works Borough Grade 1 SINC. The citations for these SINCS and the
relevant maps are included in the appendix.

The development will need to incorporate a vegetated buffer between the site and Lower
Colne Valley SINC on the western side of the site boundary. The development should also
be managed in such a way as to minimise any harm to the SINCs.

Of particular importance will be the need to restore the site to a land use that increases the
habitat quality in the area.

A condition will be required to secure environmental improvements and specific wildlife
habitat areas as part of the restoration plan.

An onsite management plan shall demonstrate no encroachment of harmful emissions such
as noise, odour, dust or pollutants into the SINCS.

Pollution Prevention

A condition will be required to ensure that there are adequate plans for pollution prevention
including the discharge of foul waters and any waters from washdown of materials.

HIGHWAY OFFICER:
There were three existing accesses to the site :

1. Bedfont Court/Spout Road North
2. A track from the A4 and

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 36



3. A vehicle crossover on the A3044, Stanwell Moor Road, near its junction with Bath Road,
Longford.

The existing accesses 1 and 2 for a variety of reasons, stated in the submission, were not
considered suitable for upgrading into acceptable accesses to serve the development. The
option submitted is for an access off the A3044.

LB Hillingdon are the highway authority for the A3044 Stanwell Moor Road which is a dual
carriageway, with a speed limit of 50 mph along the stretch of highway off which an access
is proposed. The access as shown on the submitted plan provides adequate visibility and
acceleration and deceleration lanes commensurate with the speed limit of the main road.
The access and egress are of sufficient width to accommodate HGV and 16.6 m low loaders
movements.

120 daily two traffic HGV movements are envisaged. This is a worst case scenario based
on an assumption that empty lorries will come in to remove sand and gravel and lorries
bringing inert fill to the site will leave empty. Based on a 10 hour working day, Monday to
Friday ( 1/2 day Saturday) there would be 12 HGV two way trips during the AM peak hour.
This level of trips in not considered to have any material impact on the surrounding
Hillingdon highway network. As such no objections are raised on highway grounds.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
71 The Principle of the Development

A Section 17 application requires a look back to an historic date and set of circumstances
but differ from planning applications because there is no intention that the alternative
development will be carried out. What is required is a degree of clarity on land use and the
acceptable form of development, together with the identification of any constraints or
requirements that could impact on value, but there is no need for the applicant and LPA to
resolve all the details of the development envisaged.

A more pragmatic approach, as to whether permission would have been granted at the
relevant valuation date, is therefore appropriate which requires officers to exercise their
judgement based not just on a re-reading of the policies and guidance that were extant at
the valuation date but also on their or their colleagues experience of how these policies were
in practice being applied at that date. This is particularly important when considering four
issues in this case:

1. Whether the grant of permission would have been contrary to policies of restraint on such
development in the adopted and emerging development plan for the site;

2. Whether there is sufficient level of information demonstrating the existence of the
quantities of workable sand and gravel reserves (1.2 million tonnes) are contained within the
application site;

3. Whether sufficient and suitable restoration material would have been available to restore
the site in-step with the rate of extraction proposed.

4. Whether the loss of existing housing would have been acceptable.
Taking each of these issues in turn:
1. Policy

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 37



National Policies

National policy on minerals was contained in MPG1 (1988), this required Unitary
Development Plans (UDP's) to recognise that local, regional and national requirements for
minerals should be met and that each authority should make a contribution to this
(paragraph 25).

Authorities were required to provide a land bank to allow for at least 10 years of extraction of
aggregates (paragraph 56).

MPG6 (1994) (sand and gravel) stated that Mineral Planning Authorities in the South East
should provide for the production of 420 million tonnes of sand and gravel in the period
1992-2006 (paragraph A3.3) and should make provision for landbanks consistent with this
level of production (paragraph 81).

It is quite clear that there was a national remit for pursuing mineral extraction.
Regional Policies

Regional policies relating to mineral extraction in 1996 were contained in Regional Planning
Guidance (RPG's). RPG3 (May 1996) (London) required that provision should be made in
London for the extraction of workable mineral reserves and anticipated an increase in
demand. Boroughs were required to demonstrate that they had considered the need for
minerals.

It is quite clear that there was a regional policy remit for pursuing mineral extraction.
Local Policies

The policy situation was in a state of flux at the relevant date in that part of the site had
originally been within the administrative boundaries of Surrey County Council but had
transferred in April 1994 to the London Borough of Hillingdon.

Thus, whilst there were policies within the Surrey Structure Plan and the Surrey Minerals
Local Plan which may have been applicable to the site, the whole area was now within the
boundaries of the London Borough of Hillingdon and thus it is not stretching a point to argue
that the policies of the emerging Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan should take
precedence.

Policy MIN1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan had evolved from the original, which
restricted production of sand and gravel to not significantly more than 50% of the London
expectation, to a restriction of no more than 150 hectares of land south of the M4 being
subject to planning consent, as set out in Policy MIN3, by the relevant date and had
increased to 165 hectares by the time of adoption.

The deposit draft UDP of 1994 quoted a figure of 147 hectares as having extant planning
permission, however there are no figures available as to the exact area of land with extant
permission at the relevant date. However, it is significant to note that soon after the relevant
date, in December 1996, permission was granted for an additional 22.2 hectares on land
south of Sipson Lane. This would appear to indicate that there was capacity within the 150
hectare ceiling at the relevant date or that the Mineral Planning Authority did not consider a
breach of this figure to be significant. In any event, at the relevant date there would not
appear to have been a reason in terms of Policies MIN 1 and MIN3 as to why permission
should not have been granted in principle for the application site.

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 38



The portion of the site which had been in the ownership of Surrey Council had been
identified as a Category 1 potential working site in the Surrey Mineral Local Plan, in relation
to which there was a presumption in favour of mineral working (Policy 10).

Policy M2 of the Heathrow A4/M4 Local Plan provided that, proposals for the extraction of
minerals would be assessed against various criteria. These were general environmental
criteria, and subject to conditions, including conditions to ensure restoration no objection to
the scheme in policy terms would be raised.

The 1989 Hillingdon Borough Strategy recognised that pressure on mineral bearing land
would be likely to increase It is important to recognize that where mineral extraction is
refused planning permission, this has the effect of increasing pressure for supply at other
sites, this is a consideration which should be taken into account in the assessment of
mineral extraction applications.

There were not any policies prohibiting mineral extraction.
2. Quantities of sand and gravel

With regard to whether information was available as to the existence of sufficient quantities
of sand and gravel, the emerging UDP identified that part of the site within Hillingdon's
boundaries as a site containing reserves of sand and gravel and that part within Surrey's
boundaries was identified by Surrey as a preferred site for mineral extraction.

Thus there does not seem much doubt that the site contained sufficient deposits at the
relevant date. This was borne out by subsequent permissions granted on the site.

3. Sufficient and suitable restoration material

On the issue of whether sufficient and suitable restoration material was available at the
relevant date, there is no information available either way on this matter. It should be noted
that the sites being worked before and up to the relevant date had sufficient material
available and that, in researching applications around the time of the relevant date and some
time before, there does not appear to have been any applications refused on the basis that
insufficient fill material was available.

Again this was borne out by subsequent permissions granted on the site. Subject to
conditions to ensure the site would not attract birds (which might be a hazard to aircraft),
there would be no objection to the proposal in terms of how long it might take to find suitable
restoration material.

Loss of Housing

The proposal would result in the demolition dwellings (i.e. the loss of residential
accommodation). Policies H1 and H2 of the Unitary Development Plan seek to safegaurd
existing housing. The supporting text to these policies sets out when an exception to
policies H1 and H2 may be acceptable. The exemptions include where an existing dwelling
or small isolated group of dwellings is located so close to an established use which causes
nuisance or disturbance that a satisfactory residential environment cannot practically be
achieved.

It is considered that this policy exception applies in this particular case. The small, isolated
group of dwellings at Bedfont Court is located close to the ends of the two main runways of
Heathrow Airport in a noise environment that is unsatisfactory for residential occupiers.

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 39



Whilst it is appropriate to assess the loss of existing housing as a negative planning factor, it
is also necessary to weigh this against the positive factors, which would include job creation,
supply of minerals for construction, and the long term benefit of creating an attractive
agricultural environment once the works required by the 'after care' conditions have been
implemented (landscaping etc).

In conclusion, on the principle of sand and gravel extraction of the level indicated within the
application, the proposal would not appear to conflict with the emerging UDP and sufficient
information as to the presence of significant levels of sand and gravel within the site was
available for the Mineral Planning Authority to grant permission.

7.2 Density of the Proposed Development
Not applicable to this application.
7.3 Impact on Archaeology

It is possible that archaeological remains are present on the site and this would need to be
evaluated. However, this can be covered by condition.

7.4  Airport Safeguarding

The site was subject to height restrictions due to the proximity of Heathrow airport. However
this would not restrict the development of the site subject to conditions limiting heights of any
development/storage on the site.

Given the proximity to Heathrow airport, it is important to ensure the site does not attract
birds, and therefore conditions are recommended to ensure that the extraction is done in a
way which would not create large pools of water (attractive to birds), or that restoration
landscaping involves berry bearing species (which may also attract birds).

7.5 Impact on the Green Belt

At the national level policy relating to Green Belts was contained within PPG2 - Green Belts,
which at Paragraph 3.11 stated:

"3.11 Minerals can be worked only where they are found. Their extraction is a temporary
activity. Mineral extraction need not be inappropriate development: it need not conflict with
the purposes of including land in Green Belts, provided that high environmental standards
are maintained and that the site is well restored. Mineral and local planning authorities
should include appropriate policies in their development plans. Mineral planning authorities
should ensure that planning conditions for mineral working sites within Green Belts achieve
suitable environmental standards and restoration."

The fundamental aim of Green Belt policy is and was to prevent urban sprawl by keeping
land permanently open. The proposed development would involve a period of disturbance of
the land including restoration of the site. Openness will be reduced as a result of the
activities at the site. Thus, there would be a temporary impact on the openness of the Green
Belt in the short term. In the longer term, subject to the satisfactory restoration of the site
which would be the subject of conditions, there would not be a permanent impact such that
permission could not have been granted. Thus, in terms of its impact on the Green Belt the
proposal is considered acceptable.

At the local policy level, the Heathrow A4-M4 Local Plan contained a conventional Green
Belt policy (GB1) and sought landscape improvements in the Green Belt when new uses

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 40



were proposed (policy GB3). The 1989 Borough Strategy repeated the Green Belt policy
(BPS 80).

The relevant policies in the Draft Unitary Development Plan were Pt1.1 (maintain the Green
Belt for uses which preserve openness), OL1 (keep the Green Belt free from inappropriate
development) and OL2 (seek comprehensive landscaping improvements in the Green Belt
where appropriate).

Subject to conditions to ensure proper restoration, the development would not have been
inappropriate development in the Green Belt. It would have involved the removal of
buildings, improving the openness of the Green Belt.

The temporary extraction, filling and restoration operations would not have materially
conflicted with the openness of the Green Belt. The site would have been restored to
agriculture, with no buildings, an appropriate Green Belt use. The restoration would have
enhanced the landscape of the Green Belt, and this benefit is considered to weigh in favour
of the proposal.

7.6 Impact on the Character and Appearance of the Area

The site is situated within the Colne Valley Park (CVP). The aims of the CVP, as set out in
its 1995 Regional Strategy are:

- To maintain and enhance the landscape (including settlements) and waterscape of the
Park in terms of their scenic and conservation value and their overall amenity

- To resist urbanisation of the CVP and to safeguard existing areas of countryside from
inappropriate development

- To conserve the nature conservation resources of the Park through the protection and
management of its diverse plant and animal species, habitats and geological features

- To provide accessible facilities and opportunities for countryside recreation which do not
compromise the above.

The site is also located within a Comprehensive Rehabilitation Area (CRA), which imposes
strict requirements on any proposals within this area, including the restoration and
reclamation of land and landscape improvements.

As the principle of mineral extraction is acceptable on this site, the achievement of the aims
outlined above would be dependent on the quality of the restoration of the site, which could
be, and is in applications of this nature, controlled by condition.

It is worth recognising that whilst the site was not waste land in 1996, the restoration would
have enhanced the landscaping and appearance, again this benefit is considered to weigh in
favour of the proposal.

7.7 Impact on neighbours - Noise and Air Quality

There are residential properties within and around the application site. Those within, except
No.14 Bedfont Court, are proposed for demolition, as part of the proposal.

The amenities of No.14 and those outside, but reasonably close to the site, could be
protected by the imposition of conditions relating to:

* buffer around the residence
* noise levels,

* dust emissions,

* hours of working etc.

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 41



Subject to these conditions the proposal would be considered acceptable. It is important to
regognise that mineral extraction is a temporary activity; impacts would be temporary and
can be controlled. On balance, it is not considered that refusal of the scheme could be
justified on the basis of impacts on neighbours.

7.8 Traffic Impact, Car/cycle Parking, Pedestrian Safety
There were three existing accesses to the site at the relevant date:

1. Bedfont Court/Spout Road North;

2. A track from the A4; and

3. A vehicle crossover on the A3044, Stanwell Moor Road, near its junction with Bath Road,
Longford.

The proposal is to use an access off the A3044. A planning obligation would be required to
secure the provision of any off site highways works necessary to enable the creation of the
access into the site.

LB Hillingdon are the highway authority for the A3044 Stanwell Moor Road which is a dual
carriageway, with a speed limit of 50mph along the stretch of highway off which an access is
proposed. The access as shown on the submitted plan provides adequate visibility and
acceleration and deceleration lanes commensurate with the speed limit of the main road.
The access and egress are of sufficient width to accommodate HGV and 16.6m low loaders
movements.

120 daily two traffic HGV movements are envisaged. This is a worst case scenario based on
an assumption that empty lorries will come in to remove sand and gravel and lorries bringing
inert fill to the site will leave empty. Based on a 10 hour working day, Monday to Friday (1/2
day Saturday) there would be 12 HGV two way trips during the AM peak hour. This level of
trips is not considered to have any material impact on the surrounding Hillingdon highway
network. As such no objections are raised on highway grounds.

7.9 Urban Design, Access and Security

Urban design is not strictly relevant to the proposal as it doesn't relate to buildings, access to
the site can be secured by way of planning obligation. It is not considered that the proposal
would result in any unacceptable security issues.

7.10 Access for People with a Disability

Given the nature of the scheme, no objection is raised to the proposal in terms of disabled
access.

7.11 Housing Mix, Affordable Housing and Special Needs Housing

Not applicable to this application. The issue of the loss of existing housing has been dealt
with in section 7.01 of this report.

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 42



712 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The site is in close proximity to two locally designated sites, the Lower Colne Valley
metropolitan site of importance for nature conservation (SINC) and the Perry Oaks Sewage
Works Borough Grade 1 SINC.

The principle guidance for considering nature conservation comes from Planning Policy
Guidance Note 9: Nature Conservation. This document sets out a requirement to ensure
development should consider nature conservation values.

Local planning authorities should not refuse permission if development can be subject to
conditions that will prevent damaging impacts on wildlife habitats or important physical
features, or if other material factors are sufficient to override nature conservation
considerations.

Where there is a risk of damage to a designated site, the planning authority should consider
the use of conditions or planning obligations in the interests of nature conservation.
Conditions can be used, for example, to require areas to be fenced or bunded off to protect
them, or to restrict operations or uses to specific times of year. Planning obligations can
accompany permissions in order to secure long-term management, to provide funds for
management, or to provide nature conservation features to compensate for any such
features lost when development takes place. Full guidance on planning conditions is
provided by DoE Circular 1/85 and on planning obligations in DoE Circular 16/91.

The Council does not consider that there are sufficient ecological reasons to refuse an
application as the site itself and immediate surroundings are not overly sensitive. However,
the proposed development is in close proximity to two locally designated sites, the Lower
Colne Valley metropolitan site of importance for nature conservation (SINC) and the Perry
Oaks Sewage Works Borough Grade 1 SINC. This being the case, conditions relating to the
provision of a vegetated buffer between the site and Lower Colne Valley SINC on the
western side of the site boundary, the management of the site to ensure no encroachment of
harmful emissions such as noise, odour, dust or pollutants into the SINCs, the restoration of
the site to secure environmental improvements and specific wildlife habitat areas and the
submission of plans for pollution prevention including the discharge of foul waters and any
waters from washdown of materials are recommended.

7.13 Sustainable Waste Management

The site is large enough to accommodate waste storage facilities for any litter generated by
workers on the site. The infilling excavated areas with inert waste is integral to the
application, and is considered to be a suitable a location to dispose of this sort of waste. No
objection is raised.

7.14 Renewable Energy/Sustainability

Not strictly applicable to this application. Conditions are imposed to ensure that drainage is
adequate, pollution does not occur and that the natural environment (ecology) is not
unacceptably harmed.

7.15 Flooding Issues

On the matter of flooding and drainage, technical expertise rests with the predecessor of the

Environment Agency, The National Rivers Authority. It is worth noting that the Environment
Agency was formed on 1 April 1996 (i.e. it rather depends on what date consultation would

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 43



have been undertaken to know which name consultation letters would have been addressed
to).

No flood risk assessment was undertaken in 1996, however in practice, had a real planning
application have been submitted for assessment in 1996, it would have necessarily been
accompanied by a Flood Risk Assessment. Officers have taken a pragmatic approach, and
to make best use of the information and evidence that is available.

It is worth noting that in 2003 various materials were submitted as part of an application for
mineral extraction at the application site. This post dates 1996, however there is no
evidence to suggest that conditions in terms of flood risk were significantly different between
2003 and 1996. This experience of other applications suggest that this authority would not
object to the scheme in terms of flooding, subject to a number of conditions, which are
recommended.

7.16 Comments on Public Consultation
The issues raised are covered within the body of the report.
7.17 Planning Obligations

Planning obligations are normally entered into under Section 106 of the Town and

Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended by the Planning and Compensation Act 1991).
There are exceptions to this, namely s.278 agreements under the Highways Act 1980, which
relate solely to highway works.

In this case to ensure that access to the site is provided a planning obligation would be
sought to ensure any offsite highways works necessary to create the access are undertaken.

7.18 Agricultural Land

A small part of the application site may include agricultural land classified as being of Grade
2, but in the main it is classified as being Grade 3a quality. The Draft UDP states that the
Mineral Planning Authority would resist the loss of grade 1-3a land unless restoration and
aftercare would 'enable the land to be restored, as far as it is practicable to do so, to a
standard similar to its pre-working agricultural land quality.' The temporary loss of, in this
case mainly grade 3a agricultural land, is not therefore unacceptable in principle. What is
required and can be achieved by rigorous conditions is that aftercare schemes are
sufficiently robust such that the land is restored to usable agricultural land.

8. OBSERVATIONS OF BOROUGH SOLICITOR

An application for a certificate under section 17 Land Compensation Act 1961 (‘S.17’) is a
mechanism that enables an applicant to find out whether planning permission could
reasonably have been expected to have been granted at a specified date in the past, had a
compulsory purchase order not been made in respect of that land. A S.17 Certificate may be
used by an applicant in proceedings before the Upper Tribunal where the value of
compulsorily purchased land is in dispute between the acquiring authority and the former
owner of the land.

Although Section 17 has been amended by the Localism Act 2011, the Compulsory
Purchase Order to which this application relates predates that Act coming into force.
Therefore the provisions of section 17 for the purposes of this application remain as in force
before the Localism Act, and the legal comments are therefore predicated on this basis.

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 44



The Committee has two options in determining this application. It can resolve either that:

(a) In the Council’s opinion there is a class/classes of development which would have
constituted appropriate alternative development in relation to the acquired land, but
not for any other classes of development; or

(b) In the Council’s opinion there is no development which would have been appropriate
alternative development in relation to the acquired land.

Where, in the opinion of Members, planning permission would have been granted as per (a)
above, they must specify the class or classes of development that would have been
appropriate. Additionally, under section 17(5), if planning permission for the alternative use
would have been granted:

e subject to conditions that were necessary to make the use acceptable; or

¢ at a future time (for example where a policy in force on 9 May 1996 envisaged a
strategic managed release of certain land designations that would be phased
across the plan period); or

e subject to other requirements, for example requirement for entry into a planning
obligation;

then the certificate must state those conditions, or that future time or those additional
requirements and provide full reasons for forming that view.

If planning permission would not have been granted for an alternative use, the Council must
issue a certificate stating that the only use that would have been appropriate would have
been the use envisaged by the compulsory purchase order. In the context of this application,
the land was compulsorily acquired in order to accommodate the M25 spur road which was
necessary as part of the Terminal 5 development at Heathrow Airport. Appropriate
alternative developments (if any) will be alternatives to that spur road development.

The following key points should be noted by members:

¢ The relevant date for assessing a S.17 application is the date on which notice of the
compulsory purchase was first given to the previous owner. In this case such notice
of compulsory purchase was given on 9 May 1996 and Members must apply
planning policy as it was in force at that date.

o Members should not take into account any events or circumstances pertinent to the
land that occurred after that date that would not have been known about and must
therefore exclude subsequent events from their minds (for example changes in policy
that occurred after 9 May 1996 but that were not emerging policies material to an
application determined on 9 May 1996)

¢ In determining this application, Members must assume that the development scheme
for which the land was proposed to be acquired (i.e. the scheme for the M25 Spur
Road) was cancelled at the relevant date, rather than assuming the scheme was
never conceived.

o Members should apply ordinary planning principles to the application in light of the
circumstances existing at the relevant date.

¢ In deciding what descriptions or classes of development would have been
appropriate, there is no requirement to refer to a use class defined within the Town
and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1995: alternative classes of use set out in
a S.17 Certificate may be very general classifications of use, for example residential,
industrial etc.

¢ The likelihood of an actual planning application being made or particular use being
implemented is not a material consideration for the purposes of a S.17 Certificate.

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 45



¢ As with all items before Committee, Members should not have regard to the identity
of the applicant or any background facts to this application if known to them, solely
applying planning considerations as required by S.17.

If the S.17 Certificate is not granted on the terms of the application, the Council must include
in the certificate a statement giving the Council’s reasons and in any event give particulars of
the manner in which an appeal can be made of the decision. Any party with an interest in the
Land will have a right to appeal to the Upper Tribunal (Lands Chamber) against the S.17
certificate.

9. CONCLUSION

In arriving at the appropriate alternative uses, the process must consider what uses would
have been granted permission at the date of the serving of the Compulsory Purchase Order.
The assessment is based on planning policy in place at relevant date, consideration of
permissions granted prior to the relevant date and information available at that date. Taking
all these factors into account it is considered that the use of the site for the extraction of sand
and gravel, filling with inert waste and restoration to agriculture would have been acceptable
subject to conditions. As such, approval of the certificate is recommended.

10. REFERENCE DOCUMENTS:

PPG2 (1995)

PPG9: Nature Conservation (1994)

MPG1(1988)

MPG6(1994)

MPG11(April 1993) (noise)

RPG3 (May 1996) (London)

RPG9 (March 1994) (the South East)

The Hillingdon Heathrow A4-M4 Local Plan 1985
Borough Planning Strategy 1989 and 1990 amendments
Hillingdon UDP Deposit Draft 1993

Contact Officer: Meghji Hirani

Major Applications Planning Committee — 17 September 2013
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 46



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HONEYCROFT DAY CENTRE SITE HONEYCROFT HILL UXBRIDGE

Development: Redevelopment of site to provide a three storey building comprising 36
residential units, consisting of 20 affordable units and a further 16 units for
people with learning difficulties (including communal lounge, staff office and
overnight room), as well as associated landscaping, access, parking and
amenity space.

LBH Ref Nos: 6046/APP/2013/1834

Drawing Nos: PAR18654-11b Rev. D
Design & Access Statement
Tree Survey
Badger Survey
Code for Sustainable Homes Pre- Assessment
Energy Statement - Revision C, received 30 August 2013
213114 010
213114 031
213114 121 Rev.
213114 130 Rev.
213114 131 Rev.
213114 140 Rev.
213114 141 Rev.
213114 150 Rev.
213114 151 Rev.
213114 160
Flood Risk Assessment (amended), received 2 September 2013
Phase Il Ground Investigation Report dated 21.08.13
Report On A Phase | Desk Study dated 21.08.13
Extended Phase 1 Habitat Survey and Code for Sustainable Homes, date
June
Habitat Survey Verification Letter June 2013
Acoustic Report
Parking Management Plan dated September 2013
Mitigating Overlooking Plan (2 sheets)
Landscape Maintenance and Management Plan (PAR18654Man
Reptile Survey
Planning Statement
TPO Plan dated August 2013
213114 001
213114 030
Agent's Note received 3 September 2013
Badger Survey dated 28 June 2013
213114 110 Rev. D
Materials Schedule
Transport Assessment

>O000000

Date Plans Received:  02/07/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 03/09/2013
Date Application Valid: 02/07/2013 02/09/2013
03/07/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



24/07/2013
30/08/2013
27/08/2013
23/08/2013
27/09/2013

1. SUMMARY

This full planning application seeks to redevelop the former Honeycroft Day Centre site,
located on the southern side of Honeycroft Hill in Uxbridge, to provide a residential block
comprising 36 residential flats. 16 of these self contained flats would be within a single
Leaning Disability Unit and 20 flats for social rent consisting of 14 in number two
bedroom units and 6 in number one bedroom flats.

The scheme is of a comparable footprint to the extant outline permission, but would be
set 5.5 metre further away from the northern site boundary and the nearest residential
properties lying to the north of the site, namely Silvercay Cottage and 4 residential
properties located in Hyacinth Drive. The building height would also be comparable with
the extant scheme.

The scheme complies with relevant policy and guidelines within the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document on Residential Layouts and would provide
satisfactory living conditions for future occupants. The scheme is not considered to give
rise to issues such as loss of privacy, loss of outlook or overshadowing, which would be
detrimental to the residential amenity of occupiers of nearby properties, sufficient to
justify refusal.

The proposed car parking provision and access arrangements are considered to be
satisfactory.

No objections are raised to the principle of the development in this location and the
application is considered to comply with policies of Hillingdon Local Plan and London
Plan policies. Accordingly, approval is recommended.

2. RECOMMENDATION

1. That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to

A) To the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of the
Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to secure:

(i) Highways

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



(a) Installation of a "Yellow Box" junction on Honeycroft Hill at the junction with
Honey Hill.

(b) Tactile Pavers at the existing dropped kerb crossing point on Honey Hill.

(c) Repainting of the 2 right turns (to serve into the site and into Brookside
opposite the site) within the existing filter lane.

(ii) Education: £43,530
(iii) Health: £11,808.52
(iv) Libraries: £1,253.50
(v) Affordable Housing:

vi) Construction Training: either a financial contribution in the sum of £23,626.88
or an in-kind scheme delivered to the equivalent of the financial contribution
delivered during the construction phase of the development.

vii) Project Management and Monitoring Sum: a financial contribution equal to 5%
of the total cash contribution

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and 278
Agreements and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) If the Legal Agreement/s have not been finalised within 3 months, delegated
authority be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse
planning permission for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to deliver necessary offsite highway works and to provide
contributions towards the improvement of services and facilities as a
consequence of demands created by the proposed development (in respect of
education, ng, health facilities, public realm, open space improvement, library
improvements, construction and employment training and delivery of necessary
offsite highway works. The proposal therefore conflicts with Policy AM2, AM7 and
R17 of the adopted Local Plan and the Council's Planning Obligations SPG.’

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to any changes negotiated by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture
prior to issuing the decision:

1 COM3 Time Limit

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans and Control of Use to Units

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers PAR18654-11b Rev.
D, 213114 001,213114 010, 213114 030 ,213114 031, 213114 110 Rev. D, 213114 121
Rev. C, 213114 130 Rev. D, 213114 131 Rev. C, 213114 140 Rev. D, 213114 141 Rev.
C, 213114 150 Rev. C, 213114 151 Rev. A, 213114 160 and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

In particular the 16 units identified for occupation by persons with learning disabilities
shall be so occupied, and not be subsequently converted into private residential dwellings
units and occupied by the wider public.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Tree Protection: TPO Plan, dated August 2013 & Tree Survey (PHG/HNC/AIA/02),
dated 1 July 2013

Land Contamination: Phase Il Ground Investigation Report - 21.08.13, Report on a
Phase | Desk Study - 21.08.13

Parking Management Plan, dated September 2013

Landscaping: Soft Landscaping Specification (Ref AR18654Man), dated June 2013 &
PAR18654-11b Rev. D, Landscape Maintenance and Management Plan
(PAR18654Man)

Ecological Improvements: Extended Phase 1 Habitat Survey [recommendations]
Materials: Material Schedule

Flood Risk: Flood Risk Asessement (amended) dated 7 June but amended August 2013
and received 2 September 2013.

Lifetime Homes Standards: Design and Access Statement and Agent's Note received 3
September 2013

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON

To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies BE13, BE38,
AM14, AM15 and OE7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 COM26 Ecology

No development shall take place until a scheme to protect and enhance the nature
conservation interest of the site has been submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority. The agreed works shall be undertaken prior to occupation of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



development.

REASON

In order to encourage a wide diversity of wildlife on the existing semi-natural habitat of
the site in accordance with Policy EC5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and London Plan (July 2011) Policy 7.19.

5 NONSC Flood Prevention

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, the development
permitted by this planning permission shall only be carried out in accordance with the
approved Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) Issue (Amended) dated 7 June 2013, but
subsequently amended and received 2 September 2013 and the following mitigation
measures detailed within the FRA:

i) Limiting the surface water run-off generated by the 1 in 100 year plus climate change
critical storm so that it will not exceed the run-off from the undeveloped site and not
increase the risk of flooding off-site.

ii). Provision of compensatory flood storage in the site to a 1 in 100 year plus climate
change standard. No development shall take place on site until details calculations and
drawings of the compensation have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and
thereafter permanently retained and maintained.

iii). Finished floor levels are set no lower than 300mm above the 1 in 100 year plus
climate change flood level .

REASON

i) To prevent flooding by ensuring the satisfactory storage of/disposal of surface water
from the site.

ii) To prevent flooding elsewhere by ensuring that compensatory storage of flood water is
provided.

i) To reduce the impact of flooding on the proposed development and future occupants
and

To comply with Policy 5.13 of the London Plan (July 2011) and to ensure the
development does not increase the risk of flooding in compliance with Policy EM6 Flood
Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012 and
Policy 5.12 of the London Plan (July 2011) and Planning Policy Statement 25.

6 COM28 Visibility Splays - Pedestrian

The proposed access to the site shall be provided with driver visibility splays of 2.4m x
43m in both directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to visibility (unless
agreed with the Local Planning Authority) between the heights of 0.6m and 2.0m above
the level of the adjoining highway. The access for the proposed car parking shall be
provided with those parts of 2.4m x 2.4m pedestrian visibility splays which can be
accommodated within the site in both directions and shall be maintained free of all
obstacles to the visibility between heights of 0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the
adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policy AM7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



7 COM31 Secured by Design

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

8 SUS1 Energy Efficiency and CO2 Savings

Notwithstanding the details submitted in the Energy Assessment (including proposed
provision of PV panels) prior to commencement of the development a scheme shall be
provided demonstrating improvement in energy demand and 25% saving in carbon
dioxide emissions measured against 2010 Building Regulation shall be submitted and
approved by the local planning authority. The scheme shall be accompanied by a
statement regarding who will carry out maintenance, how the outputs of the energy
saving measures will be monitored and reported back to the Local Planning Authority in
the 5 years following completion. The development will proceed in accordance with the
approved plans and accompanying documentation. Failure to demonstrate the 25%
reduction is being achieved will result in additional measures needing to be taken.

REASON

To ensure that the development incorporates appropriate energy efficiency measures in
accordance with London Plan Policy 5.2

9 NONSC Level or Appropriate Ramped Access

Level or ramped access including the appropriate anti slip surface shall be provided to
and into the dwelling houses, designed in accordance with technical measurements and
tolerances specified by Part M to the Building Regulations 2004 (incorporating the 2010
and 2013 amendments), and shall be retained in perpetuity.

REASON: to ensure adequate access for all, in accordance with London Plan policy 3.8,
is achieved and maintained, and to ensure an appropriate standard of accessibility in
accordance with the Building Regulations

10 RES13 Obscure Glazing

All the windows facing west and shown on the approved plans and elevations as
obscured glazed shall be permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of
1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains
in existence.

REASON

To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

11 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The development shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.2

12 COM30 Use of clean imported soils

All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of
contamination. Site derived soils and imported soils shall be tested for chemical
contamination.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with Policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

13 NONSC Learning Disabilty Parking Bays

The 6 car parking spaces allocated for the operation of the Learning Disability Unit shall
be used in perpetuity only in connection with the Learning Disability Unit unless there is
prior written consent from the local planning authority.

REASON

To ensure that the vehicular access, servicing and parking areas are satisfactorily laid
out on site in accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (July 2011).

14 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & Wheelchair Standards

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further 10% of the units hereby approved shall be
designed to be fully wheelchair accessible, or easily adaptable for residents who are
wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
'‘Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

15 SUS6 Green Travel Pack

Future residents and staff of the development shall be provided with up to date
information of public transport timetables, bus routes serving the site plus cycle paths
and way marked walking routes in the locality.

REASON
To promote sustainable transport and reduce the impact development on the surrounding
road network in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 6.1 and 6.

INFORMATIVES

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



1 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

2 [25A The Party Wall etc. Act 1996
On 1 July 1997, a new act, The Party Wall etc. Act 1996, came into force.

This Act requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement from, any
adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:-

1) carry out work to an existing party wall;

2) build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

3) in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations or planning controls. Building Control
will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the adjoining
owner, and nothing said or implied by Building Control should be taken as removing the
necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Act.

3 158 Opportunities for Work Experience

The developer is requested to maximise the opportunities to provide high quality work
experience for young people (particularly the 14 - 19 age group) from the London
Borough of Hillingdon, in such areas as bricklaying, plastering, painting and decorating,
electrical installation, carpentry and landscaping in conjunction with the Hillingdon
Education and Business Partnership.

Please contace: Mr Peter Sale, Chief Executive Officer, Hillingdon Training Ltd: contact
details - c/o Hillingdon Training Ltd, Unit A, Eagle Office Centre, The Runway, South
Ruislip, HA4 6SE Tel: 01895 671 976 email: petersale@hillingdontraining.co.uk

4 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to
consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This
is explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available
at www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

7 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



LPP 3.12 (2011) Negotiating affordable housing (in) on individual private
residential and mixed-use schemes
LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.15 (2011) Water use and supplies

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 7.14 (2011) Improving air quality

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
NPPF

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises an approximately 0.6 hectare irregularly shaped plot
located on the southern side of Honeycroft Hill in Uxbridge. It formerly accommodated the
Honeycroft Day Centre, a drop-in day care centre for persons with learning difficulties,
which occupied a single storey largely flat roofed building, with associated car parking,
located in the north west corner of the site. The remainder of the site was largely laid to
grass. All buildings on site were demolished in September 2010, only a hardstanding
base remains.

The site is bounded to the north by Honeycroft Hill, beyond which are two-storey semi-
detached residential properties (with the exception of 2a Brookside which is a detached
bungalow) located in Brookside and North Way. It is bounded to the west by Silvercay
Cottage, a detached bungalow with roof accommodation, and detached two-storey
houses in Hyacinth Drive; and to the east by the River Pinn, beyond which are three-
storey blocks of flats located in Haymaker Close. The site's southern boundary abuts the
former RAF Uxbridge site which is presently being redeveloped to provide residential,
commercial, and community uses/facilities.

The western part of the site falls within the developed area as shown on the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Proposals Map. The eastern part of the site, along the River
Pinn forms a Green Chain Link and also falls within Flood Zone 2.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application is for a residential scheme within a single building block consisting of 20
independent flats (16 x 2 bedroom and 6 x 1 bedroom) for affordable rental market sector
and a separate Learning Difficulty Unit containing 16 one bedroom flats. The building
would be 3 storey building with the 3rd storey in the roof space. The 3rd storey would be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



served by dormers and roof lights. The building would be separated into two cores with 2
individual entrances. The Learning Difficulty units are located in the northern core and the
affordable accommodation is located in the southern core. The site would be operated
and managed as a whole by the applicant, a registered social landlord.

The Learning Difficulty Unit would have a communal lounge of approximately 41sq.m
(adjacent to the sensory communal garden located to the west of the building), a small
office (11sq.m) with a direct line of sight to the main entrance (thereby maintaining
passive surveillance of the entrance) and an overnight room with en-suite shower room of
approximately 17sq.m.

The scheme as a whole would provide a generous amount of external communal amenity
space that would be broken down into separate informal spaces for different users groups
alongside 4 private gardens for 4 individual ground floor flats that would face west.

The current scheme fits within the building envelope of the existing permission (with the
exception of a slight increase in 1 of the 2 ridgelines) but differs from the approved
scheme by being set 10.5m away from the western site boundary, as opposed to only 5m
with the extant consent. Removed from the extant western elevation is the previous long
cat slide roof and in its place an elevation that introduces windows at 1st floor level and
inset dormers within the 3rd storey roof space, where previously there were only high roof
lights. Issues of overlooking are addressed by obscured glazing, angles window bays,
inset dormers and projecting blank elements to the elevation that screens windows from
the neatest neighbours.

Brick would be the primary facing material, reflecting the character of the area, with a
contrasting vertical tile hanging on the western elevation at first floor level. The roof would
be finished in tile and have a narrow flat crown roof top, to reduce the building and provide
more head height internally.

The scheme would prove for 26 car parking bays with 1 parking bay allocated per socially
rented flats and the remaining parking bays for the operation of the Learning Disability
Unit. 10% of the car parking bays would be laid out to meet the requirements of disabled
car users.

Refuse and recycling storage facilities would be located in 2 covered bin enclosures
located adjacent to the car park 1 dedicated for the Learning Disability Unit the other for
use by the socially rented flats. Bike storage is split into two stores one located
adjacent to the Learning disability unit the second by the affordable units.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

6046/APP/2010/2679 Honeycroft Day Centre Site Honeycroft Hill Uxbridge

Redevelopment of site to provide a two storey building, with roofspace accommodation,
comprising 26 residential units with associated access, parking and amenity space (Outline
application with details of access, layout and scale only).

Decision: 01-11-2011  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Ref 6046/APP/2010/2679 - An extant outline planning permission was granted on 27
March 2012 for the site to provide a 26 unit residential block. The details of access, layout
and scale were dealt with at outline, the details of appearance and landscaping were

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



reserved matter for future consideration.

In terms of scale, general height and footprint the current scheme shares similar
characteristics to the outline scheme. In contrast to the previous extant scheme the
current scheme proposes habitable rooms in the north facing elevation.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1
PT1.EM6
PT1.H1
PT1.H2

(2012) Built Environment
(2012) Flood Risk Management
(2012) Housing Growth

(2012) Affordable Housing

Part 2 Policies:

BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24
AM7
AM14
AM15
OE7

OE1

OES8

R16
LPP 3.12

LPP 3.3
LPP 3.5
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.15

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

(2011) Negotiating affordable housing (in) on individual private residential and
mixed-use schemes

(2011) Increasing housing supply
(2011) Quality and design of housing developments
(2011) Flood risk management

(2011
(

2011

Sustainable drainage

~— ~— ~— ~—

Water use and supplies

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 7.14 (2011) Improving air quality

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

NPPF
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 1st August 2013

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
The application was advertised by means of a press notice in the local newspaper. A Site Notice

was displayed. The owner/occupier of 130 neighbouring properties were consulted individually in
writing and the North Uxbridge Residents Association.

4 letters of objection were received.

The reasons of objection/comment can be summarised as follows:

1) The scheme is to large in an already densely populated area

2) Turning the wooded area into a communal space will impact on my privacy both in my garden
and kitchen

3) The building is too high.

4) There is potential for noise nuisance and anti-social behaviour in the communal space which
backs directly on to my garden and from the development more generally.

5) My house will be more vulnerable to criminal activity.

6) The scheme will impact on the value of my property as the area will be less desirable place to
live?

7) Will there be a planning condition to any planning consent that the affordable units are for older
people down-sizing from larger homes?

8) Worried about damage to my foundations etc during construction, and associated noise and
dust.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



9) The development would have a greater impact on the badger population, than has been
highlighted in the report on the subject. The value of the domestic gardens to the west and
northwest of the site, as foraging locations, has been, (grossly underestimated. If the Honeycroft
development is given the green light, access to garden foraging will be denied, possibly for ever.
When the remainder of the RAF Uxbridge site is developed, then | fear that this will mean the end
of this badger sett, due to the loss of essential food sources

10) The applicant's exhibition was useful and significant steps have been taken to mitigate the
impact of the proposed development and personally welcome the inclusion of the sheltered housing
featured in the design and the sensory garden.

11) | have a concern in the increase in the number of units compared to the previous scheme and
how they might be utilised. It was suggested at the exhibition that the general affordable housing
would be likely to be utilised for older people seeking to "downsize" from larger homes. If that were
the case, then it would support the claim that traffic would not be increased but since 15 of the
proposed 21 units would have 2 bedrooms that would appear to me more likely to be suited to
young families.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY:
No objection

NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SERVICES (NATS):
No objection.

CRIME PREVENTION DESIGN ADVISOR:
Subject to a condition in respect of achieving Secure by Design accreditation no objection raised.

Councillor Josephine Barrett:
Requested the application is taken to Planning Committee for determination following a
conversation with a local resident.

Internal Consultees
FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER:

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, the development permitted by
this planning permission shall only be carried out in accordance with the approved Flood Risk
Assessment (FRA) and the following mitigation measures detailed within the FRA:

i) Limiting the surface water run-off generated by the 1 in 100 year plus climate change critical
storm so that it will not exceed the run-off from the undeveloped site and not increase the risk of
flooding off-site.

ii). Provision of compensatory flood storage in the site to a 1 in 100 year plus climate change
standard. No development shall take place on site until details calculations and drawings of the
compensation have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter permanently retained and
maintained.

iii). Finished floor levels are set no lower than 300mm above the 1 in 100 year plus climate change
flood level .

REASON
i) To prevent flooding by ensuring the satisfactory storage of/disposal of surface water from the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



site.
ii) To prevent flooding elsewhere by ensuring that compensatory storage of flood water is provided.
iii) To reduce the impact of flooding on the proposed development and future occupants and

To comply with Policy 5.13 of the London Plan (July 2011) and to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding in compliance with Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012 and Policy 5.12 of the London Plan (July 2011) and
Planning Policy Statement 25.

URBAN DESIGN OFFICER:

Following revisions since the scheme's submission the scheme is considered an appropriate
response to the site. The treatment of the elevations represents a marked improvement over the
extant outline consent including the omission of the oppressive long pitch found on the western
elevation.

HOUSING

The new housing development on Honeycroft will provide 16 much needed units of supported
housing for adults with learning disabilities and a further 20 general needs rented units.

Tenants currently under occupying larger social rented homes in the borough, both Council and
Housing Association, will be encouraged to apply for 20 new rented units on the development
which are a mix of 1 and 2 bed flats.

It is anticipated that the quiet but convenient location coupled with generous amenity space on the
development will make it attractive to those wishing to downsize. The majority of tenants that are
considering downsizing are 50+ and have no young children which is attractive to neighbours
concerned about noise. There is no intention to age band the properties or limit who would be
eligible for them but rather to prioritise under occupiers who would release family homes for re-
letting. Many of the tenants in this category are very particular about where they wish to move to
and take a long time to make the decision to actually move.

The Hillingdon Overcrowding and Under-occupation Officer has had input into the design of the
block and will actively encourage interest from under occupiers from planning approval right
through until the project completes and hands over.

PLANNING OBLIGATIONS:

1. Highways Works:

i) Installation of a "Yellow Box" junction on Honeycroft Hill at the junction with Honey Hill

ii) Tactile Pavers at the existing dropped kerb crossing point on Honey Hill

iii) Repainting of the 2 right turns (to serve into the site and into Brookside opposite the site) within
the existing filter lane.

2. Affordable Housing: 35% of the development to be delivered as affordable housing. It is noted
that the entire site will be delivered as affordable housing.

3. Education: a financial contribution in the sum of £43,530
4. Health: a financial contribution in the sum of £11,808.52

5. Libraries: a financial contribution in the sum of £1,253.50

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



6. Construction Training: either a financial contribution in the sum of £23,626.88 or an in-kind
scheme delivered to the equivalent of the financial contribution delivered during the construction
phase of the development.

7. Project Management and Monitoring Sum: a financial contribution equal to 5% of the total cash
contribution

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT:

No objection subject to condition to ensure imported soils shall be independently tested for
chemical contamination.

WASTE DEVELOPMENT MANAGER:
The refuse and recycling provision is consistent with the Council standards.
TREES & LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

Background:

The site was formerly occupied by the Honeycroft Day Centre which has now been cleared, with
the exception of the ground level slab which remains. The site falls gently from the west to the east
(towards the river corridor) and also slightly from north to south. There are a number of trees on the
site which enhances the river corridor and contributes to the visual amenity of the area. However,
their collective value is greater than their individual quality, with many appearing to be self-sets /
outgrown hedging. There are no Tree Preservation Orders or local Conservation Area
designations which might afford special protection to the trees. Nevertheless, individual trees and
tree groups add to the sylvan character of the site and should be protected and retained where
possible. The other obvious landscape feature of merit is the River Pinn, the floodplain of which is a
constraint on development

Landscape Consideration:

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- An Arboricultural Impact Assessment Report, dated 1stduly 2013, by Landmark Trees, has been
submitted in support of the application.

- At 1.2, the report summarises the assessment of the 69No. trees. There are no trees classified as
'A' category (good) specimens, 17No. are classified as 'B' category (moderate quality - which are
normally considered worthy of retention on a development site), 37No. are 'C' (low quality, subject
to detail, may not be considered a constraint on development), 4No. are 'C/u’ (low / unsuitable for
retention) and the remaining 10No. are 'U' (justifying removal on the grounds of good arboricultural
management).

- At 1.3 the report describes the principal primary impacts of the development on the trees which
necessitates the felling of 9 in number 'C' category trees and 2 in number 'U' category trees.

- The summary confirms that the construction of the new building will require minor pruning works
to T8 in order to safeguard it from accidental damage. Other less significant impacts are described
where the root protection areas are likely to be encroached upon in order to facilitate the demolition
and construction work.

- Section 5.0, Table 1, provides full details of the arboricultural impact on all trees and, in the final
column. Mitigation measures provided for those trees which will be removed, or affected by, the
development.

- Specific recommendations for 27 in number trees are made in section 8.0 of the tree report.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



- ACD drawing No. PAR18654-11a, Landscape Proposals, provides an attractive landscape layout
which incorporates many of the existing trees, 16 in number replacement / new specimen trees
plus new hedges, specimen shrubs, planting beds, raised beds, areas of close mown amenity
grass and edges of rough / meadow grassland.

- Native planting pre-dominate in landscape scheme that encourages wildlife creation and
enhancement.

- The planting proposals are supported by ACD's documents ref. PAR18654Spec, Soft Landscape
Specification and ref. PAR18654Man, Landscape Management and Maintenance Plan.

- Adequate existing and proposed levels details provided

- Cross-sections have been provided through the building / communal garden area/ neighbouring
property that explain the relationship between public footway and boundary treatment, the private
amenity space with the new building and the site relationship and privacy afforded by the change of
levels between Silvercay Cottage and the site.

- 2 car park spaces have been removed (since submission) that previously intruded into the
amenity space, providing greater scope for soft landscape enhancement and for a more attractive
and welcoming pedestrian link to the rear amenity space.

- Adequate details of the bin stores have been provided.

- Adequate details have been provided to the external access arrangements in terms of surfacing
treatments / gradients for the elderly resident group

- Communal seating has been provided in the external spaces to encourage and facilitate the use
and enjoyment of the amenity spaces.

- The Tree Report is comprehensive.

‘A tree protection plan and specification of protective fencing is provided

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The landscape proposals are comprehensive. Landmark Trees Tree Protection Plan, dated August
2013, indicates the alignment of the tree protection fencing intended to secure the retention of
existing trees on the site. No objection or pre-commencement landscaping and tree protection
conditions requited subject to adherence with supporting documentation.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:
| have no objections to the proposed development subject to the following 3 conditions:
Condition: Code Level 4 for Sustainable Homes

Condition: Notwithstanding the details submitted in the Energy Assessment (including proposed
provision of PV panels) prior to commencement of the development a scheme shall be provided
demonstrating improvement in energy demand and 25% saving in carbon dioxide emissions
measured against 2010 Building Regulation shall be submitted and approved by the local planning
authority. The scheme shall be accompanied by a statement regarding who will carry out
maintenance, how the outputs of the energy saving measures will be monitored and reported back
to the Local Planning Authority in the 5 years following completion. The development will proceed
in accordance with the approved plans and accompanying documentation. Failure to demonstrate
the 25% reduction is being achieved will result in additional measures needing to be taken.

Condition: Prior to commencement of development a scheme for the enhancement of ecology
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
include how increased opportunities for wildlife through specific landscaping, log piles, habitat
walls, bat and bird boxes will be incorporated into the development. The scheme shall also include
a specific area within the grounds for wildlife creation and enhancement.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



The development proposals are for the construction of 20 affordable and 16 supported needs
apartments, which will employ 2 members of staff. As part of the proposals, 1 car parking space
per unit will be allocated to the affordable apartments and 8 parking spaces will be provided for the
operational requirements of the supported needs apartments. Secured cycle parking will be
provided for 26 cycles within the site.

Vehicle access to the development will be provided via the existing access along the northern
boundary of the site directly from Honeycroft Hill, with a separate pedestrian access provided to the
west. The entrance gate will be set 10m away from the back of the pavement that is adequate in
terms of highway safety.

When undertaking assessment of the proposals, it is noted that there is an extant planning consent
at the site for the construction of 26 affordable apartments. Therefore, the current proposals
represent an overall increase of 11 apartments.

From reviewing the Transport Statement (TA) submitted in support of the proposals, it has been
demonstrated that the increase in vehicular traffic above the extant planning consent will be
approximately 8 and 5 (two way) vehicles within the AM and PM peak hours respectively, which has
been based on affordable apartments only. As a result, it is considered that the trip assessment is
robust and the increase in vehicular traffic will not have a material impact along the adjacent
highway above that of the extant planning consent.

When assessing the car and cycle parking provision in relation to both the affordable and
supported needs apartments, it is considered that this is appropriate to serve the proposals.

Therefore, it is considered that the development would not be contrary to the Policies of the
adopted Hillingdon Local Plan, 2012, Part 2, and an objection is not raised in relation to the
highway and transportation aspect of the proposals provided that the following details are made
conditional to the planning consent.

1 The development hereby approved shall not be occupied until the means of vehicular access has
been constructed in accordance with the details first submitted to, and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority.

2 The development hereby approved shall not be occupied until a car parking allocation plan has
been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority detailing the allocation
of car parking to both affordable and supported needs apartments, including the provision of 10%
disabled car parking spaces and 5% electric charging points.

3 The proposed access to the site shall be provided with driver visibility splays of 2.4m x 43m in
both directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to visibility (unless agreed with the
Local Planning Authority) between the heights of 0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining
highway.

4 The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x 2.4m
pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both directions and shall
be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of 0.6m and 2.0m above the
level of the adjoining highway.

5 Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, a scheme shall be submitted to, and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority detailing improvements to the Honeycroft
corridor as a result of proposed development, which should include the improvements to the
junction of Honeycroft Hill and Honey Hill.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



CASE OFFICER RESPONSE

The applicant has now provided details that satisfy suggested conditions 2 and 5 to avoid
requirement to add these as pre-commencement conditions. They are controlled by compliance
with supporting documentation condition.

ACCESS OFFICER:

The development, as proposed, would feature three entrances located on the east elevation. It is
noted that level access on the approach the entrances would not be achieved and this is
understood to be due to flood risk mitigation measures.

The affordable housing and learning disability elements each propose two wheelchair accessible
using on the ground floor, and a lift would be provided in each block to serve the remaining units
above ground floor.

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8
(Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon”
adopted May 2013. Compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant) should be
shown on plan.

The following access observations are provided:

1. Details of the site levels should be submitted to confirm that the proposed
gradients could be constructed to comply with the requirements of Approved
Document M to the Building Regulations. A fall of 1:60 in the areas local to the
entrances should be incorporated to prevent rain and surface water ingress. In
addition to a levels plan showing internal and external levels, a section drawing of
the level access threshold substructure, and water bar to be installed, including
any necessary drainage, should be submitted to confirm that a level access
threshold would be achieved to all entrances on the East and West elevations.

2. The wheelchair accessible accommodation should provide an entrance lobby of no less than
1500 mm wide and 1800 mm from the internal face of the front door to a wall or door opposite.

3. In addition to the proposed wheelchair accessible accommodation, the remaining units are
required to provide a bathroom which meets the Lifetime Home

Standards. The should be designed in accordance with the details shown in the

above mentioned SPD to provide no less than 700 mm of clear space to one side

of the toilet pan, with 1100 mm provided between the front edge of the pan to any

wall or obstruction of the opposite.

4. All bathrooms should detail on plan a floor gulley drain to allow the bathrooms to be easily
converted into a wet room should there be a future need.

Conclusion: revised plans should be requested as a prerequisite to any planning approval. In any
case, an additional Condition, as set out below, should be attached to any planning permission:

ADDITIONAL CONDITION

Level or ramped access shall be provided to and into the dwelling houses, designed in accordance
with technical measurements and tolerances specified by Part M to the Building Regulations 2004

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



(incorporating the 2010 and 2013 amendments), and shall be retained in perpetuity.

REASON: to ensure adequate access for all, in accordance with London Plan policy 3.8, is
achieved and maintained, and to ensure an appropriate standard of accessibility in accordance with
the Building Regulations

CASE OFFICER RESPONSE:

Amended plans have been provided confirming entrances would have a gradient no greater than
1:60 at the entrances to the building and no greater 1:20 to the gardens fronting the River Pinn.
Level Access and hard surface will be provided to the dedicated sensory garden to be constructed
outside the Leaning Disability Unit communal areas.

The applicant has confirmed in writing the scheme will comply with the Lifetime Home standard with
floor gulley drains to all the bathrooms and wheelchair accessible entrance lobby areas to the
wheelchair accessible accommodation. A clearance space to the front and side of the toilet pans to
all the residential units is not shown to the Access Officer's precise dimensions however given a
clearance space will be provided this is not considered a sustainable reason for objection

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of residential development on the site has been established already with the
extant planning permission including the principle of a loss of a day centre facility on the
site. As such there is no objection in principle to the provision of residential units on the
site. It is considered under a single management regime the provision of rented tenanted
housing set alongside supported housing units provides no adverse planning or
management issues. The Council's Housing Dept. have had input into the design and
composition of the scheme submitted by Paradigm Housing who are a registered social
landlord.

A section of the site alongside the River Pinn is within the designated Green Chain link.
The scheme does not propose to remove any existing bank side trees, which provide a
high amenity value along the river bank and implementation of the scheme application
would allow for better management and maintenance of the woodland river bank.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The London range for sites with a PTAL of 0-1, which fall within a suburban area, is 150-
200 habitable rooms per hectare (hrph) and 40-65 units per hectare.

The site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 1b. The site would have a
density of 60 units per hectare and 139 hrph and therefore falls within the London Plan
range and therefore on residential density measures is considered satisfactory.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable. The site does not fall within an Archaeological Priority Area and there are
no Conservation Areas, listed buildings or Areas of Special Local Character within the
vicinity

7.04 Airport safeguarding
Not applicable. There is no requirement to consult with the airport safeguarding
authorities in this instance.

7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable. There is no Green Belt land within the vicinity of the site.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The surrounding area is largely residential in nature, characterised by a mix of detached

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



and semi-detached two-storey houses interspersed with a small number of bungalows,
and three-storey blocks of flats. The River Pinn corridor provides an obvious green visual
break in the built up area.

The application site itself, when viewed from Honeycroft Hill, lies immediately adjacent to
Silvercay Cottage, a detached bungalow with roof accommodation, to the west, and three-
storey blocks of flats in Haymaker Close, beyond the River Pinn to the east. The land
level, travelling west to east along Honeycroft Hill, gradually drops as it approaches the
river corridor.

The proposed building would be set within the building envelope of the previously
approved building, with the exception of the 2 ridge lines to the new building. The main
ridge to the proposed scheme, running ridge north/south and visible on the east and west
elevations, would be approximately 450mm higher than the extant permission. In contrast
the proposed ridge line running east/west, and visible along Honeycroft Hill on the
scheme's north elevation, would be set approximately 750mm below the equivalent
north/south ridge on the extant permission.

These relative minor alterations in the scale of the building envelope compared to the
approved scheme are not considered to have any significant negative impact on the
appearance of the scheme to the area or upon neighbouring properties including Silvercay
Cottage. Indeed the current scheme benefits from having in contrast to the approved
scheme a more animated west elevation with the introduction of windows and inset
dormer in contrast to the previously oppressive long catslide roof running the full length of
the east elevation from the main ridge down to top of the ground floor. The current
scheme on the west elevation also benefits from being taken 10.5 metre away from the
northern site boundary to the neighbouring residential gardens in contrast to the 5 metre
distance with the extant permission.

The treatment of the two long east and west elevations and the north elevation to the
street are all well considered in architectural terms: with a balance and rhythm to the
elevations including the 'play' of narrow vertical windows and wider French door type
windows on the long elevations; with opportunities taken to provide shadow lines and
visual interest through the presence of dormers; balconies, two storey projecting bays and
recesses. The vertical tile hanging and complementing brick will also provide further visual
interest to the scheme.

The Council's Urban Design Officer has reviewed the scheme and considers the design to
have integrity and significant improvement in architectural and townscape terms
compared to the extant scheme. Overall, it is considered that the scheme would provide
for an attractive residential scheme with scope for a series of well laid out private and
shared open spaces that would sit comfortably with the Green Chain corridor link along
the River Pinn and in the streetscene on Honeycroft Hill. The proposal would appropriately
harmonise and integrate with the existing character and appearance of the area in
accordance with Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires that new buildings should protect the privacy of residential neighbours. The
Council's 'Residential Layouts' supplementary planning document requires new
development shall avoid the introduction of non-obscured window located within 21
metres of existing habitable rooms and which are within a 45 degree radius from the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



centre of the new window.

The west facing elevation to the scheme that faces neighbouring properties conforms with
the design guidance in respect to overlooking by including a serious of design solution
including obscured windows and angled window bays. In addition the roof dormers would
also be set back into the roof plane to address overlooking to neighbouring residential
gardens. Accordingly the scheme complies with Policy Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Policy BE20 requires new development does not generate adverse impacts in respect to
sunlight and privacy and Policy BE21 requires that new buildings by reason of siting, bulk
and proximity shall not result in significant loss of residential amenity.

The nearest residential properties lie to the west of the development site with Silvercay
Cottage on Honeycroft Hill and Numbers 10, 11, 13 and 14 Hyacinth Drive. The scheme
provides an almost identical main ridgeline as the approved scheme and accordingly there
is no additional adverse impact in respect to sunlight/overshadowing. In respect to
proximity and potential over-dominance the current scheme is considered an improvement
over the extant consent with the distance of the proposed building set 10.5 metre away
from the western site boundary as opposed to 5m with the extant permission. The scheme
also removes the long rather blank west facing pitch slope that accompanied the previous
application and which may be perceived as an oppressive visual aspect to neighbours.
Accordingly the scheme is considered complies with Policies BE20 and BE21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Since the application was submitted the internal layouts to the top floor flats have been
amended to provide for better proportioned bedrooms, with a greater share of the
bedroom floorspace served by 2.5m head height. These improvements were achieved by
relocating the bathrooms and the storage cupboards plus by the introduction of a narrow
crown roof on the building that provides for improved head heights set within the same
maximum external ridge height.

The HDAS: Residential Layouts sets out recommendations for minimum levels of private
and communal external amenity space namely 20sg.m for 1 bedroom units and 25.sqgm
for 2 bedroom units. Accordingly for this scheme for 22 x 1 beds this equals 440sg.m and
for 14 x 2 beds equals 350sq.m. The scheme provides well in excess of this minimum
external space standard. The 4 west facing ground floor rented flats would be provided
with individual private gardens each in excess of 70sq.m; a principle communal garden to
the south of the building of 1700sq.m for the rented units; a further secondary garden for
the Learning Disability Unit of 300sq.m set alongside the River Pinn; plus a sensory
garden of 190sg.m opening directly off the Learning Disability Unit and dedicated for that
Unit's use.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

CAR PARKING:

Policy AM14 states that new development will only be permitted where it is in accordance
with the Council's adopted car parking standards. The scheme would provide 26 car
parking bays, with an individual parking space allocated for each of the 20 rented flats.
The Highways Officer has reviewed this proposal and the accompanying Transport
Statement and considers this provision is consistent with Policy AM14 in light of the limited
demand for resident car parking within the Leaning Disability Unit and this Unit being
supported by only 2 members of staff located on site.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



Bin stores will be located to the east of the site and refuse vehicles can enter and exit via
the vehicular access in a forward gear.

6 electrical vehicle charging points are shown on plan this is consistent with the London
Plan policy requirements.

CYCLE PARKING

Policy AM9 of the UDP requires cyclist facilities to be provided for development proposals.
The Council's current cycle standards are 1 space per unit. The development would
conform with this standard.

TRAFFIC IMPACT

The highways officer has reviewed the proposal and concurs with the submitted Transport
Statement. Trip generation is not considered unduly significant, and accordingly based on
the analysis provided it is considered the scheme is acceptable subject to the legal
agreement to undertake the previously agreed scope of highway works plus the re-
painting of the filter lane on Honeycroft Hill.

The previously agreed highway works that would be carried forward to this scheme are:

(1) Implementation of a "Yellow Box' junction on Honeycroft Hill at the junction with Honey
Hill; and [estimated at £2,500 by the last Transport consultants) £2,500 (as per last
estimate)

(2) Implementation of tactile pavers at the existing dropped kerb crossing point on Honey
Hill before the junction with Honeycroft Hill.

The scheme is considered to comply with Policies AM7, AM9, AM14 and AM15 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

No draft Travel Plan accompanies the application. It is not considered reasonable to
require the applicant to submit a Travel Plan given it is a relatively small residential
scheme with only 2 members of staff based on site. The extant consent was not
accompanied by a Travel Plan. A condition is attached requiring a Travel Pack is issued to
all future residents and staff of the development and the Travel Pack is reviewed on an
annual basis thereafter.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

URBAN DESIGN:

This issue is address Section 7.07 of the report.

ACCESS:

This issue is address Section 7.12 of the report.

SECURITY:

The scheme has been designed with regard to Secure by Design principles including
natural surveillance of the dedicated secure bikes stores and the bin stores; gated access

to the car park; single points of entry to the individual residential units and the learning
disability wing; and a well lit car park.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



Should approval be granted, a condition would be required to ensure further details of
security measures are provided and that the development meets the Metropolitan Police's
'Secure by Design' criteria

7.12 Disabled access

Policy 3.8 of the London Plan and guidance within the HDAS - Accessible Hillingdon
requires new residential developments to achieve Lifetime Homes Standards and for 10%
of the units to be fully accessible for wheelchair users. The applicant has confirmed that
the development would meet all relevant Lifetime Homes Standards and would fully
comply with the requirements of Part M of the Building Regulations and the plans reflect
that.

Level access can not be provided to the entrances to the building or to the main external
amenity space. However the site levels will be re-graded to provide 1:60 gradients for
wheelchair users that are adequate. The gradient to the path into the Secondary Garden
and Principle Garden will be in the main 1:60 and no part of it greater than 1:20 The
Access Officer is satisfied with the level of facilities provided. It is considered that the
scheme accords with the aims of Policies 3.4 and 7.2 of the London Plan July 2011, the
Hillingdon Design and Access Statement (HDAS) Accessible Hillingdon and Policy AM15
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The scheme will provide all the housing units as affordable housing secured by Section
106 legal agreement. The units will be operated and managed by the applicant who is a
registered social landlord. The 100% affordable housing provision is consistent with
relevant planning policy.

7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

TREES and LANDSCAPING:

An arboricultural impact assessment accompanies the application, plus a Landscape
Management and Maintenance Plan and a full set of finish landscape proposals. Tree
protection measures are provided. The Tree Officer has confirmed no trees of high merit
will be lost.

The scheme would provide for an attractive landscape layout which incorporates many of
the existing trees, 16 in number replacement/new specimen trees plus hedges, specimen
shrubs, planting beds, raised beds ,areas of close mown amenity grass and edges of
rough/meadow grassland. No objection has been received to the scheme by Council's
Tree and Landscape officer who has reviewed the scheme. It is considered that the
proposal fully complies with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

ECOLOGY:

The applicant commissioned a Badger Survey. Badgers are a protected species and the
Badgers Act 1992 states that it is an offence to 'intentionally or recklessly damage,
destroy, or obstruct access to a sett, or disturb a badger whilst it is occupying a sett.'

The Survey confirmed that there are no badger setts present on the application site, but
that there are badgers present on the adjacent site to the north. There is evidence of
limited foraging and therefore the sites value is in respect to provision of a dispersal route
to the wider landscape in the north. The Survey concludes that no development should
take place at the southern end of the site, and that any proposed landscaping here should
include native shrub/fruit tree planting. In addition, it recommends that access through the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



715

7.16

717

7.18

site, along the River Pinn, is retained to avoid potential negative impacts on foraging
habitat.

Given that no development works are proposed at the southern end of the site or along
the river corridor, it is not considered that the proposal would have any detrimental impact
on the nearby badger setts, or badger foraging grounds, sufficient to justify refusal.

The Council's Sustainability Officer has raised no objections in respect of safeguarding
the ecology for badgers.
Sustainable waste management

The scheme provides details of the refuse enclosure facilities would be located east of the
car park wither side of the hammer head turning circle that serve the refuse collection
vehicles. The capacity of the refuse and recycling stores satisfies the Council's Waste
Strategy Manager, the design of the enclosures would be robust and readily accessible to
future residents. The refuse stores would not be visually intrusive in the streetscene as
they would be set well back from the Honeycroft Hill and screened by hedging on 3 sides
of the 4 sides of the refuse enclosures.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policies within Chapter 5 of the London Plan require developments to provide for
reductions in carbon emissions, including a reduction of 25% in carbon emissions, in line
with Code for Sustainable Homes Level 4.

The application is supported by an assessment which indicates that the development has
been designed to achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. Subject to an
appropriate condition to secure implementation of Code 4 within the final design the
scheme will comply with adopted policy.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site falls within flood zones 2 and 3. Accordingly, a Flood Risk
Assessment has been submitted in support of the application, and been reviewed by the
Environment Agency and the Council Flood and Water Management Officer.

The Environment Agency and the Council Flood and Water Management Officer has
raised no objections on flood grounds subject to the imposition of conditions to ensure
that appropriate mitigation measures are put in place

Noise or Air Quality Issues

NOISE:

Residential developments are not uses which typically generate unacceptable levels of
noise and it is not considered that the proposal would give rise to a significant increase in
noise. Whilst it is acknowledged that the former Honeycroft Day Centre was not used
during evenings and weekends, and therefore, there would be an increase in activity at
the site during these times, it is not considered that the use of the site for residential
purposes would give rise to such a significant increase in noise levels so as to justify
refusal.  Notably, no objections have been raised by officers in the Council's
Environmental Protection Unit on noise grounds, subject to a condition regarding the use
of plant and machinery at the site.

AIR QUALITY:

It is not considered that the proposed development would have any significant impact on
air quality. No objections have been raised by officers in the Council's Environmental
Protection Unit on air quality grounds.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



7.19 Comments on Public Consultations
Points 1, 2, 3 raised by neighbours are dealt with elsewhere in the body of the report.

Point 4 - The boundary treatment, the lower site level and the size of outdoor amenity
space should taken together minimise the potential for noise nuisance to neighbours.
Should noise issues arise separate legislative powers of the Council (distinct from
planning) can limit noise nuisance.

Point 5 - The scheme will be subject to Secure by Design accreditation
Point 6 - Potential loss of property value is not a material planning consideration.

Point 7 - No planning condition will be attached as considered it would be too restrictive
upon the registered social landlord.

Point 9 The Council's ecology officer has reviewed the survey detail and is satisfied it
complies with the legal obligations to safeguard badgers and badger setts.

Point 10 - The support is noted.

Point 11 - The opportunity for the scheme to serve families will be limited given the largest
units are only 2 bedrooms
7.20 Planning obligations

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)states that the Local Planning Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement
the provision of recreation open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment
activities, and other community, social and educational facilities through planning
obligations in conjunction with other development proposals.

The Heads of Terms are set out below:

1. Highways Works:

i) Installation of a "Yellow Box" junction on Honeycroft Hill at the junction with Honey Hill

ii) Tactile Pavers at the existing dropped kerb crossing point on Honey Hill

iii) Repainting of the 2 right turns (to serve into the site and into Brookside opposite the
site) within the existing filter lane.

2. Affordable Housing: 35% of the development to be delivered as affordable housing. It is
noted that the entire site will be delivered as affordable housing.

3. Education: a financial contribution in the sum of £43,530

4. Health: a financial contribution in the sum of £11,808.52

5. Libraries: a financial contribution in the sum of £1,253.50

6. Construction Training: either a financial contribution in the sum of £23,626.88 or an in-
kind scheme delivered to the equivalent of the financial contribution delivered during the

construction phase of the development.

7. Project Management and Monitoring Sum: a financial contribution equal to 5% of the
total cash contribution.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

10. CONCLUSION

The current scheme provides greater detail on the treatment of the elevations than the
previous scheme and the current scheme is considered to provide a more pleasing and
coherent treatment to all the elevations. It is not considered that the current scheme would
raises any adverse issues in respect to the loss of privacy, loss of outlook or
overshadowing compared to the extant outline scheme that would be detrimental to the
residential amenity of occupiers of nearby properties.

The scheme complies with relevant guidelines within the Council's Supplementary
Planning Document on Residential Layouts. The proposed parking provision and access
arrangements are considered to be satisfactory, and relevant standards relating to
sustainability would be met.

The application is considered to comply with relevant and London Plan policies and,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



accordingly, approval is recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

London Borough of Hillingdon's HDAS 'Accessible Hillingdon' Supplementary Planning
Document (May 2013)

London Borough of Hillingdon's HDAS 'Residential Layouts' Supplementary Planning
Document (July 2006)

London Borough of Hillingdon's HDAS 'Residential Layouts' Supplementary Planning
Document (December 2008)

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document (July 2008)

Revised Chapter 4: Education Facilities of the Planning Obligations SPD (adopted 23
September 2010)

London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Contact Officer: Gareth Gwynne Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



NGROAD T T~-f_

" o
\

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

i
& ! Y
&, N ,// 1
& log
& Sl
4 "
,’l Athletic Ground S ,’I g
L
J 7
S
Y
H
I oa
I
4
gt
S, RPnt
------ s Pl —
Notes Site Address

Honeycroft Day Centre Site

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Honeycroft Hill Residents Services
Uxbridge Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
6046/APP/2013/1834 1:2,000
Planning Committee Date
Major Applicatioris 33'2‘31";"”

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address STOCKLEY PARK GOLF CLUBHOUSE, STOCKLEY ROAD WEST
DRAYTON

Development: Provision of a hardstanding area on which to erect a marquee at Stockley
Golf Course.

LBH Ref Nos: 37850/APP/2012/2743

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement - September 2012
Transport Statement - October 2012 ref. 12/068
Flood Risk Assessement - December 2010
Reptile Survey - October 2012
Phase 1 Habitat Survey - September 2012
Certificate of Analysis - 07/01/2010
Environmental Assessment - February 2007
Environmental Briefing Note - 29/07/2010
Preliminary Contaminated Land Report - April 2005
Environmental Site Investigation Report - March 2010
194-001 Rev P
194-002 Rev P1
194-003 Rev P1
194-004 Rev P1
194-005 Rev P1
163-001
194-101 Rev P1
194-102
194-103 Rev P1
194-104 Rev P1
194-105 Rev P1

Date Plans Received:  06/11/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/06/2013
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the installation of a hardstanding area, for
the provision of erecting a marquee, at Stockley Golf Course. It should be noted that
permission is only required for the hardstanding, as the marquee is envisioned to be a
temporary structure which could be erected on 28 days throughout the year without
requiring planning permission.

For the reasons outlined below, the proposal is considered to comply with the policies of
the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (2012), as such this application is recommended for
approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 163-001; 194-001
Rev P; 194-002 Rev P1; 194-003 Rev P1; 194-004 Rev P1; 194-005 Rev P1; 194-101
Rev P1; 194-102; 194-103 Rev P1; 194-104 Rev P1; 194-105 Rev P1, and shall
thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Design and Access Statement - September 2012
Transport Statement - October 2012 ref. 12/068
Flood Risk Assessement - December 2010

Reptile Survey - October 2012

Phase 1 Habitat Survey - September 2012
Environmental Assessment - February 2007
Environmental Briefing Note - 29/07/2010

Preliminary Contaminated Land Report - April 2005
Environmental Site Investigation Report - March 2010

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

4 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping
2.a Hard Surfacing Materials

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



becomes seriously damaged or diseased.
4. Schedule for Implementation

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13 and BE38
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy
5.11 of the London Plan (July 2011).

5 CcOoM8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

6 NONSC Piling

No piling or any other foundation design/ / investigation boreholes using penetrative
methods shall be permitted, unless approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Approval for which may be given for those parts of the site where it has been
demonstrated that there is no resultant unacceptable risk to groundwater. The
development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



REASON

To ensure that risks from groundwater contamination are minimised, together with those
to controlled waters, property and ecological systems and the development can be
carried out safely without unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite
receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012). The site is underlain by the Lynch Hill Gravel formation,
classed as a Principal Aquifer, in addition to historic landfill. Piling or any other foundation
designs using penetrative methods can result in risks to potable supplies from, for
example, pollution / turbidity, risk of mobilising contamination, drilling through different
aquifers and creating preferential pathways. Thus it should be demonstrated that any
proposed piling will not result in contamination of groundwater.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

OE11 Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated
land - requirement for ameliorative measures

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

OoL19 Access to and use of the countryside by all sections of the
community

OL26 Protection and enhancement of trees, woodland and landscape
features

>> London Plan (2011) Policies

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



LPP 7.18
LPP 7.19

2011) Protecting local open space and addressing local deficiency
2011) Biodiversity and access to nature

LPP 5.18 (2011) Construction, excavation and demolition waste
LPP 5.21 (2011) Contaminated land
LPP 6.1 (2011) Strategic Approach
LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment
LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character
LPP 7.13 (2011) Safety, security and resilience to emergency
LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes
LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

(2011)

(2011)

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to
consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This
is explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available
at www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

5

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with
a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and
within their facility, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be
incorporated with relative ease.

The Act states that service providers should think ahead to take steps to address barriers

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



that impede disabled people.

6

Your attention is drawn to the fact that planning permission does not override any
legislation designed to protect European Protected Species, including The Conservation
(Natural Habitats etc) Regulations 1994. You should contact Natural England (Tel: 020
7831 6922) if you require further information.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  Site and Locality

The application site is an established golf course located between Hillingdon Town Centre
and the M4. The majority of the site lies between Stockley Road (A408) and Harlington
Road (A437), with part of the site lying to the west of Stockley Road. The site is accessed
from Bennetsfield Road to the south.

The site is typical of a golf course, in that is consists of a modified landscape with
strategically placed topographical features and planting. A two-storey clubhouse, small
putting green and car park are located to the south. A larger practice ground and driving
range is located to the west of the clubhouse.

The site is located with the Green Belt, but there are no listed buildings in the vicinity of
the site and the site is not located with a Conservation Area.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the provision of a hardstanding area on
which to erect a marquee, at Stockley Golf Course, which would be located to the east of
the existing clubhouse building.

The proposed hardstanding would be 880sgm in area, with the provision to house a 25m x
20m marquee. The hardstanding would be made up of bound gravel. The installation of
the hardstanding is envisioned to provide a location for the erection of a marquee for
temporary events on the site.

It should be noted that permission is only required for the hardstanding, as the marquee
would be a temporary structure which could be erected up to 28 days throughout the year
without requiring planning permission.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Outline planning permission was first granted for the Stockley Park Golf Club in December
1984 (ref: 27951B/81/1955). The approval required the laying out of 250 acres of public
open space including the golf course. Construction began in 1985 and was substantially
completed around June 1993.

Planning permission reference 37850/APP/2006/2820 was approved in December 2006
for the remodelling of the golf course to create a new practice ground, to relocate the first
hole, to realign a footpath and carry out alterations to the lake. This permission was to
carry out works to the central portion of the course, which is the area covered by this
application.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



The works approved included earthworks (both cut and fill) and landscaping. As part of
the works carried out with regard to this permission, additional material was imported to
the site, creating landforms on the site which were in excess of the heights agreed as part
of the permission. This resulted in higher landforms around the practice ground, and
around the 10th and 18th holes, which was regularised as part of planning permission ref.
37850/APP/2011/46, granted 27/01/2012, for the Landscaping of existing golf course
including planting, remodelling of landforms, and the enhancement and alteration of
paths, greens, practice ground and fairways.

Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.CI2 (2012) Leisure and Recreation

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

PT1.EM4 (2012) Open Space and Informal Recreation

PT1.EM5 (2012) Sport and Leisure

PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.EM7 (2012) Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

Part 2 Policies:

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local

area

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection

measures

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

OE1M Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land -
requirement for ameliorative measures

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

OoL19 Access to and use of the countryside by all sections of the community

OL26 Protection and enhancement of trees, woodland and landscape features

>> London Plan (2011) Policies

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.18 (2011) Construction, excavation and demolition waste

LPP 5.21 (2011) Contaminated land

LPP 6.1 (2011) Strategic Approach

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.13 (2011) Safety, security and resilience to emergency

LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

LPP 7.18 (2011) Protecting local open space and addressing local deficiency

LPP 7.19 (2011) Biodiversity and access to nature

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 24th July 2013
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- 24th July 2013

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The application was advertised by way of site and press notices on 003/07/2013. No objections
have been received.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY:

As the proposals do not involve any works which would create a pathway through the landfill to the
groundwater supply we consider that the risk to controlled waters from the proposed development
is low and therefore have no objections to this application. We recommend that a condition is
included to ensure that piling is restricted.

Condition
Piling or any other foundation designs / investigation boreholes using penetrative methods shall not

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



be permitted other than with the express written consent of the Local Planning Authority, which may
be given for those parts of the site where it has been demonstrated that there is no resultant
unacceptable risk to groundwater. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved details.

Reason

Piling or any other foundation designs / investigation boreholes using penetrative methods can
result in risks to potable supplies from, for example, pollution / turbidity, risk of mobilising
contamination, drilling through different aquifers and creating preferential pathways. Thus it should
be demonstrated that any proposed piling will not result in contamination of groundwater.

The National Planning Policy Framework paragraph 109 states that the planning system should
contribute to and enhance the natural and local environment by preventing both new and existing
development from contributing to or being put at unacceptable risk from, or being adversely
affected by unacceptable levels water pollution.

Note to LPA:

Please note that any future applications involving penetrative works through the landfill at this site
we would expect an assessment comprising the following to be submitted as part of the planning
application, prior to determination:

1) A preliminary risk assessment which has identified:

- all previous uses

- potential contaminants associated with those uses

- a conceptual model of the site indicating sources, pathways and receptors
- potentially unacceptable risks arising from contamination at the site.

2) A site investigation scheme, based on (1) to provide information for a detailed assessment of the
risk to all receptors that may be affected, including those off site.

This information would be required to protect groundwater as any works that penetrate the landfill
cap may introduce preferential pathways for increased infiltration and remobilise contaminants and
increase leachate levels

NATURAL ENGLAND:

Statutory nature conservation sites - no objection

Based upon the information provided, Natural England advises the Council that the proposal is
unlikely to affect any statutorily protected sites or landscapes.

Protected species

It is noted that a survey for European Protected Species has been undertaken in support of this
proposal. Natural England does not object to the proposed development. On the basis of the
information available to us, our advice is that the proposed development would be unlikely to affect
any European Protected Species.

For clarity, this advice is based on the information currently available to us and is subject to any
material changes in circumstances, including changes to the proposals or further information on the
impacts to protected species.

We have not assessed the survey for badgers, barn owls and breeding birds or widespread
reptiles. These are all species protected by domestic legislation and you should use our protected
species standing advice to assess the adequacy of any surveys, the impacts that may results and
the appropriateness of any mitigation measures.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



Local wildlife sites

If the proposal site is on or adjacent to a local wildlife site, eg Site of Nature Conservation
Importance (SNCI) or Local Nature Reserve (LNR) the authority should ensure it has sufficient
information to fully understand the impact of the proposal on the local wildlife site, and the
importance of this in relation to development plan policies, before it determines the application.

Biodiversity enhancements

This application may provide opportunities to incorporate features into the design which are
beneficial to wildlife, such as the incorporation of roosting opportunities for bats or the installation of
bird nest boxes. The authority should consider securing measures to enhance the biodiversity of
the site from the applicant, if it is minded to grant permission for this application. This is in
accordance with Paragraph 118 of the National Planning Policy Framework. Additionally, we would
draw your attention to Section 40 of the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act (2006)
which states that 'Every public authority must, in exercising its functions, have regard, so far as is
consistent with the proper exercise of those functions, to the purpose of conserving biodiversity'.
Section 40(3) of the same Act also states that 'conserving biodiversity includes, in relation to a
living organism or type of habitat, restoring or enhancing a population or habitat'.

Landscape enhancements

This application may provide opportunities to enhance the character and local distinctiveness of the
surrounding natural and built environment; use natural resources more sustainably; and bring
benefits for the local community, for example through green space provision and access to and
contact with nature. Landscape characterisation and townscape assessments, and associated
sensitivity and capacity assessments provide tools for planners and developers to consider new
development and ensure that it makes a positive contribution in terms of design, form and location,
to the character and functions of the landscape and avoids any unacceptable impacts.

BAA SAFEGUARDING:

The proposed development has been examined from an aerodrome safeguarding perspective and
does not conflict with safeguarding criteria. We therefore have no objection to this proposal,
subject to an informative regarding cranes.

NATS SAFEGUARDING:

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Limited has no safeguarding
objections to this proposal.

Internal Consultees

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT:
No objection to the planning application, subject to an informative regarding construction nuisance.

TREES AND LANDSCAPING:

Context:

The site is a raised plateau of level land (formerly outing green) to the east of Stockley Park Golf
Clubhouse. There is a group of trees (a Lime and two Birch) in the northwest corner of the site,
close to the corner of the clubhouse and a group of Birch trees in the north-east corner which
extends down the eastern slope of the site. The feint outline of these trees is indicated on Meld
Architecture's drawing No. 194-102. These trees were planted as part of the approved landscape
scheme for Stockley Park, in accordance with the landscape masterplan.

Proposal:
The proposal is described as providing a hard-standing area on which to erect a marquee at
Stockley Golf Course.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



Considerations:
Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- The application states (Q.15) that there are trees on site which will be removed as part of the
proposed development. The trees influence the developed area and are an important part of the
local landscape character - yet no tree survey has been submitted and no reference is made effect
of the development on the existing trees or proposals to remove /retain them on site.

- According to drawing No. 194-102 most of the plateau (880sqgm) will be surfaced in Addastone
Bound Gravel. This will be used to accommodate a marquee of 500sgm (25m x 20m). Details of
the product and gravel colour are required.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to
ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the area -
notably replacement tree planting will be required - possibly along the embankments to the eat and
south of the hard-standing.

- According to the Design & Access Statement, dated September 2012, the application is for a
number of interlinked works including a golf driving range enclosure building, an adventure golf mini
course, remodelling of the 10th green and fairways between the 9th and 10th greens. Drawing No.
194-102 indicates new timber decking in front of the northern elevation of the clubhouse. Please
note that no detailed information has been submitted and no assessment made of them in these
comments.

Recommendation:
No objection to the proposed hard-standing subject to the above observations and conditions
COMS9 (parts 1, 2, 4 and 5).

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposal involves the construction of an area of hardstanding on a portion of the golf
course site which has not had a specific use, other than the occasional parking of golf
buggies. As no buildings are involved, it is not considered that the development would
impact on the openness of the Green Belt. The application does not include the erection
of a marquee, as this could be erected and used as of right for up to 28 days in a year for
temporary events without requiring planning permission. The impact of the proposal on
the Green Belt is addressed later in the report.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

No residential units are proposed as part of this application. As such, density is not
relevant to the application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not located within a Conservation Area, Area of Special Local Character or
Archaeological Priority Area, and there are no Listed Buildings on the site. As such, it is
considered that the scheme would not impact in the heritage of the borough.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

BAA and NATS Safeguarding have reviewed the application and raise no objection to the
application from an airport safeguarding perspective. As such, it is considered that the
proposal would not impact on the safe operation of any airport.

7.05 Impact on the green belt

The fundamental aim of Green Belt policy is to prevent urban sprawl by keeping land
permanently open; the most important attribute of Green Belts is their openness. Policy
OL1 of the Hillingdon UDP specifies that there is a presumption against inappropriate
development. Policy OL1 states that agriculture, horticulture, nature conservation, open-

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



air recreation and cemeteries are the only uses that are acceptable within the Green Bel,
and that new buildings are only acceptable if they are essential for the open land use.

Any development which is contrary to OL1 is considered 'inappropriate' development. The
NPPF states that 'inappropriate development' is, by definition, harmful to the Green Belt.
Such development should not be approved, except in very special circumstances.

The NPPF states that 'a local planning authority should regard the construction of new
buildings as inappropriate in Green Belt. Exceptions to this are:

- buildings for agriculture and forestry;
provision of appropriate facilities for outdoor sport, outdoor recreation and for
cemeteries, as long as it preserves the openness of the Green Belt and does not conflict
with the purposes of including land within it;
the extension or alteration of a building provided that it does not result in
disproportionate additions over and above the size of the original building;
the replacement of a building, provided the new building is in the same use and not
materially larger than the one it replaces;
limited infilling in villages, and limited affordable housing for local community needs
under policies set out in the Local Plan; or
limited infilling or the partial or complete redevelopment of previously developed sites
(brownfield land), whether redundant or in continuing use (excluding temporary buildings),
which would not have a greater impact on the openness of the Green Belt and the
purpose of including land within it than the existing development.'

The National Planning Policy Framework states 'when considering any planning
application, local planning authorities should ensure that substantial weight is given to any
harm to the Green Belt'.

While the development will introduce new development into this setting, which has the
potential to detract from the visual amenity and openness of the Green Belt, the proposal
directly relates to the use of the site for outdoor recreation, which is not considered to be
inappropriate development. In addition, special circumstances exist in that it would
improve the facilities of the site, and allow for further income generating facilities on the
site, which will improve the viability of the entire golf course site which is currently
struggling economically.

The proposal was the subject of a pre-application which identifed that:

(i) the site was by far the least harmful location for an area of hardstanding due to its
location next to the existing clubhouse, topography of the site and its surroundings and
taking into account existing landscaping.

(ii) with regard to possible schemes to generate further revenue at the golf course the
provision of an area of hardstanding would be relatively in-obtrusive.

The application is for the installation of an area of hardstanding. As such, no actual
buildings are involved, and the development would therefore not impact on the openness
of the Green Belt. The site is not readily accessible for vehicles, so will not be able to be
used for car parking. It is considered that the view from public areas within the Green Belt
would largely remain unchanged, given the position of existing buildings and landscaping
on the site. Furthermore, the proposal is relatively small compared to the built backdrop
that it would be seen against and its effect on the perceived openness of the Green Belt
would be marginal.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



7.07

7.08

7.09

710

7.1

712

713

A condition will seek the provision of additional landscaping which will both enhance and
maintain these landscape and visual amenity values. It is acknowledged that the
openness of the Green Belt has been somewhat diminished on the site, however there
would be no loss of openness as a result of this proposal, and the amenity of the site
would be improved with the provision of landscape treatments.

Green Belt land has a positive role to play in fulfilling the objective of providing
opportunities for outdoor sport and recreation near urban areas. However, the purposes of
including land in the Green Belt take precedence over this land use objective. The nature
of the proposal (hardstanding) and additional landscaping are considered to mitigate the
impacts of the scheme, and is considered to overcome the presumption against
inappropriate development in the Green Belt.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The NPPF makes it clear that the visual amenities of the Green Belt should not be injured
by proposals for development within or conspicuous from the Green Belt which, although
they would not prejudice the purposes of including land in Green Belts, might be visually
detrimental by reason of their siting, materials or design.

The proposed works would be located towards the south of the golf course, near the
existing built development, and would be screened from Stockley Road and the Stockley
Business Park by existing landscaping. Additionally, any loss of the openness will be
offset through the provision of further landscape treatment, to be secured via a condition
on any permission. As such, it is considered that the proposal would not impact on the
character or appearance of the wider area.

Impact on neighbours

The proposed works are of a small scale when viewed in conjunction with the entire golf
course site, and the development is not likely to result in the site being used more
intensively, as it would only be used on a small number of temporary occasions. In
addition, the nearest residential properties are located over 100 metres from the northern
boundary of the site. As such, it is considered that the scheme would not result in any
impacts on the neighbouring properties.

Living conditions for future occupiers

No residential units are proposed as part of this development. As such, there will be no
future occupiers to take into consideration.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal is not considered to create a significant amount of additional traffic to the
site once it is complete, as the development would not result in the intensification of the
use. Traffic will be generated while the works are carried out, however, trip numbers are
likely to be negligible. As no change of use is proposed and only minor intensification of
the use of the site on temporary occasions is proposed, it is not considered that any
change to car parking provision is required.

Urban design, access and security

It is considered that there are no urban design or security issues arising from the
proposal. Access is considered in other sections of the report.
Disabled access

Given the minor nature of the building works proposed, and that the proposal will have a
level access, as it would be at ground level, there are not considered to be any access
issues relating to the proposal.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

No residential units are proposed as part of this application. As such, affordable housing

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



7.14

715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

is not relevant to the application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The application site does not contain any individual trees of outstanding merit, and none
are protected by Tree Preservation Order or Conservation Area designation. However, it
is considered that the collective value of the established boundary hedges, trees and
shrubs contribute the verdant quality and visual amenity of the area.

Some trees are required to be removed in order to facilitate the works. As such, it is
recommended that replacement tree planting be ensured via condition, and that additional
conditions are also recommended to ensure future landscaping arrangements are
acceptable. Subject to these conditions, it is considered that the proposal which would
achieve appropriate outcomes in terms of policy BE38.

Sustainable waste management

No additional waste is to be generated from the site, as a result of the building proposed,
and as such refuse would be dealt with by the existing site servicing
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Given the small scale of the works, and that any building would be a temporary lightweight
structure, it is considered that this issue is not relevant to the application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Whilst the application site is in an area of low risk (Flood Zone 1), a Flood Risk
Assessment (FRA) was submitted as part of the application. The assessment
demonstrated that the proposal would not have an adverse impact to neighbouring
properties as it will not increase flood risk through increased surface runoff.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Noise:

It is not considered that the proposed development would result in any increased noise
levels over and above the existing use of the site. Notably, officers in the Council's
Environmental Protection Unit have raised no objections in this respect.

Air Quality:

Officers in the Council's Environmental Protection Unit have confirmed that no objections
are raised on air quality grounds.

Comments on Public Consultations

No public comments have been received.
Planning obligations

It is considered that there is no requirement for any obligations as part of this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

No Enforcement action is required in this instance.
Other Issues

CONTAMINATION

The existing golf course has been constructed on an area of landfill. Due to the previous
use of the site, a number of reports have been submitted regarding the potential for
contamination on the site. The proposal and submitted information has been assessed by
the Council's Environmental Protection Unit and the Environment Agency, who
recommend a condition be imposed on any permission that no piling or foundation design
using penetrative methods shall be used on the site, to ensure that there is no
contamination of groundwater.

As such, it is recommended that the conditions recommended by the Environment Agency

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



are imposed on any grant of planning permission to ensure that the proposal poses an
acceptable risk to ground waters and to ensure that any human health issues are

addressed.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor
None.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons provided throughout this report, the application is considered to be
appropriate and acceptable and to comply with the relevant policies and planning
guidance for the site. Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Adam Flynn Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



PSS 4 i
J--" ROAD
z Lt
Ak
- GENNETST

3

Waterview House

o -
EA RN ‘:__:—_:‘_-___‘

7

Golf Course

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Stockley Park Golf Club
Stockley Road
West Drayton

house

LONDON

BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
37850/APP/2012/2743 1:2,000
Planning Committee Dates temb
. . . eptember
Major Applicatiepis 2013

LONDON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
Major Applications
Planning Committee

17th September 2013

NVESTOR IN PEOPLE AVAYA hllllngdon .8OV. uk




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address SNOWBASE EASTERN PERIMETER ROAD HEATHROW AIRPORT

Development: Expansion of the existing snow base to accommodate additional open parking
and vehicle maneuvering areas plus within the footprint of the existing
approved snow base the erection of a new snow vehicle storage shed and
erection of enclosures for glycol, diesel and stand cleaning liquid (Consultatio
Under Part 18 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995).

LBH Ref Nos: 45151/APP/2013/1768

Date Plans Received: 26/06/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 26/06/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



SREAPUIT 1 C51

e L e

NV T NCILYDOT 3118
HOUYLINSNOD DNINNY 1D
Z 102 35VE MONS

NOUYHNDIINCOTHE FSVE MONS
FOMINMEIH HILNIM MOLHLY
T
MOHHLY

CLU5 MEL8 OT0) v g
0908 9168 02(0) ¥r* 101
dVS £Bn

SO

lay

PROY 1IRE FET

RO 1K) MORIR
Sdl

Sd.L
>
%

FHNLONELSYH AN 0131461y

. N s e

«\MM-....\ : 557 . g1

e}




e T

SALVANNCE / SINIVHASNOD 3us |

ANV LNOAYT DNILSIXT 3 #

35VE MONS
=,

ROUYHNDIINCD Y FSVE MONS
FONFNG3Y UILNM MOBUHLYIH
oy s

=

AP a5 Fesoild  e—

pusbon

o v 138N
P

[ g
S ot i MOUE La i e i Bt @

LLDE bunp OLLY A peptacud lesuns eapiuliodo) 3

(wsal - ws3a ) wany Aageg pug dewurny
BRAGL Ly A RUCTRURUE Y |

...%k%
Al
\..%
saloN m 7
T 5V s S W e et AL
™ Are P P e i sy ortey
e i )

UVVE | o

[y

- BURRD HUZ ) 50 Aewn
’ NIZF 5 SR EIE
, ons g Lo BuUUTIY]




REAPUIT 1 C51

e

Lnoaviaus|

HOUVLINSNOD DNINNY 1D

102 35V MONS I

T
i

1 wg i ) - Bany plpirn pum ey Amsuny

{ WSl - wE3Y ) wary ajug pug Anmuny

= e - —H. - . — —— — i ————— —— — — — — —




e N

AN

Z .\~
7 a3\
s kk/

SOEAPUTY 1Y OS5
0¥ | 2L0000-008-VO-00-ZL891 R \
P By ey J

*d

= / P
LNOAYT $301A43S 03S0dOHd j _ \ =
ALITIOVS TODATD ONY 1304 - f |BuuEyd
£102 35V8 MONS | Eo(GLAW ebeuieig 00OV
NOWYHNDINCTTH 3SVE MONS \ BA[EA HojoL 0}
ANV HILNM MOBHLYZH _ uoisincidas ajqen)
EE& | AT 0SL/L —, pays jo abpa
juoy Uo psjunow
sjyBijpooy MaN

CLU5 MEL8 OT0) v g [

Sl HHEEE | _

* ' PeOy R 152 _
_

onh_@ v
o

|
_
(08L) ﬁmw

ALD A.I 9lMS P >
| o % 051 e
amss A pays jo abpa
m:. ; om:_._xﬂ LZA U0 UG paJUNOW
[
sjyBipooy meN

: N\
/o IAXI00DLIN
/ 1idx3

| N
|
_
|
7

NOILDONHLSNOD "HO4 _ \
__ 9
| o
|
oy jnaung Aouslsey uopmag 2d / \
ddpus decs pumE 5 ¢
] 1
N e W 7
- A
g pOSTD oo :
e S | fino (oa ez \%ce
- - b, Jojeiedag r4
BI0000SEL Y O0TLE9L Hnooas0 \

o i) Jaing anes

e mous e [ ] |

(R R B 83000
o |
kg . .
L] .
arappy - >
R —— @ B
kg . "— ..®
g 3
L] - e
wadhd puncull Moy N
g [Enery o= 4 \Z
4 D
POC00G-5E VD002 L1 A
‘opq B on dojer oy pgoe jeny pue padD oy 0 5, /
s B g A, P v e 0ZMS YOZMS M 8LMS " == o o0 @ \H\x /
g : I
! ] B

Lo = L
- —__ 1l 0 ems SIMS N

ool |& iojesedag
uogualey |In4 O

POITYS DEMISUIO SHAUN SONMU LY AIF SUNSUSIID Y L “
seloN . 5zz @ MMc sz @
ure/p
f i

et (
D S 1 ) SO 8 ik

S e e s e e Buyjejsul 0} Joud pauul
80 0} UIeLwaJly Jo | X3
Buissouo uewsaly Bunsixg

.E vvd - / SLLaMSS
HIAL X




BOEAPUITY 1Y 051

“duur pue achdpueys 1oy

Ubange #0ed U0 Pop. oy

“minzopun of Juecefpe pepyrcud g o) saNEA

03 aBULD [INUDI 'SR 0K R UBASI0) 03RS

Eumy 1) PUD 103 1960 DRISPUE] 84 0] WA AiBADDR

45 i) (SR paiaceii 0 LaNEBD Bl 55 AMSOERE
pced Jpimas U A8 pegiADId 0 JUyE dund oyl

i
{

U oyl o B oy uns ok cods u o dmagep
E!!!!..a!..nsaas:...ss&.e:.o

L1OAYT | 1e0d so poscud aq ' weunq pong | sidpes
ALTIOWS 13N ONY TOJATD | oo Addn peys dund oug  seddpums oo

E10ZISVEI MONS | A3 oo mpeen s iy popiost o0 da s . 2

‘g Apnsses
NOWWHNSINGD3H 35vE MONS| A pp Mgl ok
FNAVGHS HIUNM MOBHLYSH) i de Lisacs o '
“suogdeans
Mot Aol ) Lk AOTE e faw oy oy) 5%
popinid 5 JEUS SMerEBOW U Lognd oS o)
EL05 W48 0200 bre w4 wBiiag ook
Sd.L 0363 5.5 02(0) ¥++ 101 Sume gy pee
VS £
@ SEER R e L i )
- . vk | s esuodsey) wepnu| pun ecuruaRYY LoRESD
PR Y FET
RO R MrBR ‘wongeo Aq peuon
Sdl | pow pedopasp aq o sy 0 sesm pny jo Buscsuow
o m weels  ARewes) sy SimUIRbR

@l
] e e epopun  Dupnu A ebeos
1enjoakE arxg 1o pepiacud o RS 0BwAS ALDD T

e
oguum put) oprspue Bunicy] pri) wasd o siougea
RN [0 0 O PAGY 0 RS BANTA Wos) Len] L1

g o B Wi ad
| EIv0d WOG30 WOuonooed | T O POSN MG PUAT Al BN PLLSY RN
{ =4 [Bav] [T 1TE] e o e e B Siousus pcaechd e

DR S A B L
.1|.Eiu:n.u-ss.=..!uu._!=i=q.n

a3 o e soporeysoey A pesodad G 01 ST S
L e o DU [T 0] ST

AR Y AW T A (MOHAED 00 0L
iisci;Uigitﬁ.»

s oy A DRULINOD 0 OF SR 0 0TI T




BOUISPUTT LY 051

e L

SNOLLVYASTE ONY SNOILDIS
ELLEEREETE]
JHOLS H301-30 AHO

NOUVHNDINCDTY 3SVE MONS
FONAMIEIH HALNM MOUHLYIH.
e ey

MOUHLYIH
}7

TZLYOCTOOTION Yt BON Wi
DOCTIGZR0ZIO) ¥ 0N oL

SEINLHDILETLVM FUNSNI
OLOALSAL 38 TIVHE SONDIE ONY SINIOC TNV

SEINIHOILYALYM
| FHNSNG OL G3LSALONY LHDILEILYM 38 TTVHS

[ G LIVAN) AR | NI OHA LN
ILVINTYD WA 640358 OLL SOVOT CNIM
151534 01 03NSIS30 38 OL SONXIA BNIS00H

IFHOLIVN S 0 TGS

NI BELVINSTVD WA 2680558 O SIVO
ONM LSIETH 0L SO0 DNIGAVID TYOLLHAN
53kl BALVMMIVE OL

5 4
ONY 100000-006-VD 0020891 SONIMVE] OL HI43W

SHDO00SEL VED0E 9
ONY FLOCOO-SELYD00 91

SONIMYEO Ol B343H SEEYTI08 J0 AN0AYT
HO4 06" VD VIHALND NOIS ] TVHNLONMLS vl
HLIM FONVTHODOOV NTATND SOVOT NOISTTIOD

DMUYH 34 JLNNIN

09 ¥ IATMDY OL HAGHO NI LNV INZOSINNLN
HUM 03L¥0D 38 OL NHOMTIALS TIV
NOUYIHIOIHE

43 FLE VIEED OL DHLLVOD FAILDIL0H
HOLOVHINGD

A O3NDISIA 39 0L SNMNG ONY STIVH 3A1S
"STIATT ININAAYD B0 11000054 V0022891
IV TFALS 30 INTNTONVEEY TVEINGD
B0 500000-L 2 YDO0-ZL89 1 DNIMVEO 01 H343H

“SUAVLIA ROLLYONNOS
HOS YO0000-LIZYO-00- 2001 DNIMVE] OL HIATW

FSMEIHLO OILYLS

AHSAULHILYM 38 TIVHS DNI0OYTD ONY 3004 L

SINION 3cidNMOT ONY HILLND HILVMNIVE 0L

FINHIA TWROIST LS1S3H OL SNANI0D

FAVH ONY S50 30vH0 30 0L MHOMTBUS TV v

ONY DLO000SELVD 0024891 SONIMVHO DL H343H T 45 RPN DIREAUS YR mackaadde syl e

. domeignen oy o
O LI | BESANOO 3]
2 wea gy pucguiedo of oselpu Bupog =

SEANN STULINTIN N 3HY SNOISNINO TV |

e R

0, NOILYAZT3 _____(030NVH) .0. NOILYAZI3 ANV 8 NOLLYAI13
f (7 ALON 335 S04 TVH ATHD |
| AMenynoioo-oMaOYID 13315 03Lvo0 L
: _éwﬁ@@nmw@mm@s/
|
|
|
m
v S0 WY ATHS LD HNET0D | 8 v 8
HOOQ ££04 W AZHD ALSNA HNOI0D 16 310K
AV - HODO IHIA 0ILV00 HNOI0D 335} £004 TV A3HD ALSNO HBNOIDD
- DNILIIHS J00M 03UV00 UNoI0D
¥ -V NOILO3S
(£310N 338)
HILLND ANNOH 4TVH wwdsL

» NV 3did HALYMNIVH Vg wiigol

K3

PRIETER AR BOSUAE JURRUNDAL LY s

T UL S R Loday e

“umoneay ¢ sbupgng Eed

PR SR SR STy OfF sl o

U ) WL BRTADS Ty M e &)

HERRNOT)

VOGS S B S0t BB+

P e e ey
=t e v ki 4 avpi 2
OO Y LSO AN
Ry HITYEH AL3VE

g e

30IS ONY 400H NIIMLIE | S|
_ S3AV3 LV 03AIAOCHd 38 01 wwgl l\\a
F LS¥IT LY 40 dvD NOLLYILNIA y !

B

00 NOILYATT3

‘oNIaayIo |

< {23

PR a

123100

351 SEOL TWH ATHO LHON
HIFDI00 - S3dNMO0 aNY
SHILIND $3did HALYMNIVYH
Q3LVOD HNODD

(0. NOILYATTE

N NOILYATTE

8 NOILYAZT3

(DNINTAD HYITD NIN

is) LEDL TV ATHE ALSAT
HNOI0D « HOOO H3LLNHS
HIATIOH 03102 HNCICD

Page 100

N NOILYAZT3




e e L 1

SYLIA ANY LNOAYT

TIVM ONNE ONY NOLLYONNOS
SHNVL FDOVHOLS 13Nd

102 35VE __SOZM

ROUYHNDIINCD Y 3SVE MONS
FOENG3H UILNM MOUHLYIH
oy s

MOHHLYIH
ey

C105 W08 00 virs "y
Sd.I kel
VS £8N

FHNLONHLSYH AN 0131461y

NOILLONHLSNOD HOd

T PUNG 194 95700 I8 Yoomoded PUR Baus
¥ eS8 eamg 30 pem pung oy yBnony sucquneued
il 2 0 S i BT 9 PR NS T

(2000050 L O-00-ZL80
o By of sege spmep qUNpans o T

i ping i wiog £
R Hoddn® L0 4B LAO0D Ut PigEIES
5001 ST (o0} O FRY PUT 09RT EAT L

sajoN

Sty
P a0 113 T o D o 3 W o ks
I O P8 e ) o] 41 P

ey B 0 O

AVVE | e
) s

ol
¥-¥ NOILLO3S
apui-qns U %0 BED
[ET R L Ry -
2 wou weg ) manuoo Bupurg
2 ot o] ek 099 00
B et < i s |
—h — — R
7 | i E | W | —| |2
s - \I.Llr...— L —m 4 — — 1 T - Rt I |
/ : 7 _ == v
\__ w / I [r o=
umpspmy - _ \\ | dnwjoo g
|
wikig: A
wowonis uby nos oy — |
. - - . - T TL——
/
4
y SUpUY P BE0ddng \ i
B i P P
Pl 89 00 W By
L
NY1d

s

pEe

(#4417 COO'DE] UL BO RO PRIPOH

-1
NV1d NOILYDOT

Page 101

500 000’521 Yo, j9es] Pogpor

[T3

DaiEl 000z




BIRAPUITY 1Y 51 e

SNOILYAZTE
SO3IHS FTAHIA

ROUYHNDIINCD Y 3SVE MONS
FOENG3H UILNM MOUHLYIH
oy s
MOHHLYIH
ey

4

e | Twwoe
NOIWAZIE ONE

f
a[2xls

LS
i
il

e
VEEEER

S04 TWH AT
LHDIT BNONOD - BMOID TH3L5 03Iv00h
DHLIIHS SO0 TS0 TWOIOT VL |

ND¥G FTDNIS O3LVOD BNOI0O

Bt et o 1T 5 p <

Page 102

33 TIVHE 534S OHIE M JOHLNGD OB &6 e Il
ANVHHILT SNLLSINDNIHIGE 3d 1LNY “AVMNNE NOLLYATTS LNOHS
3101 3507 51 0IHS HHIA 0305 N3O L 01 | |

0L 03USAL 39 TIWHE SONNAA ONY SINIOE 13vd
AHDUHILYM 38 TIVHS SNIGOVID ONY 3004 B

SSIMIHDILEILYM FHNSNT __ E

SEINLHOULHILIYM
3UNSNG OL 031531 ONY IHOULLILYM 38 TIVHS
SUNIOP Jell MO0 ONY HILIND HALVANIVE  ®

¥ z !
i A i e P
“SNIHNG 30 DNV B
J01 FHL O1 INIVHLSSH TEILY] DNKINGHd B
B0 TEYLNG 38 0IN0MS DNILIIHS 4008 'L

AUNMIASD = B JHNESIMA DINYNAD »
961" = kNN %9
0F1* = OHYMNMOO *3
“ONLS0OH
01 SINIIDLAA0D JASS T 13N VD07 =
ORIOVOT ONM DNIMOTION 3L ONULEISTH
40 TNEVAYD 30 OL SONXIS ONY ONLLIIHE 4006 0

B0 3L MOEE SNVNIH

INMFDOM FUNSNG O Wws 11 0330KT LON
SO NALSAS DNILIIMG S00M 40 1430 WI0L '

e

“I00H NO 0351 38 CL Y TIINIS HO DNLLIFHS Spia sy s + 0 s Sy e p g g )

oL Tvasl
c0u w0 QT TN v | L S e o o0 ko NVId NOLLYOOT NOILYASTINDILOFS

PRECOIES DU SN UNDUNDRITY o

5 008"V NOUVATTS INOHS
ONY 100000 Co8-V0 00 2235 SOMMVLKIOLISRH  ® | reenernres g ) |

FNiVES 153U 30 INTWSONYEEY TVEINGD T UM SR SO ey e

T
1404 200000-£07 ¥D-H0-2LADL DMV OLU3EU 2 “Soarm pogy FuogLedo of JooHP BN + wsy wy ma
S SRS MOCHOYIH | [ TOCHOVIH =8
O Z00000-L12-36-00-2L091 DNMYNO DL HAH L “wrpngmes (B Fd
! i

STLON | sresod am s punodimn primEin o . | b 1 b EE]

. I
T e Jodlny M L s Lo

scmmisty 1 U 10 897 0 0 K0 “AEMINT
P ) 0 TN VU Tt S i e e ) A s -
e R T N ey o romt e pomgartes R S (I AC) WY O A

e B UBAL BSOS TYM Ui %1 1




SOEAPUTY 1Y 051

e

s o i

S00000-SEL-VO-00-ZL89 1
0

L) ook HIZH60 L
- | g ety
LT Y LRV

o M| e Jeprymr

1T Sl

o ity .

Bipdosapur) BieH - SEL

[ —

g seaiy - 00L

sk v e s s

ALV NMOOHSYM T12IHIA
102 3SVE MONS
=,

CLU5 MEL8 OT0) v g
0955 9468 02(0) ¥F= 0L

ROUYHNDIINCD Y 3SVE MONS
FOENG3H UILNM MOUHLYIH

e
MOHHLYIH
.R.q_

NDIS30 INIHOS

G TR 150 o e
PO MO0 BN U — N —

pusba]

Pl i) P R P Dehuos AEmidy 2
NN B0 SRR SR 4 I WIS Y (L

sajop

“ssaaf aunssasd yBiy spqow Joj sde
WG| oNZ y dwnd sejsoog woy
paiddns adydplers Je1em aigEIng —

(z mop ees) dwnd Jesong
L U HERG JSEM S90EI0d

PEIINOW SICIEI0S| LM SIBRNG
1908 [BLIGIXD AT ADLE ONE

Joyegos) 18 eges fddne mep
BIRLLE) O] SHANN JaULsjseg
ADLL YW 1BUIQED AT USBM ORIUOA —

Sty
P a0 113 T o D o 3 W o ks
I O P8 e ) o] 41 P

sty D

74 VVe ittt
] e

2018) 0}
spiEjog Uogaacsd

1091S POLE ONEL

HLHON

LD0Z MOBHLYIH




Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Snowbase
Eastern Perimete

r Road

Heathrow Airport

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
45151/APP/2013/1768 1:3,000
Planning Committee Date
September

Major Applicatiops

2013

NGDON

LONDON

TILLI




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces
Address LAND AT MOORBRIDGE FARM AND BEDFONT COURT ESTATE, WEST
OF STANWELL MOOR ROAD LONGFORD

Development: Use of land for the extraction of sand and gravel, filling with inert waste and
restoration to agriculture including associated works. (Application for a
Certificate of Appropriate Alternative Development under Section 17 of the
Land Compensation Act 1961, as amended)

LBH Ref Nos: 69073/APP/2013/637

Date Plans Received: 14/03/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/03/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



i
. - :‘:

%
&4
e

3
:

7\

A4 BATH RO =z X
0 oG —
- ) FORD R d 55 =

\P@ | erh

) ﬁ]\\\\s%
[N \

729\

36" Storm Water Drain

ISR SMINC

MATTHEWS & SON LLP

General Plan

Plan No. dt/12598/b

Ll
Date: March 2013

00005057




A3044 — Stanwell Moor Road — Conceptual Access Design

_3..2_.__ znqc_.na\bnna_ﬂw—.ro.n_ %,
Lahe.". LY * \

./ %

Page 107



g ".‘.'

o]

i e A ,__,-‘__7 v gk

.
[

T
15

A
b

f.ﬂ

. '|
-?

€§|I

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Bedfont caprt
Estata |

|EmRlIrrings /
’J\ i3 i,

7 i

S A Mo [ I

[
' '

L]
,'1,[1 || |leat-roes
e Alrpnrl 1 ondon
e ——

T

—Peszervair  — ey :

o SRR 1l
s 11
5 |
=
T
T Mumanns
R

oy Eqmeand Cightas =, 5

L |—
.- -

'::.r."_,}'

' N
Longfard .r

s S
P R i
-,-.—'\-|‘_u|'.£l_

..{I..'*.*:'::.!.' i

R R

s oy

'-..,,'--. £ S 4
N““a. P

l;F'i:fi'an.cb:l
ﬁwmtur Rt Y

Slte Address

Land at Moorbridge Farm and
Bedfont Court Estate, west of
Stanwell Moor Road, Longford

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
69073/APP/2013/637 1:10,000
Planning Committee DateS temb
. . . eptember
Major Applicatiops 2013

’H’ILL]NGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HONEYCROFT DAY CENTRE SITE HONEYCROFT HILL UXBRIDGE

Development: Redevelopment of site to provide a three storey building comprising 36
residential units, consisting of 20 affordable units and a further 16 units for
people with learning difficulties (including communal lounge, staff office and
overnight room), as well as associated landscaping, access, parking and
amenity space.

LBH Ref Nos: 6046/APP/2013/1834

Date Plans Received: 02/07/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 03/09/2013
Date Application Valid: 02/07/2013 02/09/2013
29/08/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



WO SI08LYHR WY @OJU| R-T

sj8ely2Ie

S
SERE el ol ueig eusbuisia | wige! o s 0
D32 9MN ‘uopuo] A BUREID EEEN
peoy enoiBAe |8 dnois Buisnoy wibipered UaeIcs SLEINSUOD
12 Yt LO2UN| LSS Ul peal 6q 01 BUWEID SuL
EH JUBSUOI HeL Ul esodind Aue dog pesneq o)
s e e
IG) okan sbpuaxn 'liH Hosokauo P omrs oo Ho oy s
OLO/PLIELZ | OV | EHAINE 0051 ‘anuag Aeq yoiahsuoy gﬁsﬁgﬁﬁgﬁhﬁ b
“ABl (5[0 S8j0U [E18U8D |
uopied|iddy Buluueld ..
sapou alep

ueld aus Bunsixg.

|

[ AN =
e v
Ay
. - ..l q.llll — :
& IS !
iy p

e o s ot sy S ks s
3

e M R H ;
[ Sl
J, 5
Buipjing paysijowisp | 4
. wio) BuipuErspIeH |

TIH LIO¥IAINOH




saou ep

euo A peonpas Bunied Je2 painfyucoal
i upiisaped 1S o peele Wi oo | ELL0EE

‘soeds

P

sun LT

Aepunon % B

0L SAOELIA
JBLLICE ‘PEIOBOM] B3RS L _!__wmuwn

aou | EV'L0'92

ELB0ES

DEVEDIPL SMOTUM, JBLLOD BUOTPER Uond |
j0ou oy siusugsnipe of seuuny petepdn wed joos | €1B0°E0

o0 o<

EWMSS_Z 10
ot [BUNUALIOS

- uuld 1any yum Arepunog | [q]
WO SR WA BT .i..._m =) - — .J 182140 Qas ¥ 151601003 yum gl Jejiw)s jo Bupued yum
sraniees 020 s wﬂum.ﬁﬁoﬁ ue|d elg pesodold wgg! oL PaUSHIIS YOS WIIOGE-002 $18BpEg J0] aUs o) sseooy | ~ o Sifels g sduwel o) cﬁabm.._w@wmc_“ﬁ_ felBw WL @
e d
ww_om mwammmﬂgm _— uuIg Jenik oY) Buore Jopiiie usese | | wig'L jo wibiay 0} doj} o siiel) UM eous] JBqul u“_””” HHM “.”, ” %
m F dd e’ " — - -
dricte PN E@.nﬂwﬂl " zsauisosumﬁsiu;ﬁﬂ e SO0 oY | uBl we'L v sBulel el | (F)
| a:ﬁ.mw%; z?ﬁo.w_ﬁﬂ. &ou.ow uje|d pooy) senl jo ...o_qcuzus =) (Aresseseu se sousy Jaquil [euolippe) mossBpay pexiw jeimeu ybiy we @
oLan sBpugxn ‘iH yeofauoy e 030nS a@w_:_..g Bueys ajewio ioj & e %02+ U0z pooj) ek 0oL I v wg jo Em_oz ol aﬁ UO SI[e1] LM 80UB) J8qUIN PIBOY PESCID

oLupLigie | osr| evine| EV @ ‘anuag Aeq yoiokouoy e siaeil Py Ao sesadind Eutiuerd 0 iz e i . . [ =

a Q0S: L shumeiD esey] SEUMEID SSOU) WOK) BEDS U od ..—O_u_u_»vmuﬂ_ _b__ Arep ] Bupnogquby 0} souey _.msE__ _._m_x wz-wg | @

Al "o BupweIp [ umeip SEp| oS, waloid So10U fEiua TevomPRE 0] rep 1) Kiepunog | joy
uoneoi|ddy Buiuueld ... Aoyt uoelouuy feuomppy :

ue|d a1s pasodoid

2]

L ...,..,E. ..... _M*lrltr . _ﬁ_wrnﬁ m_l__, 0

:Aay) seouad f uawesl] Arepunog

Page 111




7" FaLCI T e A D S oo LB 12 a4 i
Bl J0O|d PUNCIE) PeS0d0ld | - et | MR- - it oy i
L o W. D | P g e (0 ) O DU g O 00D T Sy by H ol i bl ]
s £ ) g e s e i [ e b T L0y 048 8y a0uR) upmade ge oL LD )07 |
g I 24 § kaurcon d Py, s UERE, R O L) G “ g S GL 0 U4 2L et P o
¥ ilhﬂ DRASKEN LM RLESIITN U [ g B 5L RI00) B T AT Sy LG BRI B a - s ’ﬁ‘:ﬂ“ﬁ PEREI A u
B e d A ki g e i P o, |
wwEAning S — ] umams: SUYE Pikamylcry en anphmy | Cl L] ————
Lol o v O3 o 0 POk | i o Aot e o o 1y | S e e Ve e e i-ldﬂ.iﬂﬂ.u.ﬁ.uﬂﬂ-!!g ORI TN = L Pucon Lust
T T oL Lo st g iy L i o 1o ot | D4 B P B AL Lo g 4 aie sy bt S el LRI Sy - e
o1an sfpuaxn i HoskeuoH i i A o g | 7O VRS SO0, wond WA Y R KR DG P e e Ry ernmmm ey oz | e Buyied o sy aseasy T
anuag feg yo i) b A oo o o o | e 3 v s oo ¢ ot e e A s e e ———————————— e
T et 4 R GORNTRAD ST DU SO0 Ll LEDW. D LML ST BOURIRS
. i .- kUSROS 200 W L INE| i Hoiorobn § B g s S o B e — BORN ES | by a3 e s s
UG MEpU BI Auprseany  aeySEem, L h-i-l.ﬂﬂ!co_.i:.;o 24 e myecaivs 06 e uoemen Lo
L L 3 D [FUIO0 BLK LM SUR007 BID S50 L S
s v o dabib jere=tyy NAICES
ue|d Jooj4 punoJn pasodoid o e m v e oo s B[ TS PORL oo Lo R e e
‘S PR A W SRS 3 % R PRI ! — I i RS0y B o) o o i
UG SUSHN AN OGN I SacceR MRS | 1] PR RS UNUANDS G AT,
-l B [P L
OO LSOO By KOCKDEG DUT ADSALR] e Sugm | THRLNRAN LS T
0 U Y IR F EGRT SN0 I L SABMOU § 0500 —— - ] LSS AT § BT AN OS] A W
e copanid wd e | e U e pisicd o o b g Lt AR g S DUBLRL ) ST Uy
b B e e “Easu.nlnk S i 1 pocumuasooa shagis | U110 AINGTEIEDe D Kireeane of fum: sewe
[ . [ e L ] e w2z ST BARSOAIS SAT PP DRATHAL U AT SR WURED U
o e oy e Avpome o weu| 61 0092 | 8 A e B ) B 405 A L) MR lBol.‘..!o_ 40 L A8 B ML RTINS B8 ERABLLA B |
g el s oy R g LA
g At SURACAE B S DOV Y
evam e noced s icencom | BL 902 [ D) ] _
i—ﬂ(‘!ﬂiﬂ. ] , '
D o e o0 S e
e s Loty Do sme £160%0 | @ |

i

=t e Sl o S i WWLL :
X i %. G * £y _., X | TR i = : / \ 3 3 —“l
o ' 1 ﬂ v 1 S " 5 uspieg punwwes g e o

7 E SHUM BIGEPIOYY g 810D A~ . swnan:veoo _
i £ A \..., & '] J//_u\ ,,,.., +
i L S 8 W v _ s

w Y A ..||._ S =311§ | _J/. / = ul....l

<

L
—i

SIqEPIOKY 10}
UBPIED) [BUNWWOYD  +

)
ey

— —iﬁ__{ +

II'H yo1ohsuoH
~ sl l& ) = \

Page 112, o

— "IT,"‘ —

ﬁ = |
1 S Al
T4 L\m\n”\.h.\a. /__ _ = i _._.. e 7 S 5 __ s | .
R A - ; Yeb WA < 9
" X ] = i i =t
bt - '“ § /N s z _/ |




_— TN r—— e e T D 3 ey
i s o v pawsanig | T B e | - o .

e ssu.__l-sﬁl el
RN B !n.&. maa AR R wa o Bremmim ]
MM wor o 3 s NS— s o Blckos Apuiraey
o : _ 4 ”.‘Hr LR I 0 1 R0 A CL PSR e N it kol eqiofit ] 10U T UL ST A0 SEU [ 2L LI L s O L RO
@mui 5 Loh ) LR I 2} reure 03 8.4 L Wiz B e e e il s bt i ==l oum gL oL LS ik
B i B H ulipered g s e o R By | Lt |.ﬂ ..iian-h.:.lu- WL DOCE B AN W00AI90 DOSSOOR e e e e S e At s f&-.ﬁ“
[P ey sy el [P e————————— rﬁ:ﬁ‘, ot gt o e UG 1 A B R TR A R BUSDNGRE TFREHEE - —

EuERRESRE P IR | eyt e o e e e | osbnomd S o sﬁzﬁisﬂi‘hﬁ%&ﬂﬁ ) , : TS s i o o S
Kooy 45301 D200 V005 L oA Y o Do " s i s et o v ity b 4
ih-.acngmm!ﬂiﬁ: Jounoy [ntoms gy e o LA TEBT AN 2 OB BT xo0p o i peph iﬂwﬁ.ﬁ!ﬁgﬁ S5 T e— SRR [ T
susl-:l.- "SOLMED S o SN 0 0 | SRS 0 BORAD A et B BALIOEGND 1Y | 9 1 EREUORD o] 04 61 G200 ) e iy 1N IE%-_! - rl o Ksﬂ.-..l‘n.!il‘ wiooE ey . WA
Bolad o ) S G o l_lluvz.se.i!-snl!iwurns B e B n ot ot E e R -y s b

[—————— Kiifasasy A, L gt wpooe oL
.I..I..”n. AU WAUMPOO 8| i) o ol i e B 0 Wa ] S
[E— ooa0s g dnm peomae meq | U8 PMCSel 4t ¥ dp USLAE
LEnsemema SRR ]| s S| SEIRSAYRARESE
| S1A L L 04 SSISECR 2 S L ot | ! o 2P ] e e fpdncc Ubeq Sur il uipps Buryied 183 24
RO S AT NN b ST B R —— 2 PUY SRS eSS g |- i A
- # Wil S L
e r e e ot i b e S | - -

VAL A ) e ot li-uel.:“miii!g i 1 8 W L) g R —
¥ t}!!u.saixuu e . . < v v || L i M i i | YEmAL 40 1) By B o e 1 s

POPES LIS B LSRR B s #.ﬂﬂh& oy — — e | T a7 e 1 PopL Ot 38 S0 _ng!ai B
ST LTS LRI S L WASLIM B B e 'a—ii Llcinedl SRS SAESUU AARY [uF DXL NO0) S TN EHY .y
...._...!...il..s!.il!_._ cowez| @ ue|d 100|4 1sdi4 vmwono._m U A D G | e e e e
PR .- r - e e e ey

S sstm s eeeon s o) e v | 16090 | ) '

4
o 14
I
1
.
1

Page 113

.I__. _!LJ —.r._ B

dedl




WO SPSIYUELYNEONT (T —— 00se: |
gmemeioz suojienala 1saM 3 ise3 Bunsixg I ! ued oy (D w i n_u _
D32 9MN ‘UopuoT] S BuEip 9ES THE BEES l+ il i | #
pecy anoibfep 1g dnoug Buisnoy wibipered . | Uospasotu sweinsuco =] I ?
mn.&ﬂ.mm_ i:::ﬂaia@hnnﬂm—ﬁ—uﬁmﬂmﬂza._w i ¥ ’ = u;
1OUR SEEYILIY W 0 [EAdos au ) ufissn .|=o.=w_;w_m =3
16N SBELAXP T Hosokouoy [SBUNEIn ShiL S8usep sseu v pecrpoid - T
OEQiPLIELE | DWW |ELSUNT MMN@M ‘anuag Aeg yosokauoy Jawiog nsiuz.. mxw&hm_waﬂﬂﬁje__ia em
“Nal "oU Buweap [Aq umeEIp] BIEp| oS 1oaloid 500U [ElaUab | = L
e
uoneoyddy BUIULEId .. o NN i
8_27 apep
uoneas|3 s Bupsixg
LS 0 el . 1P ooy
|
Iﬂ P \l- # e ra 3
e Bt et e = - - =i T
" ¥
<
i §
+
[¢]
D
4]
al}
uonens|3 1se3 Hunsixg
H HouadBUuH ¥ S 0 e
; . / / AL g
| S ’ p 74 / — =
: i |




sja8jiuyoie

e .
932 BMN uopuo

uetd 1050

a ow—__v—_.unﬂ MP |ElBunp i m

il

wonwonddy SUIUURId e

g
BGARERRG U g
P iyt LRI
oamman koo o - sapwian g |B140'62| 8
lﬁnsg
g’il%ﬁi—. ! Elwlcs u
o o ot gt a
AR DecreRs s ev as e - 9960
uoyieas|3 1o pesodoid

uoness|g ise3 pesodoid
IH Hosdauon | L




WO SIS KR LURY @O (RS
YRS BEEL 020 ang
2218 5284 020 Aoy

H3Z 9MN ‘uopuo]
‘peoy anoibAew g

SUOREA3|3 YINoS B YUoN Bunsixg

il
=

il GUIME

Seog |

dnoug) Buisnop| wibipered

IMEIp A uweip

LeovLielz | ovw |eleune| 8V @

0Lan eBpuaxn 'IIH yosokeuoy
‘anuan Leq Yosohauoy sewiog

UDIELUGIS SWEENSU0D
I Yl Lionounfucs u pesd e o) Buweip sy

TO]_pesuco s Inoui esodind fue ) pesn eq o

| PUE SIDBIRY I 12 WBuddos eu 5| ubsap
e Buinesn 511 SHuw essul Lol Pedrpoid

at 23] AIE ol
ey A AR gesoding Buwuer 10, eie
v e “BEUMEID SSL] LLIDY SJE0S 10U 0

@iep

wofoid

Sa10u [erauah

uonedyddy Buluue|d s

Sal0u

BORYY ABUSANS

aEp

uoneas|3 yuop Bunsixg

uoneas|3 yinog Bunsixgy

0052: 1 1T 4

ueg foy O

BAUT WUDESH bl

IS 0 oy




S o g J2ULDF e ST ST
SRR TR SISO | suopunn winos g uuon pasedosg |1 T 1
932 0N “uopuo s G
PRoy ehoibiv L dnois Bussncy weipe ot s @ am et o
R et 2ty e s
7 ek e !I o
o | ieuriieiz | mr ereunr| 208 | e __za_.._.!.:u.mw e e e s
| b ] e ] o]
] UUBID oy
Soou | W
i | AR LM

SO 00 TRIAD DLAE $003 0 10 LW WA ¥
T Eaaion Smns e 404 i s |51 000

Page 117

uojieas|3 yuon pesodold

I




s e Sioelyoe

E(iEag i
UO[IEASII 153M § 1583 Lied pasodoid .__a w

. SMopuim pawei A216 afed DAdN pazeb Bgnog '8
m'mmxmas_ .Se.a._E i DA B
anoibifepy dnaug Buisnoy whipeiey m . siaued [2quea pazeih B Jaquuy EUOZUOH 'L
| T C e S T N e 9
e LN eBpugxn youshauoH ﬂﬁ%
Q| ovuFLIELE | M |gieonp| B8 B gsﬁsﬁo:!ﬁem SR LI S il ot S| J00I UMDIEIPAY G
AT ) T ;
Oy & 52111001 a4 Yoiew 0 1003 'saih Buuey LA b
g e _a_..nv._.__.._qu....u..»...-m.__..s.“._.M cuione| JE{S 30 BUIPPELD PIE] IUBLIGD BIY PAINODS fBID) 'E
nsan oSSR o oy ose| @ 10408 %2015 BBUBIC) NN ISBILOD 0} 431G POY ‘g
s s mon ! o | LIS 10 YOI $O0IG o |
i e 107, O s|lelaq uoiEAS|S 1S9 Wed pesodold o ;
s L

Page 118




iEicrman iy SlOBJILDIR . ;
oesmriom .T ﬁ: s|ie1og uoneAa|3 yuoN Hed pasodoid ,_.__m h
D32 9MN ‘uopuo’] B BB HEag
o0 eAniENu. L8 ANOID BUISNOH WOIPEIE) | _ uogsusous siermsios o osaruns s
0] | !,eussone_ﬂu.u.ae&ﬂﬁ_ﬁxﬁﬁ_:&sh
o e e 1 b oo s
0180 9Bpuaxn ‘JIH hoewokeuoH "o sweodid Eoparngd
o | iwustierz [ me |ereune( E¥ @ 910U3D) A HOIOADUOH JOULIO | # Svirish ok S5.mesd conis Ao 07 1
el ouBumeip[fq umeip|  ewp| ewos woatoid ‘slou feiauah
uonedyddy Bujuue|d .,
sajou | eyEp “Aal
gﬁngsgiﬁgg_ eriovel

| smopuim 3 S100p powely AsiB sjed AN pezelb aignog 2

-SMOpUI

sipued ||jul ysauw [BJSW PASIUBA[EE) ‘g
-sjoued ayBuodjeg

SB|l} 001 UMOIG/PEY 'G
-J00H

S8} J00J yojeWw 0} 1n0jo2 ‘sajy BuibueH

panoidde

JejwiS 10 Buipped pIeoq JUSWS 3iqy PaInojod fa1n) g
panoidde

0052}
ue|d fay

Ptz AuydeiBodol 10618 BUPYALY | o) o
pesapdn Asupunca wans - womnom oy €+ 8022 | 8

Pegepan
il oreven] O

1BJILIS 10 %O1g %O0}S BBUBIQ NNy 1SEIUOD 0} 4O1] PeY g
paaoidde Jejuns 10 %011g 321G SBUBIO WNW "L
-llem

iJeualew Jo 310N

s|ie1aQ UoneAs|3 YUON ed pasodoid

age 119:"5:_

A
4

e,

h
i
i

|

Il

d

[

- \);l




mwwmawmﬁ.%:sshuﬁm mw”ﬂ &,FEO\._AN uonoag pasodoid |! L v
532 9MN “uopuo I I I il BupmEip EoS
‘peoy aaoibAe 18 dnoip) BuisnoH wibipesed ] 5 I L o
&g 0| f Il Juesuoo meu inourm, esodind Aue
e R S B T e
o 048N BPLGXN WK HOIKBUOH | c; e siomiory s o i Buiams 5}
O | 0SWpLiElE | Mr |ElBuUnp 0021 ‘alua) feq 10i0AUOH 1aWI0 4 | e stumipeseul SDUMBD E50u woi 9P o o0
‘el ‘ou Bumesp [fiq umeip|  erep|  efeas etod _sajou (eiaueb
uopedjddy Bujuueld

sajou | elep Al

sucyeapow souy (E1°20'v2 | g

suofeapow louly |£1°80°22| g

pasamol auy abipu ‘paisnipe youd jood |£1°'60'€0| D

Ul JBniH

ays Jo JuapE

uuld Jany ey} 0} jusdelpe
10pLICS usalb apim WG

00521
ue|d Aay

seen Bunisixe

efenoo Avoien)s

Page 120




WO SRR AU JBW-T mwum :. O:..m__ .
BB aed ol suonoes ey pesodoid | | I !
992 9MN wxco_uzs B BumEIp SETg
‘proy aroubiep 18 d
neip BuisnoH wibipesed g oL Buwaip SUL _:ﬂcﬂuﬂ}g asodind fue
_.IUNH 30} PESN B0 O 10U 5 DUE SISOUURIY N 15 1uBuidos
oﬁe_taswo pue Buwep s | .w_am.ﬂwmusos:ﬁ._
Vo oian abpuaxn ‘JIiH yohauoH | "o s i Ao d By )
v LSUPLIELE | MF | £l By 0021 ‘anua) feq 10i0AUOH JaWiI0 | #e stumepesall SDUMED B0, woi 8RS jou og
B “OU Bupeap |[AQ ume) BjEp ) oatoid Sajou [piauab |
uopneo|ddy Buiuuelq .,
sajou | Bep “hai

i j00s pu eul| uooes o) Logmege souw (216060 | Y

Bl JO Juexe

abenoyn Aeoisng
0-0 uonoag pesodold

afeyog Aeianig

BYS JO uelxE

II'H yosoksuoH
g-g uonves pesodoid

1H yoinfatioy

000k: | N
uejd fay { | |

oo @3 woo B
I _|._||...|.JL._ 1_3 =

lI'H yosohauoH
V-V uonoss pasodold

BUS jo Sixe IH yonfsuoy




Do nol scale from Swese drawngs, Bhese dra
puiposes only. KKM Archiosts lake Hﬂmﬂa ity for
consuuction urmvvspum from Trese dra

-
(v o

7

Sil

proximate location
1st floor dormer at
vercay Cottage

s o illugdrative
awirgs. .

& nuaamngam design slhuoo'mghmrxm Architects and is not
Neir consent,

10 be usod for an

0
l

ANY PUTEOSD wWithaul

10m
|

pro
Hya%?nt

Drive

Sketch 1st Floor Plan:
Silvercay Cottage Page 122

the cone indicates a .
distance of 21 metres with a
splay of 45 degrees from
the centre of the window - |
this is inline with Hillingdons |
recommendation i

. the projecﬁng_
£ bays prevent
|| overlooking

[ I
L S

il

il 10.5 metres

]
the primary flank
& | wallis located
10.5 metres from
the site boundary

AT~

| Sketch 20.08. 2013
Proposed development a
Honeycroft Hill, Uxhriclge
Scale: 1:200 @A3
Drawing title:

Mitigating Overlooking

Hyacinth Drive

81 Maygrove Road,
London, NW6 2EG
um'rm 5122

architects =

uﬂuukmm‘mnm




=

- |the cone indicates a

- |distance of 21 metres with a |

~|splay of 45 degrees from
~|the centre of the window -

|this is inline with Hillingdons |

the primary flank
wall is located
10.5 metres from

~|recommendation

\

.| the grange hatch

| indicates splay from the
| windows adjacent to the
site - as can be noted
these have no

Da ol scale from Twso drawings, Bhise drawings afe lor ilusirative
BAHPOGES 3 ARIESLS ke no respensioity for sy
consiucton drawings produced Irom Fwess drawings

& Ths drawing and! design is the copyright of KEM Atchitects and i net
lommt&‘gmrwummmummm.

Scalp:

0 10m

' | overlooking impact

approximate
location of
existing 1st
floor windows

ro perty on
yacinth Drive

; — ——
|
|

A

— O — O —

o

windows to
flack wall

f

[

i/\[_l/”‘\

Sketch 20.08.2013

Propesed development at
Honeycroft Hill, Uxbridge
Scale: 1:200 @A3

Drawing title:

Mitigating Overlooking
Hyacinth Drive

Sketch 1st Floor Plan:
Property on HyaciRtag®il&3

the site boundary

s

the proj
=1 bays prevent
overlooking

oriel windows
- prevent
overlooking

no existing g [

ecting

81 Maygrove Road,
London, NW6 2EG
Talephone 020 7338 8122

architects Ehw

020 7328 2845
miciEkkmarchitects com




PARRREAC | ‘WS punn
Alwa RGPy
U U e D) 4 3 G

agnpayaay adeaspuiry

24N} AILIDGIY

ONIMYE0 WO 3TwDS LON 00 ‘310N

20 © By Pt OOOZE Wi 2241 S8 O

Bt PO oy
O B POOME DIERUT) Ut fa DOSUBATIE -
puny

s

D ]
a6 D3 0§05, Durlnd T FRHO KRN JORADL
ey SdEpUE

=i

o

L]

P

05 U ol w Aduko o Kgneuel epowy. | et e G i EW

‘ -

]

e

el

8001 STk ST R 8061 CROr S8 o1 P 2ag)

o] Byl 3 g Buspumi oy o0y
5D U SUBIIOIN 1A B COUS SOUTUSRATIL
¥ Dulmd Euguey ‘uoqemdosd Dugueid gy

et
FRG UORN UBROSTY B0RIL AFDSON

g Sdeon pooys oy Dused gy
ol

o TR R W PO SORUS DUE 1998
SATEN W01 WS04 100 POUS S00ds AT By
-0 DRI LerEswes) LRea4
NOUVHSO3DS

TUH L4OHIAINOH




o — -__: ;/,%%%

b

Dot o
hll
i

i

20 Brotwick Srvet, Loecon, WIF SHT
1 ek G207 851 45644 M 17012 50520
i B
e —— ] 1200 @ A1
Demarng Taia. Tow Proticton Plan | Augent 7013
¥y
; ” Category Crwn Spruad
e gﬁ: o Troe Mamber
& i sty Prolecton
o - :
L, Trow Posiion ppromerate
u st cin gt
T i b arten @ :\m -
T
) g
“Trew Prosucion
= Fenang

15 ot Pt Mo g




Ex_zuuwﬁ_..ﬁkeﬂxsss __aE.m
ErEE B2EL 020
2248 BEEL 020 !.ﬁ._nm.w»

S10=liydie

| I 1

932 9MN ‘uopuo

‘peoy anoibAepy L8

ubisag 21015 uig jeardAL | wg 0
BT GjEos
dnoip BuisnoH wibipesed S i@

Emm

JO]| 01 pasn eq o) 10U 51 PUR SIapE) Ee.s__._u_s&u

50 0] BUMEID SIUL 1UBSLIDD 1o} Inoulw asodind fue

L 51 UEE6H pLE BUMEID S S
peonpeud sBuvep uDISNSUED fue .2 nco&m_

018N 8Bpuaxn 'K HoIDABUOH | "oy ey R
() | oalpLiels gLbny om_ 1 ‘21U ABQ HOIOAOUOH JBUIIOS | =i SEurws i aseis SBaprein sams o ee0m 1 20
“ABl B[E0s| Joaloid Saj0u [eseual
uonesiddy m:_:cu_n_ o
sapou ‘Aal
uejd pesodoigd
° \ [—
e o o
|
SS800E UIq alaaym sI00LL | |
Joj paanbas yBnoiyl yiem - ! i
JES(9 WO | JO WAL E | | Il §
ﬂ i i
] i Al I +
| | Il +
| SH00LL w saooLl) | |
_ | ujg; 1 wal |
a6 euy | —E— = | m !
O} Il 0} piE| JOOY B@Iou0d = _ 1_ _ i
| Jﬂf‘ | _
_. _ Al
| i S00LL | suoott | |
i L uig & ug) "l
Imu.~| .......... — e O]
eoeds Bupyed JMH i i 2 %. _
- =
189 jO 1881 O] PUE|I0Y :
Y —

ettt |
S

Ui BljeayM wolj
spejoid pueisdn jesw

uoneapoads SI0PEIU0D

0} 100|} 81815U0

aoeds Buned
g3 o eal 0} plejog

uopeajyoads

mﬁﬁquHz&aa%c L

soeds Bupued
B2 jo Jesd 0 pieyog

dej ay Joj
uoiisod [enuajod

£58908 UIq Blj@aUm
sN001 | Joj pannbal
UBNOIL yiem ieajs
WLLOOO | O WL

V-V uonoeg pasodoid

BIOIE esneY Buyied eo

uoieAse Yinos
uoiens|3 a)is pasodoid

BiE)S SN Gupped o

i

UOIBAS|S 1S8M
uoneAs|3 juoiq pasodoid

Bu0lg Bsniy Bupiied Jea

Page 126




NGROAD T T T~-f_

2-
| T
1 1| H
Stand I' 1| '
N K
F
Coh
s, ‘ P 1
,
s s g
L, Athletic Ground e J ///
v’ //Lighting Towel
Y
S
/
;
o
¥
= P
------ LozzITT
Notes Site Address

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Honeycroft Day Centre Site

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Honeycroft Hill Residents Services
Uxbridge Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale {
6046/APP/2013/1834 1:2,000
Planning Committee Date : "
Major ApplicBtions ~ aots - | THLLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address STOCKLEY PARK GOLF CLUBHOUSE, STOCKLEY ROAD WEST
DRAYTON

Development: Provision of a hardstanding area on which to erect a marquee at Stockley Golf
Course.

LBH Ref Nos: 37850/APP/2012/2743

Date Plans Received: 06/11/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/06/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 17th September 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 128



1ax

€p

Page 129



practice putting green A

Clubhouse roof

\

/6“ EXISTING CLUBHOUSE CONTEXT PLAN EAST & NORTH 01— 1m
eoy 1:250 @ A3

&
Lpen imeiiarchitecture wojez STOCKLEY PINES e EASTING CLUBHOUSE
| GOLF COURSE CONTEXT PLAN
e HILLINGDON UB11 EAST & NORTH
Londan
v
= T o s
o e = =T o eoamear ko o 1280888 Dune 194004 nec P1

Page 130



(P ED0 iy Lo e AR T S0 1 7H G SR TP T = B 403 41 i1 £
-z i

e
" (1 I
HANDS ¥ 15%3 35UN0D 4109 T
N¥ld LXIINGD 3SNOHAMTS ONILSXE ™ SANId ATDDOLS S E !@

a1

EV@O0STL [ £00
.ﬁEI.lJ HLMOS % 153 NYld LX3LNGD ISNOHBNTD ONILSIXG 10

A

m bupeoy
Buphoal
= jsngal
: Ui — A
iteys 13
ves jjob m e
sseufi _Hc "
" : u_.
; i
— Jo01 asnoyaniy _ _\
“SANIWIHINDIH R o f e o
ONINNY 4 ANOLNLYLS 01 ; i M Lo

A237BNS MV JEY 7 ATNG JALLYIIONI
FHY NMOHS SLAOAYT TIV BN

Page 131



8

Ld @ S00- ki A Evacen. e

LL8N NOGONITIH
358N03 4109
SNOLLYAZ13 3SNOHEN 3 DNILSIXZ ™ S3NId ATADOLS e

7 e et &5 T B Q

£V © 00Z:1 B
Em_|_L|_|_|__ ISNOHENTD 40 NOLLYAITI 1S3M DNILSIX3 \ E0/

VBl

(T

evooort (7500 )
3SNOHENTD 40 NOILVAIT3 LSIM ONILSIX3 \ 20/

£V © 00Z:1 S00

3SNOHENTD 40 NOILYAITI HLEON ONLLSIX3 \ 10

w PSR
% 2

£'9g aney

£6E abpy

Page 132




"y

Page 133

E 01 a PROPOSED FLEXIBLE EVENTS SPACE LOCATION PLAN
0T/ 10250 @ A3

I
]
Sl ot s

Sk MRA AL

D AL O T R, 1 4 L AR P TIA Cot 1 ST LAY WAL IS S AR O TR F 3 TY MSCARMATION T ARALIE § 18 A1) SR T3 LTI L A BT




ATY

- £OL-BEL b ramn - semnam e sy s
AN NOTDNITHH
FUNGD 0D
FIW4E SUNIND TIENTY CIS000Ud SI04 ATINOOLS i ot
LI LT
sy ]

NOLLYATTII HLIHON Q350408d 5 10,/

|
|

Page 134



118N NOODNMTIIH
SHHOM Q3S04OU 40 INNTD 4108
NY1d NOUYDOT "o VA ATDOOLS W

808

§ ARH 10 Z0DZ 9N DNIAWYA §
NV 30WDSQNY O350cCNd g

QL7 SHDISIO ¥IT1IM

HLM NOLLINOING? NI Ov3Y 38 OL

Page 135



oy

e ivmmm

] === ==
BNOHNTI L48N NOQONITIH g oot 1 m
0L INTDVIOY 3D¥dS SUNINT 35MN00 4109
MBI TS HO4 WIHY 03S0d08d ™ SINM ATIAIOLS T E bt = !Eﬁ @g
Ve o oL
W  —TLren ISNOHNTD OL INIIVIQY VS SINI/G T19IX3 14 404 VANV Q35040Hd '\ 10

_. ... 3 by ..
[ | | e
| 14
| h | .L.Jt IIIIIIIIIIIII
\ = 7 A _ sanbieits 0 auino aedipi—

SININIHINDEY
SNINNY I AHOLALYLS OL

[ANS TIV 3V 8 AINO IMLVIONI
UV NAMOHS SLOOAYT TIV BN

00Em

(1]
. \

i

1003 FSNOUAND

1004 BSNOYTN|D

BUBpR3P QUL Mk

=

| / !

.

Page 136



X

1 Batal SOI- Pl i

HNOHMTT ¥ FANGEY
40 SMIIA DNLLSIXG ¥ 0504084 ™
| S—

LA NOODNITHH
I5HNCD 109
SINK ATVDOLS e

v

D

e AL e

et

3SMOH 8N710 SOEYAOL 15V3 HLNOS DNEA00T MIIA DNLLSIXI

501
0

Evany

FINDEVIW ONIMOHS 35N0H 81D SAEYMOL 15%3 HLNOS ONINOCT MIIA IALLYIONI

01
1o

Page 137



ax

==

evaoors [ vouY

NOILWA3Y3 1530 G350408d | €0/

R

NOILYAT13 HIEON O350408d & 10/

e R e S A R et et i e S A Pl ot LERU Gt Dol it i bt bt P

&
S0E o

iJ\ |

ivaoori i

Page 138



i

Ld == 200-pAi Y- Foan s e e e [— LS P 0 R4 B YL R N0 AT 0L B ARSI e, e s e 0 im0

iy
Biain
e
118N NOGONITIH e v ot @
35¥N0J 4109 1o
SHAVEDOLOHd 217 2 Tviday "™ SINId ATDDOLS = % T L M L LA e i ]

ease dantuew sop vsasb asnoygnp 4o apis 1583 1§ MALA puod spaemol 1sea yuou Bupooy skeq Buyp i maia sheq Bujapp wo.y mags aNoyGN] 1 MIA u3.6 Bapesd ssa0e 36U BUAIP SPIRMOL 3E MBIA

svosw (700
HdVYDOLOHd vi¥3v \ 10/
Aua3jeq 3sPoyqN Woij 3BUES BUIALIP SPIEMOL IT MILA

Page 139



PO i
-o- ROAD
- \gLO RO
TSI -
~-TIZ=-~2Z3

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Stockley Park Golf Clubhouse
Stockley Road
West Drayton

LONDON B
OF HILLI

Residents
Civic Centre, Uxbridge

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

OROUGH
NGDON

Services
, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
37850/APP/2012/2743 1:2,000
Planning Committee Date
September

Major Applications

2013

TILLIN

LONDON

GDON




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting held on 7 August 2013
	6 Snowbase, Eastern Perimeter Road, Heathrow Airport - 45151/APP/2013/1768
	7 Land at Moorbridge Farm and Bedfont Court, Stanwell Moor Road, Longford - 69073/APP/2013/637
	8 Honeycroft Day Centre Site, Honeycroft Hill, Uxbridge - 6046/APP/2013/1834
	9 Stockley Park Golf Clubhouse, Stockley Road, West Drayton - 37850/APP/2012/2743
	Plans for North Planning Committee

